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CHARACTERISTICS OF GEM OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG KONG LIMITED

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher investment risk may be
attached than other companies listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”).
Prospective investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make the
decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other characteristics of GEM
mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM may be more
susceptible to high market volatility than securities traded on the Main Board and no assurance is given that there will
be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and the Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the contents of this
report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly disclaim any liability whatsoever for any
loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the directors (the "Directors”) of Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited (the
“Company”) collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes particulars given in compliance with the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock Exchange (the “GEM Listing Rules”) for the purpose of giving
information with regard to the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that to the best of
their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report is accurate and complete in all material respects and
not misleading or deceptive, and there are no other matters the omission of which would make any statement herein or
this report misleading.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EEHE

Dear shareholders,

On behalf of the board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
present the annual report of the Company and its subsidiaries
(collectively, the "Group”) for the year ended 31 December 2017
(the “Year").

During the Year, the Company carried out a number of significant
corporate activities to streamline the integrated logistics freight
services, actively developing and expanding trading business and
petrochemical products storage which has enhanced the growth of
the business and asset base as well as broadened the income
stream of the Group.

During the Year, the Company carried out the reorganisation of the
integrated logistics freight services business. The Company
completed the disposal of 49% of the issued share capital in
Gamma Logistics (B.V.l.) Corporation (“Gamma Logistics”) (the
“"Gamma Disposal”) on 11 April 2017 to introduce new elements
and to bring new business opportunities to the Group. Upon
completion of the Gamma Disposal, Gamma Logistics became a
direct non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

Upon completion of the Gamma Disposal, in order to further
streamline the integrated logistics freight services, the Company
completed the disposal of the entire equity interest in Dafeng
Harbour Port Logistics Company Limited (“Dafeng Logistics”) (the
"Dafeng Logistics Disposal”) on 30 June 2017. The Dafeng
Logistics Disposal brought a revenue of approximately
HK$12,844,000 to the Group and enabled the Group to focus its
financial resources on other businesses.

In respect of the trading business, the Company completed the
disposal of 49% of equity interest in Qianhai Mingtian Supply Chain
(Shenzhen) Company Limited*(“Qianhai Mingtian”) (the “Qianhai
Mingtian Disposal”) on 16 May 2017 in order to obtain long term
support from Mr. Wu Heng (“Mr. Wu") to the future development
of Qianhai Mingtian and to avoid any share dilution of the Company
due to allotment. During the Year, Qianhai Mingtian maintained a
growth rate exceeding that of the corresponding period of last
year, bringing material positive effect to the business income and
profitability of the Group.
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ETRHE

Upon completion of the Qianhai Mingtian Disposal, to further
expand the trading business, the Company completed the
acquisition of 51% equity interest in K ZB A REREERR
A7) (Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng Petroleum Products Trading Company
Limited*) (“Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng”) by injecting capital of
RMB10,200,000 (equivalent to HK$11,730,000) (the “Tianjin Lian Qi
Cheng Acquisition”) on 30 June 2017. Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng holds
the operating permit of selling petrochemical and dangerous
products and thus the Group can expand into the petrochemical
products trading business.

Meanwhile, the Company currently focuses on expanding the
petrochemical products storage business. On 11 January 2017, the
Company entered into an agreement with P EIZ T3 22 A 2R BR
2 Al (China Nuclear Industry Fifth Construction Company Limited*)
("China Nuclear”) in respect of the construction of petrochemical
storage tanks of total 80,000 M?. It is expected that the increase in
facilities and capacity of the storage tank of T & 1 FJE A1t &
A IR A 7] (Jiangsu Zhongnanhui Petrochemical Storage Company
Limited*) (“Zhongnanhui”) will bring new opportunities to the
Group's increase in profit level in the medium to long term.

Looking forward, the Group will focus on expanding its trading
business and petrochemical products storage business. In this
regard, the Group has tapped into the petrochemical products
trading business and commenced the construction of new storage
facilities for petrochemical products, with a view to diversifying the
revenue stream and business portfolio of the Group. The Group will
also review and assess potential projects or investments on a
reliable basis to strengthen its performance and enhance the
interests of the shareholders of the Company.

The Board believes the business of the Group is developing well
and is confident of the business prospects of the Group.

Finally, | would like to express my heartfelt appreciation to our
shareholders, investors and partners for their strong support. |
would also like to express my gratitude to our Directors and all
employees of the Group for their diligent and valuable
contributions.

Ni Xiangrong
Chairman
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DM

BUSINESS REVIEW

During the Year, the Group is principally engaged in trading
business, the provision of integrated logistics freight services and
the relevant supporting services as well as petrochemical products
storage business.

Our major business activities can be divided into below categories
during the Year:

1. Trading Business

The Group is engaged in the trading and import and export
businesses of electronic products, petrochemical products
and other products. During the Year, the Group's trading
business recorded revenue of approximately HK$3,147.9
million (2016: approximately HK$303.8 million). The increase
in revenue was mainly attributable to the acquisition of Tianjin
Lian Qi Cheng and ¥H/8EEMIEA/LBR A (Zhuhai Heng
Feng Heshun Petrochemical Company Limited*) (“Zhuhai
Heng Feng”), and the trading business of subsidiaries
maintained a growth rate exceeding that of the
corresponding period of last year.

On 6 March 2017, Dafeng Port Heshun International
Investment Limited (KZEMERBB K EBRAR]) (“Heshun
International”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the
Company, entered into an equity transfer agreement
(the "Equity Transfer Agreement”) with & JI| 17 IF & 1 %
E 12 B R 2 Al (Shenzhen Zhengyi Enterprise Management
Company Limited*) (“Zhengyi Enterprise”). Pursuant to the
Equity Transfer Agreement, Zhengyi Enterprise agreed to
purchase and Heshun International agreed to sell 49% of the
equity interest in Qianhai Mingtian at a consideration of Mr. Wu
Heng (1) (“Mr. Wu") entering into a deed of termination
(the "Deed of Termination”), pursuant to which, among other
things, the Company was released from its obligations to allot
new shares of the Company to Mr. Wu under a subscription
agreement dated 19 June 2016 (the “Subscription
Agreement”) upon completion of the Qianhai Mingtian
Disposal. The Qianhai Mingtian Disposal was completed on
16 May 2017. Upon completion of the Disposal, Qianhai
Mingtian became an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of
the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR D

On 22 May 2017, B R ERIEFE R E 5 BR A7 (Yancheng
Dafeng Heshun International Trading Company Limited*)
(“Heshun Trading”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company, entered into an equity transfer agreement for
acquisition of 51% of the equity interest in Tianjin Lian Qi
Cheng with Mr. Shang Dezhao and Mr. Shang Deli by
injecting RMB10,200,000 (equivalent to HK$11,730,000).
Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng is principally engaged in (among
others) selling petrol, kerosene, diesel, coal tar, liquefied
petroleum gas without storage operations, petrochemical
products and raw materials, and lubricants, etc. As at the
reporting date, Heshun Trading and Mr. Shang Dezhao
currently beneficially own 51% and 49% equity interest in
Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng, respectively. Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng is
still a subsidiary of the Company.

Integrated Logistics Freight Services

During the Year, the Group's revenue from integrated
logistics freight services recorded a decrease of
approximately 1.03% to approximately HK$229.5 million (2016:
approximately HK$231.9 million).

In view of the substantial losses incurred by the integrated
logistics freight services over the years, the Group intends to
shift its focus from integrated logistics freight services to the
expanding trading business and petrochemical products
storage business.

On 13 March 2017, the Company and Wharf Limited entered
into an agreement (the “Gamma Disposal Agreement”) for
disposal of 49% of the issued share capital of Gamma
Logistics, pursuant to which the Company has conditionally
agreed to sell, and Wharf Limited has conditionally agreed to
purchase, 49% of the issued share capital of Gamma Logistics
at a consideration of HK$8.5 million. The Gamma Disposal
was completed on 11 April 2017. Upon completion of the
Gamma Disposal, Gamma Logistics became a direct non-
wholly owned subsidiary of the Company.

On 13 June 2017, Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and KE M EBY R ER A A
(Dafeng City Xin Run Tong Logistics Company Limited*)
("Dafeng City Xin Run Tong"), among others, entered into an
agreement for the disposal of the entire equity interest of
Dafeng Logistics, pursuant to which Heshun Trading has
conditionally agreed to sell, and Dafeng City Xin Run Tong
has conditionally agreed to purchase, the entire equity
interest in Dafeng Logistics at a consideration of RMB52
million together with an interest calculated based on an
annual interest rate of 4.35% of such amount from 13 July
2016 to the date of payment (exclusive of both dates). The
Dafeng Logistics Disposal was completed on 30 June 2017.
Upon completion of the Dafeng Logistics Disposal, Dafeng
Logistics ceased to be a subsidiary of the Company. A gain
on disposal of approximately HK$12,844,000 was recorded in
profit or loss during the Year.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEENWR DM

Supporting Services

The Group's income from supporting services, which comprised
provision of fuel cards, tractor repair and maintenance services
and insurance agency services, increased from approximately
HK$27.1 million for the year ended 31 December 2016 to
approximately HK$34 million for the Year.

(a) Provision of fuel cards

During the Year, the increase in the Group's supporting
services income was mainly driven by the increase in
income from provision of fuel cards of approximately
27.2% to approximately HK$33.7 million (2016:
approximately HK$26.5 million). The Group will continue
to increase marketing efforts for the promotion discount
offered to our clients.

(b)  Tractor repair and maintenance services and insurance
agency services

Tractor repair and maintenance services and insurance
agency services, albeit their contribution to the Group's
revenue being relatively insignificant, served as major
types of value-added-services to our land and ocean
freight clients during the Year. The relevant revenue
decreased by approximately 54.0% to approximately
HK$267,000 (2016: approximately HK$581,000) during
the Year as compared with last year.

Petrochemical Products Storage Business

The Group is engaged in petrochemical products storage
business through Zhongnanhui. During the Year, the Group's
petrochemical products storage business recorded revenue
of approximately HK$13.2 million (2016: approximately
HK$936,000). The increase in revenue was mainly attributable
to the increase in capacity of petrochemical storage tanks and
the full load operation with the facilities.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017

BEER®

REBKXRBERERE (BREERBER

S| B @18 RARE R A KRR ﬁﬁﬂlﬁ%)
WHhREz—_FTE—"F+=-_A=+—H
1F 9F [ 4927,100,0007% JT 18 & KN F E 4
34,000,000 7T ©

(a) REMBF

RAFE  RNEBERERS 2 Wasil
MEEZR A RERE R 2 Yz
#)27.2% % #933,700,0007% T( = &
—7N4F ¢ #926,500,0007 70) #EB) o AN
SEBEEEBRE P RAHERETN
MK TIZHEENE

(b) ESIEHZBERAREBBRBEUARRBRE
R #%

BEES| BEE RREREIARRE
RIBIRFGE AL E 2 W B R E &
AN BRI RZ PR IE AR TS A B AP 1) BE B
REBFEERBEFPIEECETEEEA
FRAGEER - HMEEF - NAFEEEH
W 2R A 49 54.0% 2 49 267,000 70 (=
T— N4 - #9581,00087T)

AltERBRER

AEEFEBTIHEREOLERBERER -
RAFE  AEBEZ A{LEREBREFRS
I % #913,200,0008 (=T — R~ F: 4
936,000 7T ) » Y32 \i‘tuzgmﬂmtﬁfﬁ
BAEEMBPEZZEEAL



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR D

OUTLOOKS

Reference is made to the composite document issued by Dafeng
Port Overseas Investment Holdings Limited (“Dafeng Port
Overseas”) and the Company (formerly known as Gamma Logistics
Corporation) on 18 February 2015. After completion of the
acquisition of the controlling interest in the shares (the “Shares”) of
the Company, Dafeng Port Overseas has conducted a detailed
review of the operations of the Group with a view to developing
suitable business strategy to enhance the growth of its business
and asset base as well as to broaden its income scheme. Based on
such review, the Group decided to implement the strategy of
expanding its scope of business and diversifying its core business
by providing a more integrated logistics freight services and
enhancing its capacity. Such expansion depends on the expertise
and knowledge of Dafeng Port Overseas as well as the assets and
businesses injected into the Group by Dafeng Port Overseas.

During the Year, the Group completed the disposal of 49% equity
interest in Qianhai Mingtian, 49% of the issued share capital of
Gamma Logistics and the entire equity interest of Dafeng Logistics,
and the acquisition of 51% equity interest in Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng.
The Group has also entered into a memorandum of understanding
with two companies respectively in relation to the proposed
acquisition of a PRC corporation. Considering the current status of
Dafeng Port Economic Development Zone, the Group believes that
it is beneficial for the Group to further invest in the development of
port facilities. In this regard, the Group entered into a contract in
1 February 2018 for the construction and repair of a group of
petrochemical storage tanks of total 80,000 M?® and various fire
services upgrade.

In view of the substantial losses incurred by the integrated logistics
freight services over the years, the Group intends to shift its focus
from integrated logistics freight services to the expanding trading
business and petrochemical products storage business. In this
regard, the Group has tapped into the petrochemical products
trading business and commenced the construction of new storage
facilities for petrochemical products, with a view to diversifying the
revenue stream and business portfolio of the Group.

The Group will also review and assess potential projects or
investments on a reliable basis to strengthen its performance and
enhance the interests of the shareholders of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DM

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group's revenue increased by approximately 507.5% to
approximately HK$3,424.6 million for the Year (2016: approximately
HK$563.7 million). The increase in revenue was mainly attributable
to the increase in revenue of the Group's trading business.

The Group's cost of sales increased by approximately 534.8% to
approximately HK$3,330.1 million for the Year (2016: approximately
HK$524.6 million), which was mainly driven by the increase in cost
of the trading business.

With the combined effects of revenue and cost of sales, the
Company's gross profit margin decreased to approximately 2.8%
for the Year (2016: approximately 6.9%), which was mainly
attributable to the low profit margin of the Group’s trading
business.

The Group's finance costs amounted to approximately HK$17.2
million for the Year (2016: HK$2.2 million), including interest on
bank loans, overdrafts, other borrowings and interest on amounts
due to connected companies as well as the finance charge on
obligations under finance leases.

The Group recorded profit for the Year of approximately HK$1.4
million (2016: Loss of approximately HK$37.1 million). The profit
attributable to the equity holders of the Company was
approximately HK$0.2 million (2016: Loss of approximately HK$37.0
million) and the earnings per Share was HK cents 0.01 (2016: Loss
per Share of HK cents 3.03).

Liquidity and financial resources

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had net current assets of
approximately HK$74.9 million (2016: net current liabilities of
approximately HK$11.6 million), including bank balances and cash
equivalents of approximately HK$61.7 million (2016: approximately
HK$36.1 million).

The Group's equity capital and bank and other borrowings have
been applied to fund its working capital and other operational
needs. The Group's current ratio as at 31 December 2017 was
approximately 1.08 (2016: 0.97).

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's gearing ratio (defined as the
ratio of total interest-bearing borrowings to total equity) was
approximately 182.3% (2016: 37.2%).

Capital structure

As at 31 December 2017, the Group's total equity attributable to
equity holders of the Company amounted to approximately
HK$161.1 million (2016: approximately HK$163.4 million). The
capital of the Company mainly comprises ordinary share capital,
share premium and capital reserves.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Dividend

The Board did not recommend the payment of any dividend in
respect of the Year (2016: Nil).

Significant investment, material acquisitions and
disposals

On 11 January 2017, Zhongnanhui entered into the Construction
Agreement with China Nuclear for the construction of four groups
of petrochemical storage tanks of total 80,000 M3 for a total
consideration of approximately RMB43.20 million. During the Year,
the Company did not carry out other material investment save for
the above.

Save and except for the aforesaid completion of the disposal of
49% equity interest in Qianhai Mingtian, 49% of the issued share
capital of Gamma Logistics and the entire equity interest of Dafeng
Logistics and the acquisition of 51% equity interest in Tianjin Lian
Qi Cheng, the Group had no material acquisitions and disposals of
subsidiaries and associated companies during the Year.

Pledge of assets

The Group used bank and other borrowings to finance the
expansion of its business. Secured borrowings are secured by the
Group's property, plant and equipment, having carrying amounts
of approximately HK$75.4 million as at 31 December 2017 (31
December 2016: approximately HK$44.3 million), prepaid lease
payments of approximately HK$45.4 million (31 December 2016:
approximately HK$43.1 million), security deposit for loan from a
third party of approximately HK$3.6 million (31 December 2016: Nil)
and pledged bank deposits of approximately HK$312.9 million as
at 31 December 2017 (31 December 2016: approximately HK$1.3
million).

Foreign currency exposure

The Directors considered the Group's foreign exchange risk to be
insignificant. During the Year, the Group did not use any financial
instruments for hedging purposes.

Employees and emolument policy

As at 31 December 2017, the Group employed a total of 294
employees (2016: 270 employees) based in Hong Kong and the
PRC. During the Year, the total staff costs, including Directors’
emoluments, amounted to approximately HK$81.8 million (2016:
approximately HK$83.8 million).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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The decrease in the total staff costs was mainly attributable to Ni
Xiangrong, Wang Yijun and Pan Jian, the executive Directors of the
Company, signed an agreement to waive their Directors’
emoluments as of 31 December 2017. Yu Xingmin resigned on 10
November 2017 and agreed to waive all unpaid remuneration. The
total emoluments waived by these four Directors were
approximately HK$3,600,000, details of which are set out in note 10
to the consolidated financial statement.

The Group reviews the emoluments of its directors and staff based
on their respective qualification, experience, performance and the
market rates so as to maintain the remunerations of its directors
and staff at a competitive level.

Contingent liabilities

As at 31 December 2017, the Group had no material contingent
liabilities (2016: Nil).

Environmental, Social and Governance

With an aim to enhance the management of environmental, social
and governance ("ESG") risks and make it part of the Company’s
strategies of development and ordinary operation, the Company
began to respond to the disclosure requirements of the Stock
Exchange to disclose its ESG information in 2016 and has been
establishing its ESG management system gradually through the
communication with its stakeholders, risks identification, the
development of countermeasures as well as daily management and
control in order to enhance its ESG management on the basis of
the work of 2016.

As governmental authorities, shareholders and potential investors,
customers, employees, suppliers and the social community have
been considered as our significant stakeholders, the Company has
been seriously dealing with its stakeholders’ requests via timely
communication and the provision of proper response and
countermeasures during its course of business. During the Year, the
Company communicated with various stakeholders in respect of its
ESG issues and seriously considered their expectations and
requests in this regard, which provides the basis for our ESG report
for the Year.

For further information in relation to the ESG performance of the
Company during the Year, please refer to the upcoming
independent ESG report, which will be released shortly and posted
on the website of the Stock Exchange and the Company for
inspection and download.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ni Xiangrong (“Mr. Ni"), aged 63, has been appointed as an
executive Director and the chairman of the Board since 23 February
2015. Mr. Ni is the chairman and the legal representative of JL&k X
Z2EBERSEE B R A A (Jiangsu Dafeng Harbour Holdings
Limited*) (“Jiangsu Dafeng”) and a director of Dafeng Port
Overseas Investment Holdings Limited (“Dafeng Port Overseas”).
Hewasadiectorof T#H AR EBK EFREREEEZE G
(Management Committee of Jiangsu Dafeng Port Economic
Development Zone*) during the period from February 1999 to
December 2014.

Mr. Shum Kan Kim (“Mr. Shum”), aged 55, has been appointed as
an executive Director since 23 February 2015. Mr. Shum is the
director and the legal representative of Qianhai Mingtian. He is
also a director and the company secretary of Dafeng Port Overseas
and a director of certain other subsidiaries of the Company. He was
a director of Zhejiang Unifull Industrial Fibre Co., Ltd (a company
listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock code: 002427)
from November 2008 to November 2011.

Mr. Pan Jian ("Mr. Pan”), aged 53, has been appointed as an
executive Director since 26 August 2016. Mr. Pan is a director, a
vice president and the chief financial officer of Jiangsu Dafeng
since December 2014 and a director of Dafeng Port Overseas. He
was the deputy director and a director in the fiscal and taxation
bureau and the deputy director in the management committee of
L B K 8 8 & B F % & (iangsu Dafeng Port Economic
Development Zone*) from 1999 to 2014.

HITES

REAKEE(REE])  BFSH R-F—1
F_AZT=HEZEIRATESREFSLR -
RELERTIHALBEEREEER AR (I
REDEFRFREATREREAREEBIMITEER
ERRA([KREBEIN)ZESE - R —NNA
FZREZZT—NF+-AHMSEIHALE
KEREEEREESEE -

mEmEE((REE])  BESE R —H
FZRAZH=ZHEZEAVRITES - L EE BRI
BRRCESREIEREK - BIHNAKEEFINZ
BEERRRAWEURARARETEMMNBRARZ
EE-FR TR\ F+—REE—F+—
ABEFRINELFRZ SN EMRARNNT LRS54
R D BR AR (MRS  002427) 2 EE ©

BRAE(BEED  RFBm - R-FT—RF
NAZHREEZRERWTES - BLEE-F
—MET - ARETIHASES - JI@HFY
BRENARRKEEFIIZESE - WR—NAANEF
ECT-NFEEIHAEELERERY KD
RERRK BREBZSRIEE-

REBMERERHBERAF
2017 3R



PROFILE OF DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
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Mr. Sun Lin ("Mr. Sun”), aged 49, has been appointed as an
executive Director since 10 August 2017. He has been appointed as
the chief executive officer of the Company since 12 October 2016.
Mr. Sun is the executive director, the chief executive officer and the
legal representative of Zhongnanhui, the executive director, the
chief executive officer and the legal representative of Heshun
Trading. He is also the executive director of Zhuhai Heng Feng. Mr.
Sun graduated from the Southwest University of Political Science
and Law in June 1998 with a bachelor’'s degree in law. From
December 2003 to September 2010, Mr. Sun served as the vice
general manager in 38 & %15 B R A 7] (Beihai Port Stock Ltd.*) (a
company listed on Shenzhen Stock Exchange with stock code:
000582), which is primarily engaged in trading and stockpiling
business. From January 2011 to July 2016, Mr. Sun was the vice
deputy general manager in B E R EEE % AR 2 7l (Guangxi
Railway Investments Guanxin Trading Company Limited*), formerly
known as & 15 & % BBR A &) (Guanxin Industrial Company Limited*),
a subsidiary of J& 78 # 3% &% & & B A R 2 7 (Guangxi Railway
Investments Co., Ltd*), which is primarily engaged in, among
others, real estate, logistic and trading business.

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Ji Longtao (“Mr. Ji”), aged 53, has been appointed as a non-
executive Director since 23 February 2015. He owns 55% equity
interest in each of Success Pacific Investment Group Limited
(“Success Pacific”) and /L # % /8 % & A R 2 7] (Jiangsu Huahai
Investment Limited*) ("Jiangsu Huahai”), which in turn own 18%
and 10% equity interest in the Dafeng Port Overseas respectively.
Mr. Ji owns 50% equity interestof BB M B E X H R 2 &
(Yancheng Longgiao Property Development Limited*), which is
engaged in property development and investment business. He is
a director of Dafeng Port Overseas and an executive director of
Success Pacific and Jiangsu Huahai, both of which are engaged in
investment and asset management businesses.

Mr. Yang Yue Xia ("Mr. Yang"), aged 45, has been appointed as a
non-executive Director since 12 March 2015. He was an executive
Director from 20 December 2013 to 11 March 2015. He is a director
of certain subsidiaries of the Company. He has many years of
experience in corporate management. Mr. Yang is currently a
director of & Il 70 Bt 5K 3% & A BB 2 7] (Shenzhen Rongcheng
Investment Company Limited*). He gained working experience
across different industries such as trading and property
development.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang (“Dr. Bian"), aged 51, has been appointed as
an independent non-executive Director since 15 May 2015. He had
been educated in B A # # A2 (Nanjing University of Traditional
Chinese Medicine*), Jt R E&# KZE (Beijing University of
Traditional Chinese Medicine and Pharmacology*) and &/ # &8 4%
KB (Guangzhou University of Traditional Chinese Medicine*) and
was conferred the Ph.D. degree in Integrated Chinese and Western
Medicine. Currently, Dr. Bian serves as a director of the clinical
division of the School of Chinese Medicine, and an associate vice-
president of the Hong Kong Baptist University. He has engaged in
clinical and basic research in digestive diseases and involved in
publication of many experimental and clinical researches. He has
been awarded a second prize of National Science and Technology
Award of China in 1999.

Mr. Lau Hon Kee (“Mr. Lau”), BComm, MPA, FCPA, CPA (Aust.),
aged 47, has been appointed as an independent non-executive
Director since 31 May 2016. He was the financial controller and
company secretary of LI 5 4 X %% % & B i% {n 55 IR X 7] (Shandong
Luoxin Pharmaceutical Group Stock Co. Ltd*) (a company listed on
the Stock Exchange with stock code: 8058) until 31 December 2017
and a joint company secretary of Zhejiang Tengy Environmental
Technology Co., Ltd (a company listed on the Stock Exchange with
stock code: 1527) until 31 January 2018. Mr. Lau has been an
independent non-executive director of Astrum Financial Holdings
Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code:
8333) since 23 June 2016. Mr. Lau was an independent non-
executive director of Strong Petrochemical Holdings Limited (a
company listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 852) from
November 2008 to January 2012. Mr. Lau obtained a bachelor’s
degree in commerce from the Australian National University in April
1994 and a master's degree in professional accounting from the
Hong Kong Polytechnic University in October 2009. Mr. Lau is a
CPA of CPA (Aust.) and a certified public accountant of the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants since 1999. He is also
a fellow member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants since 2006.
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Mr. Yu Xugang (“Mr. Yu”), aged 49, has been appointed as an
independent non-executive Director since 31 May 2016. He has
been acted as an independent non-executive director of Central
China Securities Co., Ltd. (a company listed on the Stock Exchange
with stock code: 1375) since December 2015. Mr. Yu was an
independent director of Hebei Baoshuo Company Limited (a
company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange with stock code:
600155) since December 2016. He was a partner at Beijing Dentons
Law Offices, LLP from August 2001 to December 2003 and has been
promoted to a senior partner at Beijing Dentons Law Offices, LLP
since January 2004. Mr. Yu was an independent director of Da
Cheng Fund Management Company Limited from August 2008 to
August 2011. Mr. Yu was an independent director of Inner Mongolia
Baotou Steel Union Co., Ltd (a company listed on the Shanghai
Stock Exchange with stock code: 600010), from August 2009 to
August 2015, and an independent director of Hubei Shuangjian
Blower Company Limited (a company listed on National Equities
Exchange and Quotations with stock code: 833468) from October
2012 to October 2015. Mr. Yu obtained a bachelor’s degree in law
from the China University of Political Science and Law in 1990, a
master's degree in international economic law from the Peking
University in July 1998 and a doctorate degree in law from the
Peking University in July 2001.

Mr. Zhang Fangmao (“"Mr. Zhang”), aged 53, has been appointed
as an independent non-executive Director since 1 June 2014. He
has over 15 years of experience in import and export businesses in
the PRC. Mr. Zhang served as a manager of the business
department in BRI B R EINE 5 (EE) 2 A (China
Shenzhen Economic Special Zone Foreign Trade (Group)
Corporation*), a state-owned enterprise. He is a director of J&JIITH
REREBEBEBRA A
Co., Ltd.*). Mr. Zhang obtained a bachelor’s degree in finance from

(Shenzhen AUDE Investment Consulting

the Shenzhen University.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. Xu Jing (“Ms. Xu"), aged 40, has been appointed as the
company secretary of the Company since 12 May 2016. Ms. Xu
obtained a bachelor’'s degree in management from Zhongnan
University of Economics and Law, major in accounting (special
orientation of CPA). She is a fellow member of the Association of
Chartered Certified Accountants and the Hong Kong Certified
Public Accountants. She is also a member of the Chinese Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. From July 2002 to May 2007, Ms.
Xu was an accountant in Yulong Computer Telecommunication
Scientific (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd, which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Coolpad Group Limited (a company listed on the Stock Exchange
with stock code: 2369), being one of the core team members of its
initial public offering. From June 2007 to March 2012, Ms. Xu was
the financial controller and qualified accountant in Shenzhen
Neptunus Interlong Bio-technology Company Ltd (a company listed
on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 8329). From February 2012
to April 2015, Ms. Xu was the financial director in a non-public
company in Shenzhen. From December 2015 to June 2016, Ms. Xu
was the company secretary of China Health Group Inc. (a company
listed on the Stock Exchange with stock code: 8225).

Mr. Chen Wenxiang (“Mr. Chen"), aged 44, has been appointed as
the chief financial officer of the Company since 1 February 2018.
Mr. Chen joined the Group on 15 February 2017 serving as the chief
financial officer of Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of the Company, and he has resigned from all the
positions in the holding company and the affiliated companies of
the Company. He holds a bachelor’'s degree in accountancy and a
intermediate-level accounting qualification. Mr. Chen has more
than 20 years of experience in the accounting and finance sectors.
Mr. Chen worked at )T #F 8 77 # #% & PR & 5] (Jiangsu Super
Machinery Company Limited*) from 1995 to 2010 and held the
positions of an accountant and manager at the finance department
and the deputy general manager of the company. He then worked
as the chief financial officer at /T# R B AL E X LR BER A A
(Jiangsu Hing Tung Harbour Property Development Company
Limited*) from 2010 to 2013. Prior to joining the Group, Mr. Chen
worked as the deputy general manager at JT#x = /F B EEER
X &) (Jiangsu Huanghai City Industrial Company Ltd.*), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Jiangsu Dafeng which is the controlling
shareholder of the Company, from September 2013 to February
2017.
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The Board herein presents the annual report together with the
audited consolidated financial statements of the Group for the
Year.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Group is principally engaged in trading business, the provision
of integrated logistics freight services and the relevant supporting
services and is also engaged in petrochemical products storage
business.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The results of the Group for the Year and the state of affairs of the
Company and of the Group as at the date are set out in the
consolidated financial statements on pages 58 to 175 of this report.

FINAL DIVIDEND

The Board did not recommend the payment of any final dividend
for the Year (2016: Nil).

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the Year, the aggregate amount of turnover attributable to
the Group's largest and the five largest customers accounted for
approximately 11.1% and 39.8% (2016: 17.1% and 49.2%) of the
total value of the Group's revenue, respectively.

During the Year, the aggregate amount of cost of sales attributable
to the Group's largest and the five largest suppliers accounted for
approximately 10.0% and 30.7% (2016: 18.3% and 47.6%) of the
total value of the Group's cost of sales, respectively.

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and to
the best knowledge of the Directors, none of the Directors, their
associates, or any shareholders of the Company (which to the
knowledge of the Directors owned more than 5% of the Company’s
issued share capital) had interest in any of the Group's five largest
customers or suppliers during the Year.

SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries are set out in
note 14 to the consolidated financial statements.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in property, plant and equipment during the
Year are set out in note 15 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of movements in share capital of the Company are set out
in note 28 to the consolidated financial statements.

BANK LOANS AND OTHER BORROWINGS

Details of bank loans and other borrowings of the Group as at 31
December 2017 are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial
statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY'S LISTED SECURITIES

During the Year, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s listed
securities.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2017, the Company'’s reserves available for
distribution to the shareholders of the Company comprising share
premium account and accumulated losses amounted to
approximately HK$109.8 million. Details of the Company's
distributable reserves as at 31 December 2017 are set out in note
39 to the consolidated financial statements. Movements in reserves
of the Group during the Year are set out in the consolidated
statement of changes in equity on page 61 of this report.

INTEREST CAPITALISED
No interest was capitalised by the Group during the Year.

GROUP FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on page 176 of this
report.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors who held office during the Year and up to the date of
this report were as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Ni Xiangrong (Chairman)

Mr. Wang Yijun (resigned on 15 March 2018)

Mr. Shum Kan Kim

Mr. Pan Jian

Mr. Sun Lin (appointed on 10 August 2017)

Mr. Yu Xingmin (resigned on 10 November 2017)

Non-executive Directors

Mr. Ji Longtao
Mr. Yang Yue Xia

Independent Non-executive Directors

Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang
Mr. Lau Hon Kee
Mr. Yu Xugang

Mr. Zhang Fangmao

Biographical details of the Directors currently in service are set out
on pages 15 to 18 of this report.

In accordance with article 83(3) of the Articles of Association of the
Company (the “Articles”), Mr. Sun Lin was appointed by the Board
as an executive Director and will hold office until the forthcoming
annual general meeting of the Company (the “AGM") and, being
eligible, offer himself for re-election.

In accordance with article 84(1) of the Articles, Mr. Shum Kan Kim as
an executive Director, Mr. Ji Longtao and Mr. Yang Yue Xia as non-
executive Directors and Mr. Zhong Fangmao as an independent
non-executive Director will retire from office by rotation at the
forthcoming AGM and, being eligible, offer themselves for re-
election.
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DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

Each of the Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company and is subject to termination by either party giving not
less than three months' prior written notice to the other.

None of the Directors has a service contract with the Company
which is not determinable by the Company within one year without
payment of compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Each of the non-executive Directors (including the independent
non-executive Directors) has entered into service contract with the
Company for a fixed term of three years, subject to retirement by
rotation and re-election at the AGM in accordance with the Articles.

DIRECTORS’ AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE
SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 31 December 2017, none of the Directors or the chief
executives of the Company had any interests or short positions in
the Shares, underlying Shares and debentures of the Company or
any associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of the
Securities and Futures Ordinance (Cap. 571, Laws of Hong Kong)
("SFO")) which were required to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the
SFO (including interests or short positions which they were taken or
deemed to have under such provisions of the SFO) or which were
required, pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, to be entered in the
register referred to therein; or which were required, pursuant to
Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules relating to securities
transactions by the Directors, to be notified to the Company and
the Stock Exchange.

SHARE OPTION SCHEME

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) for
the purpose of providing incentives, recognising and
acknowledging the contributions that eligible persons had made or
may make to the Group. The Scheme was adopted pursuant to the
written resolution passed by the sole shareholder of the Company
on 3 August 2013. The expiry date of the Scheme is 2 August 2023.
For further details of the Scheme, please refer to note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements. Since the Scheme came into
effect after the Company was listed on GEM of the Stock Exchange,
no share options have been granted, exercised or cancelled by the
Company under the Scheme and there were no outstanding share
options under the Scheme as at 31 December 2017 and as at the
date of this report.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS FEREREMALREAT RS
AND OTHER PERSONS' INTERESTS AND SHORT RAHEIMRS ZHEER KR

POSITIONS IN THE SHARES AND UNDERLYING
SHARES OF THE COMPANY

As at 31 December 2017, so far as was known to the Directors, the PR —F—+F+—-F=+—H  EZEFH A
TAL/ BBRB(ESHARAEBITHABRIN
RARRIRGO IABER DT EB IR BEEIR
BEASRHEEMEXVIBE2 X3P K AR
RABIRBR 2 EHIOAE + HERARRBIREE
HREEKRNEIB6HAETFEE DM 2 ERmIOX
BT :

following persons/entities (other than the Directors or chief
executives of the Company) had, or were deemed to have, interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the

Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO were as follows:

% of the
Number of Company’s issued
Capacity/ Shares held share capital
Name of shareholders Nature of interests (Note 1) (Approximate)
R F]
R & H EETRAE
RN A 55 Hntty (PfFEE1) Bt (B4)
Dafeng Port Overseas (Note 2) Beneficial owner 740,040,000 (L) 57.46%
RNEEFINFFFE2) EnHEBA
Jiangsu Dafeng (Note 3) Interest of controlled corporation 740,040,000 (L) 57.46%
TERARE (FFFE3) ZYEHLEBRER
RE& ARBUT (the People’s Interest of controlled corporation 740,040,000 (L) 57.46%
Government of Dafeng District*)
("PGDD") (Note 3)
RNEEANREAT REHEE R
(TREBARBM]) (FEE3)
Mr. Jiang Wen (Note 4) Beneficial owner, interest of 65,340,000 (L) 5.07%
controlled corporation and
interest of spouse
E A (5T 4) EnHAA - XEHEEER
KB
Ms. Li Qiu Hua (Note 5) Beneficial owner and interest of 65,340,000 (L) 5.07%

FIREL L (HEES)

spouse

BEaliA AR BER

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017
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Notes:

1. The letter “L" denotes a long position in the interest in the issued share capital
of the Company.

2. Dafeng Port Overseas is a company incorporated in Hong Kong with limited
liability, and is owned as to 40% by Jiangsu Dafeng, which in turn is wholly
owned by PGDD.

3. Jiangsu Dafeng and PGDD are deemed to be interested in the Shares of the
Company held by Dafeng Port Overseas under the SFO.

4. Mr. Jiang Wen, the director of Qianhai Mingtian which is an indirect subsidiary
of the Company, directly and beneficially owns 48,220,000 Shares. Ms. Li Qiu
Hua, the spouse of Mr. Jiang Wen, directly and beneficially owns 3,520,000
Shares. Kingkee (Holdings) Limited, a company wholly-owned by Mr. Jiang
Wen, directly and beneficially owns 13,600,000 Shares. As such, under the SFO,
Mr. Jiang Wen is deemed, or taken to be, interested in 65,340,000 Shares.

5. Ms. Li Qiu Hua directly and beneficially owns 3,520,000 Shares. As Mr. Jiang Wen's
spouse, she is, under the SFO, deemed to be, or taken to be, interested in the
same number of Shares in which Mr. Jiang Wen is interested.

Save as disclosed above, as at 31 December 2017, the Directors
were not aware of any other persons/entities (other than the
Directors and chief executives of the Company) who had interests
or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares of the
Company which would fall to be disclosed to the Company under
the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO or which
were recorded in the register required to be kept by the Company
under Section 336 of the SFO.

DIRECTORS’ ARRANGEMENT TO ACQUIRE
SHARES OR DEBENTURES

At no time during the Year was the Company or any of its
subsidiaries or its ultimate holding company or any subsidiary of
such ultimate holding company a party to any arrangements to
enable the Directors to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition
of shares in, or debt securities (including debentures) of, the
Company or any other body corporate, neither the Directors nor
any of their spouses or children under the age of 18 had any right
to subscribe for the securities or debt securities of the Company or
had exercised any such right.
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DIRECTORS' INTEREST IN CONTRACTS OF EENEASH RS
SIGNIFICANCE

Save and except for the transactions as set out in the table below, B TEFEHZ SN RAEE KK A EE NI
there were no contracts of significance in relation to the Group’s RN EIZE AN A T 88 E (T M B A B 5t AN &=
business to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a E%&:z] B A AFIENEEXEEERENE
party and in which any of the Company’s directors or members of M EHESEIEEAEE AR ZEALY -

its management had a material interest, whether directly or

indirectly, subsisted at the end of the Year or at any time during the

Year.

Consideration or

Related parties Relationship Transactions annual caps
o)yl B& x5 REFIFELR
1. Dafeng Harbour Port Mr. Ni Xiangrong, Mr. Wang Purchase of vehicle repair 2017:
Yijun and Mr. Pan Jian are the services from Dafeng Harbour RMB36.33 million
directors of Jiangsu Dafeng, Port and/or its subsidiaries and
and Mr. Yu Xingmin is the vice provision of logistics services
president of Jiangsu Dafeng to Dafeng Harbour Port and/
and a supervisor of Dafeng or its subsidiaries
Harbour Port el
RE/EED REREE  ERBELERER BAYEEEOR/SHNRER Tt

RERTIHAEZEZURS  ABEREAERBUARAR  AR¥K36,330,0007T
BHEERIHALE ALY  LEEEOR/FEMNBAR
FALEEEOZEFHD REDR IR

Note: Mr. Yu Xingmin resigned as a Director on 10 November 2017 and Mr. Wang Yijun resigned as a Director on 15 March 2018.
M : ATEEGEER —E—tF+— AT EREEERBREIREAEN T \F= A+ L AREESER -
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MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of
the whole or any substantial part of the business of the Group were
entered into or in existence during the Year.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Exempted continuing connected transactions

Purchasing refined oil products by Dafeng Logistics from Yancheng
Oil Company

During the Year, Dafeng Logistics purchased fuel from E&i5 i K&
& X Gl B BR A 7] (Yancheng Dafeng Harbour Port Refined Oil
Products Company Limited*) (“Yancheng Oil Company”), a wholly-
owned subsidiary of Jiangsu Dafeng of approximately HK$7.8
million, which amounted to approximately HK$8.2 million for the
year ended 31 December 2016 for its vehicles used for its logistics
business. Given that (i) the fuel is purchased from an ordinary gas
station and is a type ordinarily supplied for private use or
consumption; (i) there is an open market and transparency in the
pricing of the fuel; (iii) the fuel is consumed by Dafeng Logistics on
an "as is” basis; and (iv) the fuel was offered to Dafeng Logistics on
no less favourable terms than those available from independent
third parties, the above continuing connected transaction
constituted exempted continuing connected transaction for the
Group under Rule 20.95 of the GEM Listing Rules and was exempt
from the reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’
approval requirements under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Financial assistance received by the Group

The details of financial assistance received by the Company from
connected persons are set out in note 25(c) to the financial
statements.

Since the financial assistance received by the Company is provided
on normal commercial terms and is not secured by the assets of the
Group, according to Rule 20.88 of the GEM Listing Rules, the
financial assistance received by the Company was exempt from the
reporting, announcement and independent shareholders’ approval
requirements under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.
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Financial assistance provided by the Group

Zhongnanhui, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary the Company,
provided financial assistance of approximately HK$2.4 million to
T &R K 2B TR B8 & A R A A (Jiangsu Dafeng Port
Engineering Technology Development Co., Ltd*), an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of Jiangsu Dafeng. The details of which
are set out in note 22(b) to the financial statements.

Since the financial assistance provided by the Company is provided
on normal commercial terms and all of the percentage ratios (other
than profits ratio) are less than 5% and the total value of the
financial assistance plus any monetary advantage to the connected
person is less than HK$3,000,000, according to Rule 20.74(1) of the
GEM Listing Rules, the financial assistance provided by the
Company was exempt from the reporting, announcement and
independent shareholders’ approval requirements under Chapter
20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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Non-exempt continuing connected transactions

During the Year, the Group had the following continuing connected
transactions subject to the reporting, annual review, announcement
and the independent shareholders’ approval requirements under
Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

Nature of transactions

RHMHE

FHRIEAEX S

RAFE - AEBETATAREGEM LT RE
FEETHER FEFHMEASARBIBE
HEREZHEBERS -

Annual Cap
for the Year ended
31 December 2017

BE-Z—+t#F
+-—HA=+—HL
FEZFELR

Provision of vehicle repair services for Dafeng Logistics’ transportation vehicles by

Dafeng Harbour Port (the “Vehicle Repair Services”)

REFBEEOR/AEMRZEREMEHW THEERS (TERBRED

RMB10.47 million
AR ¥ 10,470,000 7C

Provision of logistics services by Dafeng Logistics to Dafeng Harbour Port and its subsidiaries

for the transport of goods and/or cargos within Dafeng Port (“Logistics Services”)

REMRRREBANER R XEWEXAANLEEEARENBAR

R IR (R )

RMB13.46 million

AR 13,460,000 7T

Provision of vehicle leasing services by Dafeng Supply Chain Management Company Limited*

("Dafeng Supply Chain”) to Dafeng Logistics (“Vehicle Rental Service”)
ReftegERaRAR ([ KEMHERE ) nALYRIZHIEHERY (SEHERK )

RMB4.40 million
AR 4,400,000 7T

Provision of port services which mainly comprise the provision of vessel docking services,
stevedoring services and infrastructure facilities in Dafeng Port by Dafeng Harbour Port

to Dafeng Logistics and Zhongnanhui (“Port Services")
REFBEORASYR LT EERMEARE (Z2RENKE)
Rtz SRR - REHRBRERZRE) ([BARE])

RMB8.00 million

A% 8,000,000 7T

Dafeng Harbour Port is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Jiangsu
Dafeng, a controlling shareholder of the Company. As such, the
transactions between the Group and Dafeng Harbour Port
constitute continuing connected transactions under the GEM
Listing Rules.

During the Year, (i) Dafeng Harbour Port has provided the Vehicle
Repair Services to Dafeng Logistics of approximately RMB3.78
million in total; (ii) Dafeng Logistics has provided the Logistics
Services to Dafeng Harbour Port and its subsidiaries of
approximately RMB12.99 million in total; (i) Dafeng Supply Chain
has provided Vehicle Leasing Services to Dafeng Logistics of
approximately RMB1.87 million in total; and (iv) Dafeng Harbour
Port has provided the Port Services to Dafeng Logistics and
Zhongnanhui of approximately RMBO0.01 million in total, which did
not exceed the annual caps for the relevant transactions.
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Further details are set out in note 33 to the consolidated financial
statements. The Board has received a letter from the auditors of
the Company confirming that they were not aware of any matters
such that they consider the above continuing connected
transactions:

(i) have not been approved by the Board;
(i) were not carried out in compliance with the Group's pricing
policy in all material respects;

(iii)  were not carried out in compliance with the agreement of the
transactions in all material respects; and

(iv)  have exceeded their respective annual caps.

The independent non-executive Directors, who are not interested
in any of the above continuing connected transactions, have

reviewed and confirmed that the above continuing connected
transactions have been entered into by the Group:

1. inthe ordinary and usual course of business of the Group;
2. onnormal commercial terms or better; and
3. in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them

on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interest of
the shareholders of the Company as a whole.

Apart from the above, the Directors are not aware of any related
party transactions as disclosed in note 33 to the consolidated
financial statements which constituted a connected transaction or
continuing connected transaction of the Group under the GEM
Listing Rules which are subject to the requirements of reporting,
announcement and approval of independent shareholders.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles and
the laws of the Cayman Islands, which would oblige the Company
to offer Shares on a pro rata basis to its existing shareholders.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on the information publicly available to the Company and
within the knowledge of the Directors, as at the date of this report,
the Company has maintained sufficient public float in the issued
share capital of the Company under the GEM Listing Rules.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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COMPETING INTERESTS

Jiangsu Dafeng, a controlling shareholder of the Company, has two
indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries, namely X2 /8 BEIRE S ER A
7] (Dafeng Hairong International Trade Co., Ltd.) (“Dafeng Hairong”)
and BE % T B L 7 X B 12 B R 2 7 (Yancheng City Gangcheng
Commercial Management Co., Ltd.) (“Yancheng Commercial”), which
are engaged in trading of various goods including coals, metal ores,
non-metallic ores, non-ferrous metal, chemical products, non-metal
construction materials, scrap steel and wood. Whereas the Company
has also developed the business of trading of electronic products,
petrochemical products and various other products through Heshun
Trading, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, and its
subsidiaries, and Qianhai Mingtian and its subsidiary. Accordingly, the
businesses of Jiangsu Dafeng and its subsidiaries (the “Jiangsu
Dafeng Group”) may be construed as businesses which compete with
or are likely to compete with one of the core principal activities of the
Group. The Board considered that the businesses of the Jiangsu
Dafeng Group do not pose material competitive threat to the Group
because the Group and Jiangsu Dafeng Group have different
focuses on the type of products offered which target at different
customers in the market.

Other than Mr. Ni Xiangrong, Mr. Wang Yijun (resigned as an
executive Director on 15 March 2018) and Mr. Pan Jian who are the
directors of Jiangsu Dafeng, there is no overlap in the directorships
among the Company, Jiangsu Dafeng, Dafeng Hairong and
Yancheng Commercial. The Directors consider that the Board can
operate independently from Jiangsu Dafeng, because (i) pursuant
to the Articles, a Director shall not vote on any board resolutions
approving any contract or arrangement or any other proposal in
which such Director or any of his associates has a material interest
nor shall he be counted in the quorum present at the meeting; and
(i) the Directors are fully aware of their fiduciary duties owing to the
shareholders of the respective companies and their duty to avoid
conflicts with the shareholders of the respective companies and
their duty to avoid conflicts of interests in carrying out their
respective duties as directors of the relevant companies.

Save as disclosed above, during the Year, none of the Directors,
controlling shareholders of the Company or their respective close
associates had any interests in a business, which competes or is
likely to compete either directly or indirectly with the business of
the Group which would be required to be disclosed under Rule
11.04 of the GEM Listing Rules.
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CODE OF CONDUCT REGARDING SECURITIES
TRANSACTIONS BY DIRECTORS

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by Directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules. Having made specific enquiries to all the
Directors, the Company was not aware of any non-compliance with
the required standard of dealings and its code of conduct
regarding securities transactions by the Directors during the Year.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE CODE

A detailed corporate governance report is set out in pages 33 to 49
of this report.

AUDITOR

Mazars CPA Limited acted as the auditor of the Group for the Year.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year
ended 31 December 2017 were audited by Mazars CPA Limited.

A resolution will be submitted to the forthcoming AGM to re-
appoint Mazars CPA Limited as the auditor of the Company.

By order of the Board

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Ni Xiangrong

Chairman

Hong Kong, 23 March 2018
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ERELA®RE

The Company is committed to maintain a high standard of
corporate governance. In the opinion of the Directors, the
Company has complied with all the code provisions set out in the
Corporate Governance Code (the "CG Code"”) contained in
Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the Year. The
Company will continue to review its corporate governance practices
in order to enhance its corporate governance standard, comply
with regulatory requirements and meet the growing expectations
of shareholders and investors.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS
Conduct on share dealings

The Company has adopted a code of conduct regarding securities
transactions by the Directors on terms no less exacting than the
required standard of dealings set out in Rules 5.48 to 5.67 of the
GEM Listing Rules. The Company has made specific enquiries to all
the Directors who have confirmed their compliance with the
required standard of dealings and the code of conduct regarding
securities transactions by the Directors throughout the Year. No
incident of non-compliance was noted by the Company during the
Year.

CORPORATE MANAGEMENT
Board of directors
Composition

As at the date of this report, the Board is comprised of 10
members, including four executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ni
Xiangrong (chairman), Mr. Shum Kan Kim, Mr. Pan Jian and Mr. Sun
Lin, two non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Ji Longtao and Mr.
Yang Yue Xia and four independent non-executive Directors,
namely, Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang, Mr. Lau Hon Kee, Mr. Yu Xugang and
Mr. Zhang Fangmao.

The Company has received annual written confirmations from each
of the independent non-executive Directors in respect of their
independence to the Company in accordance with the guidelines
set out in Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules and believes that their
independence is in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules as at the
date of this report.
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Directors’ training

All Directors should keep abreast of the responsibilities as a
Director, and of the conduct and business activities of the
Company. During the Year, the Company had organised a
professional seminar conducted by a professional firm which
provided the Directors with updates on the latest development and
changes in the GEM Listing Rules and other applicable legal and
regulatory requirements. All Directors including newly appointed
Directors were provided with written training reading materials.

The Directors were also provided with regular updates on the
Company's performance, position and prospects to enable the
Board as a whole and each of the Directors to discharge their
duties. The secretary of the Company from time to time updated
and provided written training materials to the Directors relating to
the roles, functions and duties of a director.

All Directors confirmed that they have complied with code
provision A.6.5 of the CG Code on directors’ training. During the
Year, all Directors have participated in continuous professional
development by reading materials or attending seminars/briefing
sessions to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills and
provided a record of training to the Company.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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Board process

The Board met regularly throughout the Year to discuss the overall
strategy as well as the operational and financial performance of the
Group. Notice of at least 14 days were given to all Directors of a
regular Board meeting. For all other Board meetings, reasonable
notice were given to all Directors. The Board delegates necessary
powers and authorities to the executive Directors to facilitate the
efficient day-to-day management of the Group’s business. During
the Year, the Board held 10 scheduled full Board meetings. In
addition, executive Board meetings were convened when necessary
to deal with day-to-day matters that required the Board’s prompt
decisions, and therefore usually only executive Directors attended.
Individual attendance records of full Board meetings and
committees meetings are set out on page 36 of this report.
Directors who are considered having conflict of interests or material
interests in the proposed transactions or issues to be discussed
would not be counted in the quorum of meeting and would abstain
from voting on the relevant resolutions subject to certain
exceptions set out in the Articles and the matters to be dealt with
by the Board would be dealt with by a physical Board meeting
rather than by a written resolution. Independent non-executive
Directors who, and whose close associates, have no material
interest in the transaction would be present at the Board meeting.
The secretary of the Company maintains minutes of the Board
meetings and meetings of Board committees for inspection by the
Directors. All Directors have access to the services of the secretary
of the Company who regularly updates the Board on corporate
governance and regulatory matters. Any Director, audit committee
member, remuneration committee member and nomination
committee member of the Company may seek independent
professional advice at the expense of the Company should they so
wish.
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Board and board committee attendance ESaRESZERHESR
The following table indicates the number of Board meetings, TXRERNAEENRITv ESTES S TEE

committee meetings and general meetings throughout the Year, @EEREASLAH  UREESEZ HERE
and the number of attendance by each of the Directors:

Number of meetings attended/held

HE/ BrredEsA
Legal
Audit Remuneration ~ Nomination ~ Compliance General
Board  Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee ~ Committee Meeting
ERER
ENZEE FMZEE REZEE zEg BREAE
Executive Directors YTES
Mr. Ni Xiangrong BR&EE 10/10 - - 1/1 - 2/2
Mr. Wang Yijun (note 1) TaFRA (M) 10/10 - - - - 2/2
Mr. Shum Kan Kim rHMmEE 10/10 - - - 4/4 2/2
Mr. Pan Jian EREa 10/10 - 1/1 - - 2/2
Mr. Sun Lin (note 2) st (H3E2) 1/2 - - - - -
Mr. Yu Xingmin (note 3) A (13 3) 6/9 - - - - 2/2
Non-executive FHTES
Directors
Mr. Ji Longtao HEELE 10/10 - - - - 2/2
Mr. Yang Yue Xia BHERE 7/10 - - - - 2/2

Independent Non-executive ~ BIFHITES

Directors
Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang TREEL 5/10 3/4 1/1 - - 2/2
Mr. Lau Hon Kee AEERE 9/10 4/4 11 1Al - 2/2
Mr. Yu Xugang FHER%E 9/10 - - - - 2/2
Mr. Zhang Fangmao RAHREE 10/10 4/4 - 11 - 2/2
Notes: M EE
1. resigned on 15 March 2018 1. RZZE-N\F=ZATHBFE
2. appointed on 10 August 2017 2. RZZ—tFENAT+HEZE
3. resigned on 10 November 2017 3. RZZE—tF+—ATHEEE

Pursuant to code provision A.6.7 of the CG Code, independent BRI EEASFRISFANESTE AL TIE - B IEH
non-executive directors and other non-executive directors should TEERHMIEHITEETEHEREAE « AR
attend general meetings. During the Year, all of the independent E& - By IEHITEE R HAMIERITESHER Y
non-executive Directors and other non-executive Directors =iEBE FEIATEZHEAATREAD o
attended the general meetings of the Company in person or

through telecommunication.
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Directors’ duties

The Board in charge of leadership and supervision on the Group's
affairs and is collectively responsible for promoting the success of
the Group. Each Director has a duty to act in good faith and in the
best interests of the Company.

Matters that require decisions by the Board normally include but
not limited to overall Group strategies, major acquisitions and
disposals, annual and interim results, recommendation on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors, and other significant
operational and financial matters. The Directors are kept up-to-date
by monthly management information on a timely basis as well as on
major changes that may affect the Group's businesses, including
relevant rules and regulations. The Board acknowledges its
responsibility to prepare the financial statements and have them
audited on an annual basis. The Company has adopted the
generally accepted accounting standards in Hong Kong in
preparing financial statements. Reasonable and prudent judgement
and estimates have been made. The Group announces its financial
results on a timely basis.

Senior management'’s duties

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the
Company are delegated to the senior management of the
Company which include evaluating business and operational
performances, ensuring effective implementation of the Board'’s
decisions, ensuring adequate funding and monitoring performance
of the management of the Group. The senior management of the
Company is being closely monitored by the Board and is
accountable for the performance of the Company as measured
against the business targets and management directions set by the
Board. The senior management of the Company and the
management of the relevant subsidiaries met together on regular
basis to review and discuss operational and financial matters in
order to enhance and strengthen internal communications and
cooperation within the Group. The delegated functions and work
tasks were periodically reviewed.

Indemnification of directors and officers

The Directors and officers are indemnified under directors’ and
officers’ liability insurance against any liability incurred by them in
the discharge of their duties while holding office as the Directors
and officers of the Company.
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Chairman and chief executive officer

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code provides that the role of
chairman and chief executive officer should be separated and
should not be performed by the same individual. The division of
responsibilities between the chairman and chief executive officer
should be clearly established and set out in writing.

During the Year, Mr. Ni Xiangrong is the chairman of the Board and
an executive Director and was responsible for overall strategic
planning, development, decision making and management of
senior executives of the Group. Mr. Ni Xiangrong, as chairman of
the Board, was responsible for reviewing and approving the agenda
of each Board meeting prepared by the company secretary of the
Company. Mr. Ni Xiangrong was also responsible for taking the
primary responsibility for ensuring that good corporate governance
practices and procedures are established.

Mr. Sun Lin is an executive Director and the chief executive officer
of the Company (appointed as an executive Director on 10 August
2017) and is responsible for the corporate strategic planning,
execution and day-to-day management and administration of the
Group's business and operation.

BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board has received appropriate delegation of its functions and
powers and has established appropriate Board committees, with
specific written terms of reference in order to manage and monitor
specific aspects of the Group's affairs. The terms of reference of the
Board committees are posted on the websites of the Company and
the Stock Exchange and are available to the shareholders of the
Company upon request. The Board and the Board committees are
provided with all necessary resources including the advice of
external auditor, external legal advisers and other independent
professional advisors as needed.

In relation to the Board'’s corporate governance functions, the
Board has determined the policy of the corporate governance of
the Company and has performed its duties by firstly, developing
and reviewing the Company'’s policies and practices on corporate
governance and making recommendations to the Board; secondly,
reviewing and monitoring the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; thirdly,
developing and monitoring the codes of conduct applicable to the
Directors and employees of the Company; fourthly, reviewing the
Company’s compliance with the CG Code and disclosure in the
corporate governance report, and lastly, receiving and monitoring
the training and continuous professional development of the
Directors.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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The Board has established an audit committee (the “Audit
Committee”), a remuneration committee (the “Remuneration

Committee”), a nomination committee (the “Nomination

Committee”) and a legal compliance committee (the “Legal

Compliance Committee”) with defined terms of reference. The

Audit Committee and the Remuneration Committee are chaired by

independent non-executive Directors, the Nomination Committee

is chaired by the chairman of the Board and the Legal Compliance

Committee is chaired by an executive Director.

(a)

(b)

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee was established on 3 August 2013 with
written terms of reference in compliance with Rules 5.28 to
5.29 of the GEM Listing Rules and code provision C.3.3 of the
CG Code. The Audit Committee is currently comprised of
three independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lau
Hon Kee (chairman), Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang and Mr. Zhang
Fangmao. The primary duties of the Audit Committee are to
make recommendations to the Board on the appointment
and removal of the external auditor, review the financial
statements and related materials and provide advice in
respect of the financial reporting process and oversee the
internal control procedures of the Group.

During the Year, the Audit Committee reviewed the quarterly,
interim and annual results of the Group. The Audit Committee
also reviewed the internal control procedures of the Group,
including financial, operational and compliance controls and
risk management functions as well as compliance matters and
the findings reports from the Legal Compliance Committee
of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee was established on 3 August
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with code
provision B.1.2 of the CG Code. The Remuneration
Committee is currently comprised of one executive Director,
Mr. Pan Jian, and two independent non-executive Directors,
Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang (chairman) and Mr. Lau Hon Kee. The
primary duties of the Remuneration Committee are to make
recommendations to our Board on the overall remuneration
policy and structure relating to the Directors and senior
management of our Group, review and evaluate their
performance in order to make recommendations on the
remuneration package of each of the Directors and members
of the senior management as well as other employee benefit
arrangements.
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During the Year, the Remuneration Committee determined
the policy for the remuneration of the Directors, assessed
performance of the Directors and approved the terms of the
Directors’ service contracts. The Remuneration Committee
also reviewed, confirmed and recommended to the Board the
remuneration package of each of the Directors and senior
management of the Company.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee was established on 3 August
2013 with written terms of reference in compliance with code
provision A.5.2 of the CG Code. The Nomination Committee
is currently comprised of one executive Director, Mr. Ni
Xiangrong (chairman) and two independent non-executive
Directors, Mr. Lau Hon Kee and Mr. Zhang Fangmao. The
primary duties of the Nomination Committee are to nominate
potential candidates for directorship, review the nomination
of Directors and make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment of Directors.

The Company had adopted the board diversity policy in
accordance with the requirements as set out In the CG Code.
The Board recognises and embraces the benefits of having a
diverse Board to enhance the quality of its performance. The
board diversity has been considered from a number of
aspects, including but not limited to gender, age, cultural
background and ethnicity, in addition to educational
background, professional experience, skill, knowledge and
length of service. When identifying and selecting suitably
qualified candidates for recommendation to the Board, the
Nomination Committee will give consideration to the Board
diversity policy whereby selection of candidates will be based
on merit against objective criteria and with due regard to the
benefits of diversity of the Board. The Nomination Committee
reviews and monitors the implementation of the Board
diversity policy as appropriate.

The Nomination Committee conducted reviews of the Board's
composition taking into account the Board diversity policy
and formed the view that the Board has maintained an
appropriate mix and balance of skills, knowledge, experience,
expertise and diversity of perspectives appropriate to the
business requirements of the Company.

The work performed by the Nomination Committee during
the Year included:

(i) to assess the independence of independent non-
executive Directors;
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(i) to review the structure, size and composition (including
the skills, knowledge and experience) of the Board and
make recommendations on any proposed changes to
the Board to complement the Company’s corporate
strategy;

(i) to identify individuals suitably qualified to become

members of the Board and select or make

recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships;

(iv)  to review the terms of reference of the Nomination

Committee; and

(v to make recommendations to the Board on the
appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors.

Legal Compliance Committee

The Legal Compliance Committee was established on 30
April 2013, which is mainly responsible for the Group's
internal control matters and to ensure the proper compliance
of the laws and regulations relevant to the Group's operations
as well as the adequacy and the effectiveness of the Group's
internal control measures.

The members of the Legal Compliance Committee currently
comprises one executive Director, Mr. Shum Kan Kim
(chairman), two senior management of the Company, Mr.
Chen Wenxiang and Mr. Lam Chun Hung and the secretary of
the Company, Ms. Xu Jing.

The Legal Compliance Committee also assists the Board in
overseeing the Group's corporate governance functions
which include but not limited to the followings:

() to develop and review the Group’s policies and
practices on corporate governance and make
recommendations to the Audit Committee on a
quarterly basis;

(i) to review and monitor the training and continuous
professional development of the Directors and senior
management of the Group;

(i) to review and monitor the Group's policies and

practices on compliance with legal and regulatory

requirements;
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(iv) to develop, review and monitor the code of conduct
and compliance manual applicable to the Directors and

employees of the Group;

(v)  to review the Group’s compliance with the CG Code

and disclosure in the corporate governance report; and
(vi)  to review the nature, extent and monitoring measures
of the risks to the Group.

During the Year, the Legal Compliance Committee held four
meetings to review the internal control and compliance
matters and the findings of which were reported to the Audit
Committee.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT
Financial Reporting

The Board is committed to providing a balanced, clear and
comprehensive assessment of the financial performance and
prospects of the Group in all the disclosures made to the
shareholders of the Company and the regulatory authorities.

Timely release of quarterly, interim and annual results
announcements reflects the Board’s commitment to providing
transparent and up-to-date disclosures of the Group's
performance.

The Board, assisted by the Audit Committee, oversees the financial
reporting process and the quality of the financial reporting of the
Group. The Audit Committee reviews and monitors the integrity of
the Group's quarterly, interim and annual financial statements. It
also reviews the appropriateness of the Group's accounting policies
and the changes to these policies as well as ensuring these financial
statements to comply with accounting standards and regulatory
requirements.

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the
accounts of the Company and the external auditor acknowledges
its responsibilities in respect of financial reporting which are set out
in the independent auditor’s report on page 50 of this report.
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External Auditor

The Audit Committee recommends the re-appointments of Mazars
CPA Limited as the auditor of the Group and the Board has
adopted such recommendation.

During the Year, the fees paid/payable to the Company’s auditor,
Mazars CPA Limited, in respect of audit services and non-audit
services provided by the auditors of the Company are as follows:

Category of services

RIEES

Audit services

ERR
Audit fee for the financial statements of

the Group for the year ended 31 December 2017
Non-audit services FEEX IR
Professional fee in connection with

disposal of equity interest in 3 subsidiaries and

preparation for a potential acquisition of

a corporation

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board has overall responsibility for evaluating and determining
the nature and extent of the risks it is willing to take in achieving
the Group's strategic objectives, and maintaining sound systems of
risk management and internal controls and also reviewing their
effectiveness to safeguard interests of the shareholders, customers,
employees, and the Group's assets. However, such systems are
designed to manage the Group's risks within an acceptable risk
profile, rather than to eliminate the risk of failure to achieve
business objectives of the Group, and can only provide reasonable
assurance and not absolute assurance against material
misstatement or loss.

The Board has established an on-going process for identifying,
evaluating and managing the significant risks faced by the Group
and this process includes enhancing the systems of risk
management and internal control from time to time in response to
the changes to the business environment or regulatory guidelines.

The Board always regards risk management and internal control
process as an important task and believes that effective corporate
risk management and internal control process is an essential
element of good corporate governance. The Legal Compliance
Committee and the Audit Committee have been established by the
Board, which are responsible for monitoring and reviewing the risk
management and internal control systems of the Group.
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During the Year, the Company has appointed an international
famous advisory services limited to carry out review on the internal
control system and risk management system of the Group. The
review involves all material monitoring aspects, including finance,
operation, compliance and risk management. The advisory services
limited has conducted analysis and independent assessment on the
adequacy and the effectiveness of the internal control system and
risk management of the Group, and has submitted the review,
recommendations and advice to the Audit Committee and the
Board. The Audit Committee and the Board have discussed the
review report and will make appropriate amendments in respect of
the review and recommendations to the management system of
the Group.

Risk Management
Control environment

The Group believes that risk management is the responsibility of
everyone within the Group. It aims to develop risk awareness and
control responsibility as our culture and the foundation of our
internal controls system. The internal controls system applies to the
Group's critical business processes including strategy development,
business planning, investment decisions, capital allocation and day-
to-day operations.

The Group also believes that corporate governance is often
associated with business ethics. In order to ensure the Company’s
reputation be enhanced by the honest, loyal and ethical behaviours
of its staff, the Group has formulated a formal staff code and
whistleblowing policy. Furthermore, the Group has from time to
time arranged different levels of staff, ranging from top
management to front-line staff, to participate in a series of business
ethics seminars conducted by the Independent Commission
Against Corruption, reputed lecturers or internal audit functions of
the Company and the Group in order to enhance the staff's
recognition and commitment to the staff code.

Management has also conducted annual self-check to see whether
the rules and guidelines specified in the staff code have been
properly adhered to, and the respective written declarations have
been documented and reported to the Audit Committee.
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Control activities

The Group's control activities have been built on regular top-level
reviews, segregation of duties and physical controls. Currently, the
key features of the internal controls system include:

o the design of an organisational structure with defined lines of
responsibility and delegation of authority;

o the setup and adherence of authorisation and approval limits
of the Company and each business unit;

o the establishment of policies and procedures to support
deployment of management’s directives; and

J the systems and procedures to identify and mitigate risks on
an ongoing basis.

Major operational risk factors and measures

The Group seeks to have risk management features embedded in
the day-to-day operations. At the beginning of each year, the
Group conducted a risk assessment on the existing or potential
risks that may impact the achievement of business objectives over
the course of business operation. The assessment includes
potential likelihood and impact of the identified risks. For the risks
identified, the Group determined the action plans and
management targets. The management of each business unit of
the Group is responsible for managing their respective day-to-day
operating risks, and implementing measures to mitigate such risks.

Corporate affairs department monitors the implementation of risk
management, and continuously reviews and assesses the efficiency
and adequacy of action plans on a regular basis. Such assessment
results will be regularly communicated and reported to the Legal
Compliance Committee and the Board.

During the Year, the Legal Compliance Committee and the Board
were not aware of any unexpected adverse changes that were
significant to the risks related to the Group's businesses.

Internal Control

The Board recognises the overall responsibility for the
establishment, maintenance, and review of an internal control
system that provides reasonable assurance of the reliability and
integrity of financial and operational information, effectiveness and
efficiency of operations, the safeguarding of assets and the
compliance with laws and regulations. This system of internal
control is designed to manage rather than eliminate all risks of
failure where its goal is to provide reasonable but not absolute
assurance regarding the achievement of organisational objectives.
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The Company has an internal audit function to perform the review
on the internal control system of the Group (including financial,
operational and compliance controls and risk management
functions).

The Audit Committee comprising three independent non-executive
Directors, which will retain overall responsibility for the internal
control matters of the Group and has oversight of the Legal
Compliance Committee, will assess the robustness of our regulatory
compliance procedures and system reviewed by the Legal
Compliance Committee to ensure, among other things, that the
Group fully complies with all applicable laws and regulations
relevant to our operations. In addition, the Audit Committee will
make recommendations to the Board for the improvement of our
regulatory compliance procedures and system as is necessary and
report to the Board immediately if there is any potential or actual
non-compliance identified by the Legal Compliance Committee.

The Board conducted a review of the internal control system of the
Group for the Year. Having reviewed the effectiveness of the
Group's internal control system through the Audit Committee, the
Legal Compliance Committee, the external adviser and the external
auditor, which covers all material controls, including financial,
operational and compliance control and risk management
functions, the Board is satisfied that such system is effective and
adequate.

COMPANY SECRETARY

The company secretary plays an important role in supporting the
Board by ensuring good information flow within the Board and the
Board committees; and disseminating the decisions/policies made
by the Board/Board committees to relevant departments/staff for
follow up/implementation, and ensuring that the Board policies
and procedures are followed by business units, various departments
and employees of the Group. The company secretary is also
responsible for ensuring that the relevant rules and regulations
issued by the regulatory authorities as well as the Articles are
complied with. The company secretary assists the chairman and the
Board in implementing and strengthening corporate governance
practices and processes of the Company. The company secretary
also attends and ensures that all Board and Board committees
meetings are properly convened, and that accurate and proper
record of the proceeding and resolutions passed are taken and
maintained. The company secretary assists the chairman of the
Board in ensuring efficient flow of information from the Board or
the Board committees to management for action. The Board
approves the selection, appointment or dismissal of the company
secretary. The company secretary reports to the chairman of the
Board and/or chief executives of the Company. All Directors have
direct access to the advice and services of the company secretary.
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As at the end of 31 December 2017, Ms. Xu Jing is the company
secretary and employee of the Company. During the Year, Ms. Xu
Jing has confirmed that she has taken not less than 15 hours of
relevant professional training.

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS

Convening extraordinary general meeting and putting
forward proposals at shareholders’ meetings

Pursuant to the Articles, shareholders are requested to follow
article 58 of the Articles to propose new resolutions at the general
meetings. Pursuant to article 58 of the Articles, general meetings
shall be convened by any one or more members holding at the
date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the
paid up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at
general meetings of the Company shall at all times have the right,
by written requisition to the Board or the secretary of the Company,
to require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the
Board for the transaction of any business specified in such
requisition; and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months
after the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty one (21) days
of such deposit the Board fails to proceed to convene such
meeting, the requisitionist(s) himself (themselves) may do so in the
same manner, and all reasonable expenses incurred by the
requisitionist(s) as a result of the failure of the Board shall be
reimbursed to the requisitionist(s) by the Company.

Detailed procedures for our shareholders to propose a person for
election as a Director are available on the Company’s website.

Shareholders’ enquiries

Shareholders may send their enquiries and concerns to the Board
of the Company by addressing them to the principal place of
business of the Company in Hong Kong at Unit 1009, Exchange
Tower, 33 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay, Kowloon, Hong Kong by
post for the attention of the secretary of the Company.
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INVESTOR RELATIONS AND
COMMUNICATIONS

The Company believes that effective communication with our
shareholders is essential for ensuring that they are provided with
timely access to important information about the Company,
including its financial performance, strategic goals and plans,
material developments, governance and risk profile, in order to
enable them to exercise their rights in an informed manner.

General meetings of the Company provide the best opportunity for
exchange of views between the Board and our shareholders by
maintaining an on-going dialogue with our shareholders.

o Shareholders are encouraged to participate in general
meetings or to appoint proxies to attend and vote on their
behalf if they are unable to attend.

J The process of general meetings will be monitored and
reviewed by the Board on a continuous and regular basis to
ensure that shareholders’ needs are best served and, if
necessary, changes will be made to safeguard shareholders’
interests.

o The chairman of the Board as well as the chairmen of the
Audit Committee, the Remuneration Committee and the
Nomination Committee or, in their absence, other members
of the respective committees will attend general meetings to
answer shareholders’ questions. The chairman of the
independent board committee or, in his absence, other
members of the independent board committee, will also be
available to answer shareholders’ questions at general
meetings convened for the approval of connected
transactions or any other transactions that are subject to
independent shareholders’ approval.

o The Board will ensure appropriate arrangement is in place to
encourage shareholders’ participation in general meetings.

In an effort to enhance communications with shareholders and
investors, the Company maintains a website (www.dfport.com.hk)
to disseminate information relating to the Company’s information
such as announcements, circulars, financial statements and notices
of general meetings. The Company regards the AGM as an
important event as it provides direct communication between the
Board and its shareholders. All shareholders of the Company are
given at least a minimum of 20 clear business days notice of the
date and venue of the AGM at which time the Directors and
committee members are available to answer questions on the
business.
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SIGNIFICANT CHANGES IN CONSTITUTIONAL EBEXHEXE T
DOCUMENT

During the Year, there had been no change in the Company’'s  RARERE + KAF 2 EEZ W EES) o
constitutional document.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BYZHRE

MAZARS

To the shareholders of
Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
(incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Dafeng
Port Heshun Technology Company Limited (the “Company”) and
its subsidiaries (together the “Group”) set out on pages 58 to 175,
which comprise the consolidated statement of financial position as
at 31 December 2017, and the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the Year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true
and fair view of the financial position of the Group as at 31
December 2017 and of its financial performance and cash flows for
the Year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants (the “HKICPA") and have been
properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure requirements
of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the HKICPA. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the "Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements” section of our report. We are independent of the
Group in accordance with the HKICPA’s Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (the “Code”), and we have fulfilled our
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BUREETRE

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgement, were of most significance in our audit of the
consolidated financial statements of the current period. These
matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the

FREETER

REESZEXHE  BRECFA/ETFTER
RAREZGEEWBBRRTHREEZEH - BF
EEZEAMBRELAUERERFRENLSE
BH MIAERBEEREFERER

consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our

opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on

these matters.

Key Audit Matter

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

BRETEE

Impairment assessment on goodwill

& el {5 AP A

Refer to note 16 to the consolidated financial statements
R A I EIREMF 16

The carrying amounts of the Group's goodwill amounted
to HK$16,213,000 as at 31 December 2017.
EXEERERN T tF+-_A=+—BZEHER
16,213,000/ 7T

Management performed annual impairment test on
goodwill. The goodwill was allocated to related cash
generating units (“CGUs"), and the recoverable amount
of CGUs was determined by management based on
value-in-use calculation using cash flow projection. The
calculations involved significant judgement and
estimations, such as cash flows forecasts, discount rates
and growth rates, and the identification of related CGUs.
EREGFHHEBETRENR BEESEEEBRS
EXEM((ReELSEML])  MBEELELZIKES
FHEEEERAReNEENRBEEABETEETE © 57
B kBERPE R - WRSRETEA - AR R EER
ERAEARSEEBEL ZHA -

REFTEEFERETBERZIL X

Our key procedures in relation to the recoverability
assessment of goodwill included:

EERFEEBEAREE T T ERFBEE

—  Assessing the identification of CGUs based on the
Group's accounting policies and our understanding
of the Group's business;

— RE EXESABRERESYH BEXREEK2T
AR EEEL 2 #RIT%

—  Assessing the value-in-use calculation methodology;

— MEEREEERE:

—  Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions
based on our knowledge and understanding of the
business and market;

— REEFHEELMBSZANEB LT HEFHEEERR

EREHE

—  Verifying the mathematical accuracy of the cash
flow model used; and

— ERFRRERERAZEMERE &

—  Reconciling input data to supporting evidence, such
as approved budgets and considering the
reasonableness of the budgets.

— BEABBREZSREETHR  WLHEEE -
TEZRBERERRE -

BRAENERHERAE
2017 5§
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key Audit Matter

BARETTEE#®)

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter

RRETEE

Impairment of property, plant and equipment
YE - BERREZHE

Refer to note 15 to the consolidated financial statements
REGRE IR 15

Certain property, plant and equipment as disclosed in
note 15 to the consolidated financial statements were
tested for impairment because impairment indications
were identified.

FEMBRERMFISEEZETYE BELRESE
TRENR  RESLBRETR

The impairment test of property, plant and equipment
required significant judgement and estimations, in
particular future cash flows forecast, future growth rates,
the discount rates applied and the determination of the
level at which impairment should be tested.

M - BB MEREZRERFE RERHE M A - LH
RAKRAEMETER - ARERX - FIERABRELETE
FEETTRIERIRZ B -

An impairment loss of HK$1,416,000 was recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2017.
REBEEZT—+tF+ A=+ B LEFERRZBEEE
41,416,000 7T °

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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REFTEEBERETERZGZE

Our key procedures included:

BEZIERFBRE:

— Reviewing the management'’s assessment of the
indicators of impairment;

— EHEEEHMENR 2

—  Assessing the appropriateness of using value-in-
use methodology in estimating the recoverable
amounts of those assets;

— FHERAEFREFEEZARE RN EREREE

TERBRME

—  Verifying the mathematical accuracy of the cash
flow model used;

— BRABRSRERA ZEMERLE

—  Assessing the reasonableness of key assumptions
based on our knowledge of the industry and

market; and
— BREZEHTERTSZAHATHEETERRESE
2R

—  Reconciling input data to supporting evidence, such
as operational plans and approved budgets and
considering the reasonableness and feasibility of
such plans and budgets.

— BRABBEXFRIETHR  WEEFIRE
HERE  WEEBZFAINAEREAELATT -
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KEY AUDIT MATTERS (Continued)

Key Audit Matter

RARETEE

BAREETTEE )

How our audit addressed the Key Audit Matter
REFTFREBRENTRZTE

Impairment of trade and bills receivables

BZERFHERERTEEZHE

Refer to note 22 to the consolidated financial statements
DR A I BRI i 22

The carrying amounts of the Group's trade and bills
receivables amounted to HK$303,483,000 as at 31
December 2017.
EXEBEEIRUEREBEREBREBENR T+t +_A
=+—HZRmE R 303,483,000 7T °

The assessment of recoverability of these receivables
involved significant judgement and estimations, including
identifying evidence of impairment, assessment on
creditworthiness of customers, past repayment records
and subsequent settlement status after the end of the
reporting period.

A S R WG IE 2 AT B 718 R E R H K b5 - B
BRABERRE  FEEFPEE BEERRELBRES
Rig 2z HBBEMR o

Our key procedures included:

BEZIERFBRE:

—  Discussing with the management the Group's credit
risk policy and credit terms granted to the

customers;
— HEBRENHR ESEZEERABRBERRAEFSE
B2 EER

— Evaluating the management’s recoverability
assessment of trade receivables; and

— FMEEEEUEZEUGRAKERE N ZFHE R

— Assessing the critical judgement made by the
management regarding the factors considered
during the recoverability assessment.

— AREREMAIKRERENFETRAEEERELZ
BARHVE -

BRAENERHERAE
2017 3R



INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BYZHRE

OTHER INFORMATION

The directors of the Company are responsible for the other
information. The other information comprises the information in the
Company's 2017 annual report but does not include the
consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not
cover the other information and we do not express any form of

assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial
statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the consolidated financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we
conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing
to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF DIRECTORS AND THOSE
CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of the consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair
view in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the HKICPA and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance,
and for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary
to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors
are responsible for assessing the Group’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
the directors either intend to liquidate the Group or to cease
operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the
Group's financial reporting process.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

B ZBETRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue
an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. This report is made
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected
to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise
professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

o Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the
audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Group's internal control.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by the directors.

E%Wﬁ%ﬁ%%%ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁz

&1

EEZARRHSEAMBERRERES NFER
REGF R M BB 2 EXHERRAMEGE R
& UHASREESFERZREMRE - BFE
AEERRRE  NMEEMAZ - BEFL A
BEZARHEMEMATBESAEEE -

BRIERTESER 2 ZE  EREEBE LR
ETZERTIETRRBRAEREMFEZEXR
B ER RO - $RARPRAL AT RARFF B RRE L © WE
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AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

o Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a
going concern.

° Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the consolidated financial statements represent
the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

o Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the
financial information of the entities or business activities
within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated
financial statements. We are responsible for the direction,
supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain
solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding,
among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit
and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies
in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'’S REPORT

B ZBETRE

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT
OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS (Continued)

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement
that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and
other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with
governance, we determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the consolidated financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law and
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should
not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to
outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Mazars CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 23 March 2018

The engagement director on the audit resulting in this independent
auditor’s report is:

Fung Shiu Hang

Practising Certificate number: P04793

BHMHR B RS M BRRAEZ

—ReaC )

EENFAEEELENR  BHESCNEHER
Bz HEERER . WRREBBAERS
BRAETERTEBEI G CMEREREMEER -
AR B RER g8 b (AiE ) -

R ERR L FRT  BEEEEHAHRELR
BHMBHRRCEFTERERZFH - AMBKEH
RETEE EEEREMBEPRMZSEE
BRIFERIERTIAHARRABEZFTER K&
BHFRZBERT  HAEBEREESHRETE
BREFERZAEERBOHEEZ ARG
AIEERETEERSTEEZZER

BRETMEBRARAT
BE G AT
7 T \F=ZA=-1+=H

HARBYZBEREZETHEESER

BIE
HEFEHEI - P04793

REBMERERHBERAF
2017 3R



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

mEETHEWRER
Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ-ZE—+F+_-_A=+—HItFE
2017 2016
—E—tF —TREF
HK$‘000 HK$'000
FHET T T
Revenue I & 6 3,424,606 563,708
Cost of sales SHERAN (3,330,128) (524,630)
Gross profit ES 94,478 39,078
Other income EH g A 7 15,770 10,367
Administrative expenses THRAX (99,707) (79,070)
Finance costs A AR 8 (17,237) (2,230)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary e —FERE ARz 35 12,844 -
Share of results of associates JE(REE & N RIS (519) (667)
Profit (Loss) before taxation BREBLBDER (E8) 9 5,629 (32,522)
Taxation FiiE N (4,236) (4,572)
Profit (Loss) for the year FRBEF (BE) 1,393 (37,094)
Other comprehensive income Hib2mksE (88)
(loss)
ltems that are reclassified or WEF DA
may be reclassified to profit WE1& BRI B R 5 4R
or loss in subsequent periods: ZEm AR
Exchange difference arising BMEBINERESE
from translation of foreign 2T R
operations 3,416 (4,025)
Release upon disposal of a REE—HHEBAR
subsidiary E R R 482 -
3,898 (4,025)
Total comprehensive income FRE2EKE (BE) 88
(loss) for the year 5,291 (41,119)
Profit (Loss) attributable to: LT AL SR (EE) -
Equity holders of the Company KATRIEZEEA 175 (36,959)
Non-controlling interests JEFER = 1,218 (135)
1,393 (37,094)
Total comprehensive income RTFATEAZERKES
(loss) attributable to: (Ei1B) 4% :
Equity holders of the Company RABERTFEA 3,070 (40,984)
Non-controlling interests JEPE I i 2,221 (135)
5,291 41,119)
Earnings (Loss) per share attributable 22 i1 HE A EG
to equity holders of the Company ~ ERZEF| (E5i8)
Basic and diluted EARR#E 13 0.01 HK cents @1l (3.03) HK cents /&l

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2017



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e UBRAE

At 31 December 2017 R=Z—+F+_-_A=+—H

2017
—E—tF

HK$'000
FTHERT

2016
—E—RF
HK$'000
FAET

Non-current assets FRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - B MK 15 123,677 144,770
Goodwill BE 16 16,213 14,844
Prepaid lease payments TERHEERN K 17 44,322 42,176
Prepayments in relation to HE - BB RRE
property, plant and equipment 2B FRIE 18 16,796 8,372
Pledged deposit for finance BERELH
lease arrangement 2 BEIRER = 4,236
Security deposit for loan REF=ZFTZER
from a third party ZIRES 25(b) 3,602 -
Interests in associates REEE N F) s 19 6,005 6,744
210,615 221,142
Current assets REBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets AIHHEEMEE 20 8,806 8,806
Prepaid lease payments TEREERNRK 17 1,043 970
Inventories FE 21 6,716 43
Trade and other receivables B 5 N E A pE R EaE 22 666,799 330,098
Pledged bank deposits BRI IRITFER 23(a) 312,936 1,270
Bank balances and cash IRITHEB LIRS 23 61,703 36,070
1,058,003 377,257
Assets classified as held for sale DEABIEHEEE - 149
1,058,003 377,406
Current liabilities REBEE
Trade and other payables B 5 NEMENIE 24 394,925 366,975
Current portion of bank and RITRHEMEE 2 BN S
other borrowings 25 585,475 18,159
Taxation fRia 2,709 3,868
983,109 389,002
Net current assets (liabilities) FRBEE(EE) 74,894 (11,596)
Total assets less current liabilities HEERRBERS 285,509 209,546

BRMENEROAERAE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
mEMBRRE

At 31 December 2017 R-Z—+F+_-_A=+—H

2017 2016
—E—t+F = — N
Note HK$’'000 HK$'000
B 5E TFHET FET
Non-current liabilities kRBES
Non-current portion of bank IRITREMEE 2 FERNEREL S
and other borrowings 25 85,429 42,771
Deferred tax liabilities EILTRIBAE 27 3,619 3,161
89,048 45,932
NET ASSETS FEE 196,461 163,614
Capital and reserves BEARR#E
Share capital [N 28 12,880 12,880
Reserves e 148,247 150,534
Total equity attributable to equity RABERFEA
holders of the Company JE(G A 4R 161,127 163,414
Non-controlling interests JEFERR = 35,334 200
TOTAL EQUITY EREE 196,461 163,614

Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directorson 23 R-ZT— \F=ZA-+=AKEE SN RE

March 2018 and signed on its behalf by: T2 WA TATREESE
Ni Xiangrong Shum Kan Kim
PAEES e’
Director Director
BF BF

m Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEREEBHR

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

Attributable to equity holders of the Company
FRRRHERAELS

(Note28) (Note31(a) (Note31(b) (Note31(c) (Note3(d) (Note31(e) (Note 31(g)
(Wi28) (W&E3t)  (WE3Ib))  (WYEE3N)  (FEESI)  (REEE31e)  (KE31(g)

Share-based  Accumulated Non-

Share Share Capital ~ Exchange Statutory Other payment profits controlling Total

capital premium reserve reserve reserve reserve reserve (losses) Total interests equity
DROBER  RiEA

Bx  ROEE  ExEE  EXGRE  LERE  BEEE  ZGXREG (B8 gt FEREE  ERER

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TR AL B T TEL TETL TR ‘ T T TERL
At 1 January 2016 W=%-~%-A-H 11,200 106,171 (7,337) 891 170 (6,857) - 169 104,407 335 104,742
Loss for the year EREE - - - - - - - (36959) (36,959) (135) (37,094)
Other comprehensive loss b2 ERE
Exchange difference arising from &G0 HEE
translation of foreign JEREE
operations - = - (4,025) - - - - (4025 - (4,025)
Total comprehensive loss 2EFREE - - - (4,025 - - - (36,959 (40,984) (139) 1,119
Transaction with owners BEEAZRS
Contributions and distributions & &7
Placing of shares on 30May 2016 H=F-~ERA=1H
RERH 1,680 95,760 - - - - - - 97,440 - 97,440
Share placement expenseson ~ R=F—7~ERA=1A
30May 2018 ZBAEERR - 612 - - - - - - 612 - b12)
Share-based payment SRR REHE 2 30 - - - - - - 3,063 - 3063 - 3063
Appropriation to statutory PEEETHE
reserve - - - - 133 - - (133) - - -
Total transaction with owners ~ EEBAZ X ZHH 1,680 95,248 - - 133 - 3,063 (133) 99,91 - 99,991
At 31 December 2016 RZZ-%
+-F=t-H 12,880 201419 (7,330 (3,134 303 (6,857) 3,063 (36,923) 163414 200 163,614
At 1 January 2017 RZZF—-+t5-A-H 12,880 201,419 (7,331) (3134 303 (6,857) 3,063 (36,923) 163414 200 163,614
Profit for the year ERER - = = - - - - 175 175 1218 1,393
Other comprehensive income B2 F &
Exchange difference arising from &85 EHEE
translation of foreign JERER
operations - - - 2413 - - - - 2413 1,003 3418
Release upon disposal of a REE-HHEAA
subsidiary (note 35) Bk (i 35) - - = 482 - - - - 482 = 482
- - - 2,895 - - - - 2,895 1,003 3898
Total comprehensive income 2 EHHEE - - - 2,895 - - - 175 3,070 2.1 5291
Transaction with owners BEAAZRS
Changes in ownership interests ~ &£ #£E
Disposals of interests in HENBATER
subsidiaries without loss of il B&EEHE
control {note 30) (WE30) - - - - - (2,29 (3,063) - (5357) 13,857 8,500
Acquisitions of subsidiaries YEHBRR
(note 34) (Mi34) = = = = - - - - - 11,416 1416
Contributions from non- FHERERTE
controlling interests (note 30 (Hiz£30) - - - - - - - - - 7,640 7,640
Contributions and Distributions £ X5/
Appropriation to statutory PEEETHE
reserve - - - - 523 - - (523) - - -
Total transaction with owners ~ EEBEAZ X HEE - - - - 523 (2.294) (3.063) (523) (5,357) 32913 21,55
At 31 December 2017 REB-tE
+=B=+-8 12,880 201,419 (7,337) (239) 826 (9,151) - (37,211 161,127 35,334 196,461

BRAENERHERAE
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

2017 2016
—F—tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FAET
OPERATING ACTIVITIES REEY
Cash used in operations BEEBPARE 32(a) (165,606) (75,513)
Interest paid BEATFLE (13,864) (2,230)
Tax paid BHIE (5,738) (2,273)
Net cash used in operating activities RETBHMARS TR (185,208) (80,016)
INVESTING ACTIVITIES REED
Proceeds from disposals of HEWE - BERRiE
property, plant and equipment ZFriSRIE 4,090 6,501
Consideration received for assets DERFHEHEEE
classified as held for sale ZBRRE = 2,600
Net cash inflow (outflow) on acquisitions WEEMB AR 2
of subsidiaries BWen A i) FE 34(d) 13,904 (66,265)
Advance to a subsidiary acquired MIFE AU EE 2 — R B AR 2R
during the year 34(d) (32,200 -
Interest received 2HFE 2,320 303
(Increase) Decrease in pledged BRI TR (3 n) B
bank deposits (300,082) 1,880
Advance to suppliers for purchase TEEME  HMELK
of property, plant and equipment DR 18 (7,245) -
Increase in security deposit for loan REF=ZHZERZ
from a third party REE SN 25(b) (3,469 -
Advance to a connected company E): NG T 22 (2,313) -
Purchase of property, plant and equipment BEWE  BMENEE (16,263) (4,458)
Net cash inflow on disposal of a subsidiary HE—FHBARZIRERAFRE 35 56,065 -
Investment in available-for-sale RAEHESHEECIRE
financial assets = (8,800)
New loan advanced to a third party BNTE=ZFZHER - (10,941)
Proceeds from disposal of an associate & — R & A R 2 TS I8 - 47
Settlement of loan receivable from a third party &£ E BN E =F 2 B 22 10,941 -
Dividend received from an associate UWEY B — BB S A a2 BB 220 -
Net cash used in investing activities RETEBFARSTHE (274,032) (79,139)

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
mERERER

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

2017 2016
—2—tF Z—ZT—KF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT TR
FINANCING ACTIVITIES BMEEE
New other loan from a third party RAEB=FZHEMERK = 37,400
Settlement of consideration payable HEEEMNRE 24 (31,541) -
Repayment of other loans from a third party ~ {BEHRBEE=F 2 HMERK 24 (37,400) -
New loan from a third party REE=FZHER 69,378 -
Consideration for disposals of interests in HEMBARERMIERE
subsidiaries without loss of control Tl K E 30(a) 4,250 -
Repayment to ex-shareholders of a subsidiary [ — KB A R FIARERIER 24 (66,515) -
New loans from connected companies KEBE AR ZHER 228,128 -
New bank borrowings IRITIEE 335,692 -
Contributions from non-controlling interests ~ FEIZERRE T E 30(b) 7,640 -
Proceeds from placing of new shares BR & #r AR {D < FR1S 5R1E - 97,440
Payment of share placement expenses TRBRHRERS - (512)
Repayment of obligations under EEMEHEAE
finance leases (9,521) (10,197)
Repayment of bank borrowings BRRITEE (6,938) (1,166)
Repayment of loan from a third party BEKEBE=ZAZER (10,805) (1,000)
Dividend received from an associate YeER B — B i A B 2 ARE - 300
Net cash generated from financing activities BEEBFFEHEESEEE 482,368 122,265
Net increase (decrease) in cash ReRASEEYEM
and cash equivalents OR2) F8E 23,128 (36,890)
Cash and cash equivalents at FHNREREELEEY
beginning of year 36,070 73,579
Effect on exchange rate changes Exgg oo 2,505 619)
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year, FRASRESEEY
represented by bank balances and cash (UBRITHEBREERESRTR) 23 61,703 36,070
Major non-cash transactions: FEIRERF
Acquisitions of property, plant and equipment RIEFIEHE ZHUED ¥
under finance lease arrangement e N5 15 7,470 5,084
Release of deposits received in respect of REERERAEFELEEE
asset held for sale upon disposal WE 2 5] & 24 2,600 -
Consideration for disposal of interests in REMEBRFIBARZHE
subsidiaries without loss of control MR A R R i A
recorded in other receivable B RE 22 4,250 -
Consideration payable in respect PR — B AR ERN 2R E
of acquisition of a subsidiary 24 1,201 39,509

BRMENEROAERAE
2017 F 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

1. CORPORATION INFORMATION

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited (the
"Company”) was incorporated in the Cayman lIslands on 13
September 2011 as an exempted company with limited
liability under the Companies Law, Cap 22 (Law 3 of 1961, as
consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands. The
Company's shares are listed on GEM of The Stock Exchange
of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”). The address
of the registered office of the Company is Cricket Square,
Hutchins Drive, P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman, KY1-1111,
Cayman Islands. The principal place of business is Unit 1009,
Exchange Tower, 33 Wang Chiu Road, Kowloon Bay,

Kowloon, Hong Kong.

The Company is an investment holding company and the
principal activities of its subsidiaries are detailed in note 14 to
the consolidated financial statements. The Company and its
subsidiaries are herein collectively referred to as the "Group”.
In the opinion of the directors, the immediate and ultimate
holding company of the Company is Dafeng Port Overseas
Investment Holdings Limited (“Dafeng Port Overseas”), which

is incorporated in Hong Kong.
2. BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Basis of preparation

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
("HKFRSs"), which collective term includes all applicable
HKFRSs, Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants (the "HKICPA"), accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong and the applicable
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance. These consolidated financial statements also
comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the Rules
Governing the Listing of Securities on GEM of the Stock

Exchange (the "GEM Listing Rules”).

All amounts have been rounded to the nearest thousand,

unless otherwise indicated.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE—-Z

e M RRME

—tF+ A=+ -RALFEE

BASIS OF PRESENTATION (Continued)
Basis of preparation (Continued)

These consolidated financial statements have been prepared
on a basis consistent with the accounting policies adopted in
the 2016 consolidated financial statements except for the
adoption of the new/revised HKFRSs that are relevant to the
Group and effective from the current year as detailed in note
3 to the consolidated financial statements. A summary of the
principal accounting policies adopted by the Group is set out
in note 4 to the consolidated financial statements.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs

The HKICPA has issued a number of new/revised HKFRSs that
are first effective for the current accounting period of the
Group. Of these, the changes in accounting policy relevant to
the consolidated financial statements are as follows:

Amendments to HKAS 7: Disclosure Initiative

The amendments require entities to provide disclosures that
enable users of financial statements to evaluate changes in
liabilities arising from financing activities, including both
changes arising from cash flows and non-cash changes.

The adoption of the amendments results in the additional
disclosures in note 32 to the consolidated financial
statements. In accordance with the transitional provisions
therein, the comparative information is not presented in the
first year of adoption.

Amendments to HKAS 12: Recognition of
Deferred Tax Assets for Unrealised Losses

The amendments clarify, among others, how to account for
deferred tax assets related to debt instruments measured at
fair value.

The adoption of the amendments did not have any significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE-Z

—tF+A=T-HLFE

3.

ADOPTION OF NEW/REVISED HKFRSs
(Continued)

Annual Improvements 2014-2016 Cycle: HKFRS
12 — Clarification of the scope

The amendments clarify that except for the summarised
financial information for subsidiaries, joint ventures and
associates in which the interests are classified or included in a
disposal group that is classified as held for sale in accordance
with HKFRS 5, the requirements of HKFRS 12 apply to
interests in entities within the scope of HKFRS 5.

The adoption of the amendments did not have any significant
impact on the consolidated financial statements.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Basis of measurement

The measurement basis used in the preparation of these
consolidated financial statements is historical costs.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements comprise the financial
statements of the Company and all of its subsidiaries. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are prepared for the
same reporting year as that of the Company using consistent
accounting policies.

All intra-group balances, transactions, income and expenses
and profits and losses resulting from intra- group transactions
are eliminated in full. The results of subsidiaries are
consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains
control and continue to be consolidated until the date that
such control ceases.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Basis of consolidation (Continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented, separately from
owners of the Company, in the consolidated statement of
comprehensive income and within equity in the consolidated
statement of financial position. The non-controlling interests
in the acquiree, that are present ownership interests and
entitle their holders to a proportionate share of the acquiree’s
net assets in event of liquidation, are measured initially either
at fair value or at the present ownership instruments’
proportionate share in the recognised amounts of the
acquiree’s identifiable net assets. This choice of measurement
basis is made on an acquisition-by-acquisition basis. Other
types of non-controlling interests are initially measured at fair
value, unless another measurement basis is required by
HKFRSs.

Allocation of total comprehensive income

Profit or loss and each component of other comprehensive
income are attributed to the owners of the Company and to
the non-controlling interests. Total comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the Company and the non-
controlling interests even if this results in the non-controlling
interests having a deficit balance.

Changes in ownership interest

Changes in the Group's ownership interest in a subsidiary that
do not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions. The carrying amounts of the controlling and
non-controlling interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any difference
between the amount by which the non-controlling interests
are adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised directly in equity and attributed to the
owners of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Basis of consolidation (Continued)
Changes in ownership interest (Continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, the profit or
loss on disposal is calculated as the difference between (i) the
aggregate of the fair value of the consideration received and
the fair value of any retained interest determined at the date
when control is lost and (i) the carrying amount of the assets
(including goodwill), and liabilities of the subsidiary and any
non-controlling interests at the date when control is lost. The
amounts previously recognised in other comprehensive
income in relation to the disposed subsidiary are accounted
for on the same basis as would be required if the Company
had directly disposed of the related assets or liabilities. Any
investment retained in the former subsidiary and any amounts
owed by or to the former subsidiary are accounted for as a
financial asset, associate, joint venture or others as
appropriate from the date when control is lost.

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is an entity that is controlled by the Group. The
Group controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. The Group reassesses whether it controls an investee if
facts and circumstances indicate that there are changes to
one or more of the elements of control.

In the Company's statement of financial position, which is
presented in note 39 to the consolidated financial statements,
an investment in subsidiaries is stated at cost less impairment
loss. The carrying amount of the investment is reduced to its
recoverable amount on an individual basis, if it is higher than
the recoverable amount. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividends
received and receivable.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE—-Z

e M RRME

—tF+ A=+ -RALFEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence. Significant influence is the power to participate in
the financial and operating policy decisions of the investee
but is not control or joint control of those policies.

The Group's investment in associate is accounted for under
the equity method of accounting, except when the investment
or a portion thereof is classified as held for sale. Under the
equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost and
adjusted thereafter for the post-acquisition changes in the
Group's share of the investee's net assets and any impairment
loss relating to the investment. Except to the extent that the
Group has incurred legal or constructive obligations or made
payments on behalf of the investee, the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses when the Group's share
of losses of the investee equals or exceeds the carrying
amount of its interest in the investee, which includes any long
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group's net
investment in the investee.

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of an associate is measured
as the excess of the cost of investment over the Group's share
of the net fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of
the acquired associate. Such goodwill is included in interests
in associates. On the other hand, any excess of the Group's
share of its net fair value of identifiable assets and liabilities
over the cost of investment is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as an income.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates are eliminated to the
extent of the Group's interest in the investees, except where
unrealised losses provide evidence of an impairment of the
asset transferred, in which case they are recognised
immediately in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is measured
at the excess of the consideration transferred, the amount of
any non-controlling interest in the acquiree and the fair value
of any previously held equity interest in the acquiree over the
acquisition date amounts of the identifiable assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed of the acquired business.

Goodwill on acquisition of business is recognised as a
separate asset and is carried at cost less accumulated
impairment losses, which is tested for impairment annually or
more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the carrying value may be impaired. For the purpose of
impairment test and determination of gain or loss on disposal,
goodwill is allocated to cash-generating units. An impairment
loss on goodwill is not reversed.

On the other hand, any excess of the acquisition date
amounts of identifiable assets acquired and the liabilities
assumed of the acquired business over the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held interest in the acquiree, if any, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss as
an income from bargain purchase.

Prepaid lease payments

Prepaid lease payments are up-front payments to acquire
fixed term interests in lessee-occupied land that are classified
as operating leases. The premiums are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and impairment losses and are
amortised over the period of the lease on a straight-line basis
to profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price
and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use.

Expenditure incurred after items of property, plant and
equipment have been put into operation, such as repairs and
maintenance, is normally charged to profit or loss in the
period in which it is incurred. In situations where it can be
clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be
obtained from the use of an item of property, plant and
equipment, and where the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of
the asset or as a replacement.

The Group has entered into Usage Priority Agreement for the
preferential use of a vessel with the legal owner with an
aggregate consideration of approximately HK$4.3 million.
According to the Usage Priority Agreement, the legal owner
and the Group mutually agreed the following key terms:

—  the Group has the exclusive preferential right to use the

vessel;

—  the Group has the preferential right to acquire the
interest or obtain the sales proceeds of disposal (pre-
approval by the Group in advance) of the vessel; and

—  any transfer, leasing, written-off or pledge of the vessel
has to be approved by the Group in advance.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

In accordance with HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
("HKAS 16"), the cost of an item of property, plant and
equipment shall be recognised as an asset if it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably. With reference to the terms of the Usage Priority
Agreement, the cost of the vessel can be measured reliably.
In addition, the Group can demonstrate the ability to control
the vessel as the use, disposal, transfer, leasing, written-off or
pledge of the vessel has to be pre-approved by the Group.
Moreover, the Group can obtain future economic benefits
associated with the vessel by exercising the exclusive
preferential right to use the vessel to provide logistic services
to the customers or obtain the sales proceeds on disposal of
the vessel.

Therefore, management considered that the Group has
controlled the vessel and the future economic benefits
associated with the vessel are expected to flow to the Group.
Accordingly the aggregate costs and aggregate net book
value of the vessel of HK$4.3 million and nil as at 31
December 2017 have been recorded under property, plant
and equipment respectively.

In accordance with HKAS 38 Intangible Assets ("HKAS 38"),
some intangible assets may be contained in or on a physical
substance. In determining whether an asset that incorporates
both intangible and tangible elements should be treated
under HKAS 16 or as an intangible asset under HKAS 38, the
entity uses judgement to assess which element is more
significant.

The management of the Group, based on the terms set out in
the Usage Priority Agreement, considered that in substance
the Group is able to exercise effective control over the
"usage” of the vessel as if it were the owner throughout the
period covered by the Usage Priority Agreement.
Accordingly, the vessel is recorded by the Group under HKAS
16.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost less
accumulated impairment losses of property, plant and
equipment, other than construction in progress, over their
estimated useful lives from the date on which they are
available for use and after taking into account of their
estimated residual values, using the straight-line method, at
the following rates per annum:

3'/,%-10%
31/:%-10%
Over the unexpired

Buildings

Storage facilities

Leasehold improvements
term of lease

Furniture, fixtures and equipment 20%
Motor vehicles 20%—-25%
Computer equipment 20%
Containers 20%
Feeder vessels and barges 8'/;%

Assets held under finance leases are depreciated over the
shorter of their expected useful lives or the terms of the
leases.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are
expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset calculated
as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount of the item is included in profit or loss in the
year in which the item is derecognised.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress includes property, plant and
equipment in the course of construction for production or for
its own use purposes. Construction in progress is stated at
cost less accumulated impairment losses. Cost includes all
construction expenditure and other direct costs, including
interest costs, attributable to such projects. Costs on
completed construction works are transferred to the
appropriate asset category. No depreciation is provided in
respect of construction in progress until it is completed and
ready for its intended use.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Impairment of other assets, other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group reviews
internal and external sources of information to assess whether
the carrying amounts of its property, plant and equipment
and prepaid lease payments have suffered an impairment loss
or impairment loss previously recognised no longer exists or
may be reduced. If any such indication exists, the recoverable
amount of the asset is estimated, based on the higher of its
fair value less costs of disposal and value in use. Where it is
not possible to estimate the recoverable amount of an
individual asset, the Group estimates the recoverable amount
of the smallest group of assets that generates cash flows
independently (i.e. a cash-generating unit).

If the recoverable amount of an asset or a cash-generating
unit is estimated to be less than its carrying amount, the
carrying amount of the asset or cash-generating unit is
reduced to its recoverable amount. Impairment losses are
recognised as an expense immediately.

A reversal of impairment losses is limited to the carrying
amount of the asset or cash-generating unit that would have
been determined had no impairment loss been recognised in
prior years. Reversal of impairment losses is recognised as
income immediately.

Financial instruments
Recognition and derecognition

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised when
the Group becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the instruments and on a trade date basis.

A financial asset is derecognised when and only when (i) the
Group's contractual rights to future cash flows from the
financial asset expire or (ii) the Group transfers the financial
asset and either (a) it transfers substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial asset, or (b) it neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial asset but it does not retain control
of the financial asset.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Recognition and derecogniton (Continued)

If the Group retains substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of a transferred financial asset, the Group
continues to recognise the financial asset and also recognises
a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received.

If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the
transferred asset, the Group recognises the financial asset to
the extent of its continuing involvement and an associated
liability for amounts it may have to pay.

A financial liability is derecognised when and only when the
liability is extinguished, that is, when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Classification and measurement

Financial assets or financial liabilities are initially recognised at
their fair value plus, in the case of financial assets or financial
liabilities not carried at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition or issue of the financial assets or financial
liabilities.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables including trade and other receivables,
pledged bank deposits and cash and bank balances are non-
derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market and are not
held for trading. They are measured at amortised cost using
the effective interest method, except where receivables are
interest-free loans and without any fixed repayment term or
the effect of discounting would be insignificant. In such case,
the receivables are stated at cost less impairment loss.
Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any
discount or premium on acquisition, over the year to maturity.
Gains and losses arising from derecognition, impairment or
through the amortisation process are recognised in profit or
loss.

4. FESTTHER )

SRIA#®)
BRARKILHER (E)

HWAKENRECEBRCREERAEZE
RESD R MO - REESEERRZS
BEEALERC WSR2 AEMES -

HARERE T EE T TMRECEREERA
B2 BRE DR KO - BEEZEFIZE
BREE ASERARE2EEENARE
AXNZAAAESEERZEREE -

TREEXTRABBENIRESE A FEMNK
BRBToREENERAEMEREEZ
RZRA(HEREEXERABYEEE
BREATEAR) R -

ER K B R

ERRENRIR(BEE S M A MR IE -
ERRRTERA LIRS RRITHER) 58I
BRERMSHRERLIFFERZBERE
EHABEENKZFNTESREE - %FE
TR R R TR DA B R ) SRR 4R 8 S R AN T
B MEmBYFIAE AR B E R EREEER
HIREF R EL TERRIGRSIN - RULIER
T BURFIERKAREREEESIR - &
SRR ThEt AT RS I s o (B 1R 2 B R
RETE - AR ILHER - RESE BHEREF
EEZBENRBETHER o

REBMERERHBERAF
2017 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Financial instruments (Continued)
Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivative financial
assets that are either designated at this category or not
classified in any of the other categories of financial assets.
They are measured at fair value with changes in value
recognised as a separate component of equity until the assets
are sold, collected or otherwise disposed of, or until the
assets are determined to be impaired, at which time the
cumulative gain or loss previously reported in other
comprehensive income shall be reclassified to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment.

Available-for-sale financial assets that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured are stated at cost less impairment loss.

Financial liabilities

The Group's financial liabilities include trade and other
payables and bank and other borrowings. All financial
liabilities except for derivatives are recognised initially at their
fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost,
using effective interest method, unless the effect of
discounting would be insignificant, in which case they are
stated at cost.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer of the contract to make specified payments to
reimburse the holder of the contract for a loss the holder
incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.
Financial guarantee contract is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables at fair value (being
the transaction price, unless the fair value can otherwise be
reliably estimated). Subsequently, it is measured at the higher
of (i) the amount initially recognised, less accumulated
amortisation, and (ii) the amount of the provision, if any, that
is required to settle the commitment at the end of the
reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Financial instruments (Continued)
Impairment of financial assets

At the end of each reporting period, the Group assesses
whether there is objective evidence that financial assets are
impaired. The impairment loss of financial assets carried at
amortised cost is measured as the difference between the
assets’ carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows discounted at the financial assets’ original
effective interest rate. Such impairment loss is reversed in
subsequent periods through profit or loss when an increase in
the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to
an event occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset
at the date the impairment is reversed does not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the impairment not
been recognised.

When an available-for-sale financial asset is impaired, a
cumulative loss comprising the difference between its
acquisition cost (net of any principal repayment and
amortisation) and current fair value, less any previously
recognised impairment loss in profit or loss, is reclassified
from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment.
Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in respect of
available-for-sale equity instrument are not reversed through
profit or loss. Any subsequent increase in fair value of
available-for-sale equity instrument after recognition of
impairment loss is recognised in equity. Reversal of
impairment loss of available-for-sale debt instruments are
reversed through profit or loss, if the increase in fair value of
the instrument can be objectively related to an event
occurring after the impairment loss was recognised in profit
or loss.

For an available-for-sale financial asset that is carried at cost,
the amount of impairment loss is measured as the difference
between the carrying amount of the financial asset and the
present value of estimated future cash flows discounted at
the current market rate of return for a similar financial asset.
Such impairment loss shall not be reversed.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated statement of cash flows,
cash equivalents represent short-term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known amounts
of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value, net of bank overdrafts.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic
benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue and
costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably and on the
following bases:

Revenues from ocean freight and land transportation services
are recognised at the date of departure.

Revenues from container terminal operations are recognised
when the services are rendered and the vessel leaves the

berth.

Revenues from ocean and air freight forwarding business are
recognised at the date of departure for outward freights and
the time of transfer of goods to the customers at the
designated location for inward freights.

The percentage of completion for revenue recognition is not
applicable because the integrated logistics services provided
by the Group can be completed in a short period of time.
Financially, even if the adoption of percentage of completion
for revenue recognition is possible, it would not have caused
any material difference with the revenue recognition basis
currently adopted by the Group.

Sale of goods is recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of
ownership, which generally coincides with the time when the
goods are delivered and title has been passed.

Petrochemical storage service income is recognised when the
storage services are rendered.

The insurance agency income is recognised when the related
services are rendered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE—-Z

e M RRME

—tF+ A=+ -RALFEE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Revenue recognition (Continued)

Income from tractor repair and maintenance is recognised
when the related services are rendered.

Income from provision for fuel cards, net of trade discount, is
recognised on transfer of risks and rewards of ownership,
which generally coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered to customers and the title is passed.

Revenues from operational equipment rental are recognised
when the equipment are let out and on the straight-line basis

over the lease term.

Management fee income and commission income are
recognised when services are rendered.

Interest income from financial asset is accrued on a time basis
by reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective
interest rate applicable.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost, which comprises all costs of purchase and, where
applicable, other costs that have been incurred in bringing
the inventories to their present location and condition, is
calculated using the weighted average cost method. Net
realisable value represents the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less the estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those
inventories is recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related revenue is recognised. The amount of any write-
down of inventories to net realisable value and all losses of
inventories are recognised as an expense in the period of the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any
write-down of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period
in which the reversal occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE-Z
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4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Foreign currency translation

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group's entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in the currency of Hong Kong
dollars, which is the Company's functional currency.

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the
functional currency of each of the Group's entities using the
exchange rates prevailing at the dates of the transactions.
Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the
settlement of such transactions and from the translation at
year-end exchange rates of monetary assets and liabilities
denominated in foreign currencies are recognised in profit or
loss.

The results and financial position of all the group entities that
have a functional currency different from the presentation
currency (“foreign operations”) are translated into the
presentation currency as follows:

— Assets and liabilities for each statement of financial
position presented are translated at the closing rate at
the end of reporting period;

— Income and expenses for each statement of
comprehensive income are translated at average rates;

— All resulting exchange differences arising from the
above translation and exchange differences arising from
a monetary item that forms part of the Group's net
investment in a foreign operation are recognised as a
separate component of equity;
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Foreign currency translation (Continued)

—  On the disposal of a foreign operation, which includes a
disposal of the Group's entire interest in a foreign
operation, a disposal involving the loss of control over a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation, or a partial
disposal of an interest in an associate that includes a
foreign operation of which the retained interest is no
longer equity-accounted for, the cumulative amount of
the exchange differences relating to the foreign
operation that is recognised in other comprehensive
income and accumulated in the separate component of
equity is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when
the gain or loss on disposal is recognised;

—  On the partial disposal of the Group’s interest in a
subsidiary that includes a foreign operation which does
not result in the Group losing control over the
subsidiary, the proportionate share of the cumulative
amount of the exchange differences recognised in the
separate component of equity is re-attributed to the
non-controlling interests in that foreign operation and
are not reclassified to profit or loss;

— On all other partial disposals, which includes partial
disposal of associates that do not result in the Group
losing significant influence, the proportionate share of
the cumulative amount of exchange differences
recognised in the separate component of equity is
reclassified to profit or loss.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income
over the years necessary to match the grant on a systematic
basis to the costs that it is intended to compensate. Where
the grant relates to an asset, it is credited to a deferred
income account and is released to profit or loss over the
expected useful life of the relevant asset in the form of
reduced depreciation. Government grants in the form of a
transfer of non-monetary assets are measured at cost.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs incurred, net of any investment income on
the temporary investment of the specific borrowings, that are
directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or
production of qualifying assets, i.e. assets that necessarily
take a substantial period of time to get ready for their
intended use or sale, are capitalised as part of the cost of
those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use
or sale. All other borrowing costs are recognised as an
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present legal
or constructive obligation as a result of past events, when it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and when a
reliable estimate of the amount of obligation can be made.
Expenditures for which a provision has been recognised are
charged against the related provision in the year in which the
expenditures are incurred. Provisions are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimate. Where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the amount provided is the present value of the
expenditures expected to be required to settle the
obligation. Where the Group expects a provision to be
reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain.

Share capital

Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Leases

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of
the lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as
operating leases.

As lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at the lower of the fair value of the leased assets
and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The
corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
consolidated statement of financial position as finance lease
obligation. Finance charges, which represent the difference
between the total leasing commitments and the fair value of
the assets acquired, are charged to profit or loss over the
term of the relevant lease so as to produce a constant
periodic rate of charge on the remaining balance of the
obligations for each accounting period.

Rentals payable or receivable under operating leases are
charged or credited to profit or loss on a straight-line basis
over the term of the relevant lease.

Lease incentives are recognised in profit or loss as an integral
part of the net consideration agreed for the use of the leased
asset. Contingent rentals are recognised as expenses in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to
defined contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-

monetary benefits are accrued in the period in which the
associated services are rendered by employees.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Employee benefits (Continued)
Defined contribution plans

The obligations for contributions to defined contribution
retirement scheme are recognised as an expense in profit or
loss as incurred. The assets of the scheme are held separately
from those of the Group in an independently administered

fund.

Contributions to the state-managed retirement schemes in
jurisdictions other than Hong Kong, which are calculated on
certain percentages of the applicable payroll costs, are
charged as expenses when employees have rendered services
entitling them to the contributions.

Share-based payment transactions
Equity-settled transactions

The Group’s employees, including directors, receive
remuneration in the form of share-based payment
transactions, whereby the employees rendered services in
exchange for shares or rights over shares. The cost of such
transactions with employees is measured by reference to the
fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date. The fair
value of share options granted to employees is recognised as
an employee cost with a corresponding increase in a reserve
within equity. The fair value is determined using the binomial
model, taking into account any market conditions and non-
vesting conditions.

The cost of equity-settled transactions is recognised, together
with a corresponding increase in equity, over the period in
which the vesting conditions are to be fulfilled, ending on the
date on which the entitlement of relevant employees to the
award is no longer conditional on the satisfaction of any non-
market vesting conditions ("“vesting date”). During the vesting
period, the number of share options that is expected to vest
ultimately is reviewed. Any adjustment to the cumulative fair
value recognised in prior periods is charged/credited to profit
or loss for the year of review, with a corresponding adjustment
to the reserve within equity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Share-based payment transactions (Continued)
Equity-settled transactions (Continued)

No expense is recognised for awards that do not ultimately
vest, except for awards that are conditional on a market
condition or non-vesting condition, which are treated as
vested irrespective of whether or not the market condition or
non-vesting condition is satisfied, provided that all non-
market vesting conditions are satisfied.

Equity-settled share-based payment transactions with parties
other than employees are measured at fair value of the goods
or services received, except where the fair value cannot be
reliably estimated, in which case they are measured at the fair
value of the equity instruments granted. In all cases, the fair
value is measured at the date the Group obtains the goods or
the counterparty renders the services.

Cash-settled transactions

A liability is recognised for goods or services acquired,
measured at the fair value of the liability. Until the liability is
settled, the fair value of the liability is remeasured at the end
of each reporting period and at the date of settlement, with
any changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss for the
period.

Taxation

The charge for current income tax is based on the results for
the period as adjusted for items that are non-assessable or
disallowed. It is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting
period.

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all
temporary differences at the end of the reporting period
between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their
carrying amounts in the consolidated financial statements.
However, if the deferred tax arises from initial recognition of
goodwill; or other asset or liability in a transaction other than
a business combination that at the time of the transaction
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss,
it is not accounted for.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE-Z

—tF+A=T-HLFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Taxation (Continued)

The deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply to the period when the asset
is recovered or the liability is settled, based on tax rates and
tax laws that have been enacted or substantively enacted at
the end of reporting period. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary
differences, tax losses and credits can be utilised.

Deferred tax is provided on temporary differences arising on
investment in subsidiaries and associates, except where the
timing of the reversal of the temporary differences is
controlled by the Group and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Related parties

A related party is a person or entity that is related to the
Group.

(@) A person or a close member of that person’s family is
related to the Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(i) is a member of the key management personnel of
the Group or of the parent of the Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Related parties (Continued)

(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies:

()  The entity and the Group are members of the
same group (which means that each parent,
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others).

(i) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a
member of a group of which the other entity is a
member).

(iii)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third
party.

(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and
the other entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v} The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for
the benefit of employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the Group is itself
such a plan, the sponsoring employers are also
related to the Group.

(vi)  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence
over the entity or is a member of the key
management personnel of the entity (or of a
parent of the entity).

(viii)  The entity, or any member of a group of which it is
a part, provides key management personnel
services to the Group or to the parent of the
Group.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE-Z

—tF+A=T-HLFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Related parties (Continued)

Close members of the family of a person are those family
members who may be expected to influence, or be influenced
by, that person in their dealings with the entity and include:

(@) that person’s children and spouse or domestic partner;

(b) children of that person’s spouse or domestic partner;
and

(c) dependants of that person or that person’s spouse or
domestic partner.

In the definition of a related party, an associate includes
subsidiaries of the associate and a joint venture includes
subsidiaries of the joint venture.

Critical accounting estimates and judgements

In the process of applying the Group's accounting policies,
which are described above, management has made various
estimates and judgements which are based on historical
experience and other factors, including expectations of future
events that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Estimates and judgements are continually
evaluated. The key source of estimation uncertainty and
accounting judgements, other than the judgement on the
ownership of a vessel as described in above, that result in
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the
carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the next financial
year or significantly affect the amounts recognised in the
consolidated financial statements are discussed below:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

(1)

(ii)

Useful lives and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and prepaid lease payments

The management reviews the useful lives and
depreciation/amortisation method of property, plant
and equipment and prepaid lease payments at the end
of each reporting period, through careful consideration
with regards to expected usage, wear-and-tear and
potential technical obsolescence to usage of the assets.

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the
management has to assess whether an event has
occurred that may affect the asset value or such event
affecting the asset value has not been in existence. If
any such indication exists, the recoverable amounts of
the asset would be determined by based on the higher
of the value in use and fair value less costs of disposal.
Value in use is determined using the discounted cash
flow method.

Allowance for bad and doubtful debts

The provisioning policy for bad and doubtful debts of
the Group is based on the evaluation by management
of the collectability of the accounts receivable. A
considerable amount of judgement is required in
assessing the ultimate realisation of these receivables,
including assessing the current creditworthiness and the
past collection history of each customer. If the financial
conditions of these customers were to deteriorate,
resulting in an impairment of their ability to make
payments, allowance will be required.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(i) Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several
jurisdictions. Significant estimates are required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There are
transactions and calculations for which the ultimate tax
determination is uncertain during the ordinary course of
business, where the final tax outcome of these matters
is different from the amounts that were initially
recorded, such differences will impair the income tax
and deferred tax provision in the period in which such

determination is made.

(iv)  Impairment of investments and receivables

The Group assesses annually if investment in
subsidiaries and associates has suffered any impairment
in accordance with HKAS 36 and follows the guidance
of HKAS 39 in determining whether amounts due from
these entities are impaired. Details of the approach are
stated in the respective accounting policies. The
assessment requires an estimation of future cash flows,
including expected dividends, from the assets and the
selection of appropriate discount rates. Future changes
in financial performance and position of these entities
would affect the estimation of impairment loss and

cause the adjustments of their carrying amounts.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Critical accounting estimates and judgements
(Continued)

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(v)

(vi)

Impairment of goodwill

The Group determines whether goodwill is impaired at
least on an annual basis. This requires an estimation of
the value in use of the cash-generating units to which
the goodwill is allocated. Estimating the value in use
requires the Group to make an estimate of the expected
cash flows from the cash-generating unit and also to
choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows. Details of the
estimates used to calculate the recoverable amount are
given in note 16 to the consolidated financial
statements.

Impairment of inventories

The Group's management reviews the condition of
inventories, as stated in note 21 to the consolidated
financial statements, at the end of each reporting
period, and makes allowance for inventories that are
identified as obsolete, slow-moving or no longer
recoverable. The Group carries out the inventory review
on a product-by-product basis and makes allowances by
reference to the latest market prices and current market
conditions.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)

Future changes in HKFRSs

At the date of authorisation of these consolidated financial

statements, the HKICPA has issued the following new/revised

HKFRSs that are not yet effective for the current year, which

the Group has not early adopted.

Annual Improvements to
HKFRSs
Amendments to HKAS 40

Amendments to HKFRS 2

Amendments to HKFRS 4

HKFRS ¢
HKFRS 15

HK(IFRIC)-Int 22

Annual improvements to
HKFRSs

HKFRS 16

HK(IFRIC)-Int 23

Amendments to HKAS 28

Amendments to HKFRS 9

HKFRS 17

Amendments to HKFRS 10
and HKAS 28

2014-2016 Cycle: HKFRS 1 and
HKAS 28"

Transfers of Investment
Property!

Classification and Measurement
of Share-based Payment
Transactions'

Applying HKFRS 9 Financial
Instruments with HKFRS 4
Insurance Contracts '

Financial Instruments !

Revenue from Contracts with
Customers '

Foreign Currency Transactions
and Advance Consideration '

2015-2017 Cycle 2

Leases?

Uncertainty over Income Tax
Treatments ?

Investments in Associates and
Joint Ventures ?

Prepayment Features with
Negative Compensation?

Insurance Contracts®

Sale or Contribution of Assets
between an Investor and its

Associate or Joint Venture *

Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019
Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2021

The effective date to be determined

Except as described below, the directors of the Company

anticipate that the application of these new standards and

amendments will have no material impact on the Group's

financial information in the future.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments”

HKFRS 9 issued in 2009 introduces new requirements for the
classification and measurement of financial assets. HKFRS 9
was subsequently amended in 2010 to include the
requirements for the classification and measurement of
financial liabilities and for derecognition, and further
amended in 2013 to include the new requirements for hedge
accounting. Another revised version of HKFRS 9 was issued in
2014 mainly to include (a) impairment requirements for
financial assets and (b) limited amendments to classification
and measurement requirements by introducing a "fair value
through other comprehensive income” ("FVTOCI")
measurement category.

Key requirements under HKFRS 9 are as follows:

o All recognised financial assets that are within the scope
of HKAS 39 “Financial Instruments: Recognition and
Measurement” are subsequently measured at amortised
cost or fair value. Specifically, debt investments that are
held within a business model whose objective is to
collect the contractual cash flows, and that have
contractual cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal outstanding are
generally measured at amortised cost at the end of
subsequent accounting periods. Debt instruments that
are held within a business model whose objective is
achieved both by collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets, and that have contractual terms
that give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are
solely payments of principal and interest on the
principal amount of outstanding, are generally
measured at FVTOCI. All other debt investments and
equity investments are measured at fair values through
profit or loss. In addition, under HKFRS 9, entities may
make an irrevocable election to present subsequent
changes in the fair value of an equity investment (that is
not held for trading or contingent consideration in a
business combination) in other comprehensive income,
with only dividend income generally recognised in profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 9 “Financial Instruments” (Continued)

o With regard to the measurement of financial liabilities
designated as at fair value through profit or loss, HKFRS
9 requires that the amount of change in the fair value of
the financial liability that is attributable to changes in
the credit risk of that liability is presented in other
comprehensive income, unless the recognition of the
effects of changes in the liability’s credit risk in other
comprehensive income would create or enlarge an
accounting mismatch in profit or loss. Changes in fair
value of financial liabilities attributable to changes in the
financial liabilities’ credit risk are not subsequently
reclassified to profit or loss. Under HKAS 39, the entire
amount of the change in the fair value of the financial
liability designated as fair value through profit or loss
was presented in profit or loss.

. In relation to the impairment of financial assets, HKFRS
9 requires an expected credit loss model, as opposed
to an incurred credit loss model under HKAS 39. The
expected credit loss model requires an entity to account
for expected credit losses and changes in those
expected credit losses at each reporting date to reflect
changes in credit risk since initial recognition. In other
words, it is no longer necessary for a credit event to
have occurred before credit losses are recognised.

The directors of the Company anticipate that the application
of HKFRS 9 in the future may have an impact on the reported
amounts of the Group's financial assets as the adoption of the
new “expected loss model” in the course of impairment
assessment on receivables measured at amortised costs may
lead to potential earlier recognition of credit losses.
Nevertheless, it is not practicable to provide a reasonable
estimate of the effect before the directors of the Company
complete a detailed and comprehensive review on the
potentially affected area. Save for the aforementioned issue,
the directors of the Company do not anticipate that the
adoption of HKFRS 9 in the future will have any other
significant impact on the reported amounts of the Group's
financial assets and financial liabilities based on an analysis of
the Group's financial instruments at 31 December 2017.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 15 “Revenue from Contracts with Customers”

HKFRS 15 was issued with the aim of establishing a single
comprehensive model for entities to apply in accounting for
revenue arising from contracts with customers. HKFRS 15 will
supersede the current revenue recognition guidance
including HKAS 18 “Revenue”, HKAS 11 “Construction
Contracts” and the related interpretations when it becomes
effective.

The core principle of HKFRS 15 is that an entity should
recognise revenue to depict the transfer of promised goods
or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in
exchange for those goods or services. Specifically, the
Standard introduces a 5-step approach to revenue

recognition:

a) Identify the contract(s) with a customer

)

Identify the performance obligations in the contract
c)  Determine the transaction price

— o~ =~ —~
o
=

Allocate the transaction price to the performance
obligations in the contract

(e) Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a
performance obligation

Under HKFRS 15, an entity recognises revenue when (or as) a
performance obligation is satisfied, i.e. when ‘control’ of the
goods or services underlying the particular performance
obligation is transferred to the customer. Far more
prescriptive guidance has been added in HKFRS 15 to deal
with specific scenarios. Furthermore, extensive disclosures are
required by HKFRS 15.

The directors of the Company preliminarily considers that the
performance obligations that may be identified under HKFRS
15 are similar to the current identification of revenue
components under the Group's existing revenue recognition
policy developed under HKAS 18 and therefore, the adoption
of HKFRS 15 in the future will have no significant impact on
recognition of revenue. However, the application of HKFRS 15
in future may result in more disclosures.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

4.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(Continued)

Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 16 “Leases”

HKFRS 16 introduces a comprehensive model for the
identification of lease arrangements and accounting
treatments for both lessors and lessees. HKFRS 16 will
supersede HKAS 17 “Leases” and the related interpretations
when it becomes effective.

HKFRS 16 distinguishes lease and service contracts on the
basis of whether an identified asset is controlled by a
customer. Distinctions of operating leases and finance leases
are removed for lessee accounting, and is replaced by a
model where a right-of-use asset and a corresponding liability
have to be recognised for all leases by lessees, except for
short-term leases and leases of low value assets. The right-of-
use asset is initially measured at cost and subsequently
measured at cost (subject to certain exceptions) less
accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, adjusted
for any remeasurement of the lease liability. The lease liability
is initially measured at the present value of the lease
payments that are not paid at that date. Subsequently, the
lease liability is adjusted for interest and lease payments, as
well as the impact of lease modifications, amongst others.
Upon application of HKFRS 16, lease payments in relation to
lease liability will be allocated into a principal and an interest
portion which will be presented as financing and operating
cash flows respectively by the Group.

The Group has already recognised, in accordance with HKAS
17, prepaid lease payments for land use rights where the
Group is a lessee. The application of HKFRS 16 may result in
potential changes in classification of these assets depending
on whether the Group presents right-of-use assets separately
or within the same line item at which the corresponding
underlying assets would be presented if they were owned.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(Continued)
Future changes in HKFRSs (Continued)
HKFRS 16 “Leases” (Continued)

In contrast to lessee accounting, HKFRS 16 substantially
carries forward the lessor accounting requirements in HKAS
17, and continues to require a lessor to classify a lease either
as an operating lease or a finance lease.

As set out in Note 36(a), at 31 December 2017, the total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases of the Group in respect of office premises, dormitories
and a parking lot amounted to approximately HK$20,539,000.
The management of the Company does not expect the
adoption of HKFRS 16 as compared with the current
accounting policy would result in significant impact on the
Group's financial performance but it is expected that the
Group has to separately recognise the interest expenses on
the lease liabilities and the depreciation expense on the right-
of-use assets, and that certain portion of the future minimum
lease payments under the Group's operating leases will be
required to be recognised in the Group’s consolidated
statement of financial position as right-of-use assets and lease
liabilities. The Group will also be required to re-measure the
lease liabilities upon the occurrence of certain events such as
a change in the lease term and recognise the amount of the
re-measurement of the lease liabilities as an adjustment to
the right-of-use assets. In addition, payments for the principal
portion of the lease liabilities will be presented within
financing activities in the Group's consolidated statement of
cash flows.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e MBRRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The executive directors of the Company are identified
collectively as the chief operating decision maker. An
operating segment is a component of the Group that is
engaged in business activities from which the Group may
earn revenue and incur expenses, and is identified on the
basis of the internal management reporting information that
is provided to and regularly reviewed by the Company's
executive directors in order to allocate resources and assess

performance of the segment.

For management purposes, the Group is currently organised

into the following operating segments:

Operating segments

7 EBE R

TBRERREZEARTDWNITES - &%
DEDAEE 2z~ - BRI REUKRE R
EEERAZAREY  YERARARTE
ERVEERMFEDFFRIRMEREHRLE
HEHZAHEE2HRENMIETE °

REEME ARBBEAORATEED

#

Principal activities

REDE

Integrated logistics freight services

Provision of fuel cards

BRLRRR

Tractor repair and maintenance services and
insurance agency services

BB RRERGIALRBAIE RS

Trading business

Petrochemical products storage business

ACEmMB FEH

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and
allocating resources between segments, the Company’s
executive directors monitor the results, assets and liabilities
attributable to each reportable segment on the following

FEER

—  Provision of ocean freight and land transportation and
container drayage services

—  Provision of ocean freight forwarding services

—  Provision of air freight forwarding services

—  Provision of feeder container storage facilities and
hiring services of barges and vehicles

— REEFEE EXRERLEREHRYS

— RESERERY

—  REZ=ERERE

— REXREEARREANREMR LIEHERS

—  Provision of fuel cards

— EHMEFR

—  Tractor repair and maintenance

—  Provision of insurance agency services
—  ES|BE#ERRE

— REHERBRAERS

—  Trading of textile, wood logs, scrap metal, electronic
products, petrochemical products etc.

—  Provision of supply chain management services

—  Manufacturing and trading of tin wires

— BESBH AM BB BTEM ALERE

—  REHEEEERS

— HEREEHR

—  Provision of storage services for petrochemical
products
— REALCERE RS

AR ED BMERRE D MEERIEMS - K
NRAMITEFRATERERZAREDH
JEIG%%E - BENAE

bases:
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Segments assets include all assets except for interests in
associates and corporate assets which are managed on a
group basis. All liabilities are allocated to reportable segment
liabilities other than unallocated head office and corporate
liabilities which are managed on a group basis and certain
other payables and accrued charges.

Revenues and expenses are allocated to the reporting
segments with reference to sales generated by those
segments and the expenses incurred by those segments or
which otherwise arise from the depreciation of assets
attributable to those segments. The measure used for
reporting segment results is profit/loss before taxation
without allocation of share of results of associates and other
unallocated corporate expenses and income. For the purpose
of assessing the performance of the operating segments and
allocation of resources between segments, the Group's
results are further adjusted for items not specifically attributed
to individual segments and other head office or corporate
administration costs.

Inter-segment sales transactions are charged at prevailing
market prices.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Operating segments
Segment information is presented below:

For the year ended 31 December 2017

DEER #)
reEnEs

HBARZIIMT :

BE-Z—tHF+-A=+—HLFE

Tractor
repair and
maintenance
Integrated services and Petrochemical
logistics insurance products Inter-
freight  Provision of agency Trading storage segment
services  fuel cards services business business  elimination
Eo|E#
RRERS
SRR Rt URRBRE E% AitER 258
EERY B fR# £ ERER fti g4 At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$000 HK$'000
THT THER THET THET THET TR THT
Revenue (from external W& (RENPER)
customers) 229,546 33,691 267 3147923 13,179 - 3,424,606
—Inter-segmentrevenue  — P EENE 24,148 4,39 1,671 = = (30,215) =
Total revenue fearct 253,694 38,087 1938 3,147,923 13179 (30,215) 3,424,606
Results ES
Segment results PE%E (3,598) 263 (761) 12,374 (2,415) = 5,863
Share of results of associates  JE{EEF 21 FIEE (519)
Other unallocated corporate  E AR E A AIRA
income 1,135
Other unallocated corporate Eft kA& ARIFS
expenses (13,694)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiaryt & —FIME LA &l 2 Iz 12,844
Profit before taxation BREATER el
Taxation A (4,236)
Profit for the year ERREA LS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5. oEpER#)
Operating segments (Continued) [k =)
For the year ended 31 December 2016 BE-ZE-—R"E+=-A=+—HLEE

Tractor
repair and
maintenance
Integrated services and Petrochemical
logistics Provision insurance products Inter-
freight of fuel agency Trading storage segment
services cards services business business  elimination

A1 ARS B% hBitEm ol
HE R HRBLR ? X REEE fiss st
HK$000  HK$000 HK$000  HK$000  HKS000  HKS$'000
AL TR BT TiEn ThT AL AL

Revenue (from external Wi (REMNIRF)

customers) 231,935 26,496 581 303,760 936 - 563,708

—Inter-segmentrevenue  — A HEUE 29472 4,087 2,150 - - (35,709) -
Total revenue hEnsr 261,407 30,583 2,731 303,760 936 (35,709) 563,708
Results E1
Segment result PHEE (15,994) 369 975) 1,852 (198) - (14,946)
Share of results of associates  JE(G& A RIEE (667)
Other unallocated corporate  E RS E A FIMA

income 151
Other unallocated corporate  Eft KD E A IS

expenses (15,919)
Loss on disposal of HE-FEBERF ER

an associate (1,141)
Loss before taxation BRAER (32.522)
Taxation HIE 4.572)
Loss for the year FRER (37,094)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5 7EER @)
Operating segments (Continued) KEDI(E)
As at 31 December 2017 N-—E—+tE+=-HA=+—8H

Tractor
repair and

maintenance
Integrated services and Petrochemical
logistics insurance products
freight  Provision of agency Trading storage
services fuel cards services business business
Eo|Hgg
RARERYE
SRR DRRBAE g5 RitERm
RER% REMEF TR % AREH @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TER TER TER TER TER TER

ASSETS 8B

Segment assets NHBE 50,852 13,127 1,944 977,504 195,415 1,238,842
Unallocated corporate assets RARAREE 29,776
Consolidated total assets DAEEEE 1,268,618
LIABILITIES af

Segment liabilities PHEE (42,873) (3,015) (1,641) (873,004  (143,278)  (1,063,811)
Unallocated corporate liabilities FPRRAIEE (8,346)
Consolidated total liabilities TAEREEE (1,072,157)

For the year ended 31 December 2017 HZ-F—+ %

TZA=t-HLEE

OTHER INFORMATION REftER
Amortisation B - - - - 1,004 1,004
Capital additions BRI 8,532 - 3 4,854 10,344 23733
Capital additions through BRNENERR

acquisition of subsidiaries mEmax - - - 9 - 9
Depreciation e 15,365 = 13 387 4,698 20,463
Depreciation (unallocated) HE(KHE) = = = = = 9
Finance costs BEKK 1,509 - - 15,728 - 17,237
Gain (Loss) on dipsosal of property, — HENE  MERFE

plant and equipment, net W% (BE) 58 5,844 = = (60) 181 5,965
Impairment loss of property, NE - BELRREZ

plant and equipment MEEE 1,416 - - - - 1,416
Interest income FlEMA 9 = = 2,778 19 2,806
Interest income (unallocated) MEBMA(RAE) - - - = - 1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

5. SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)

Operating segments (Continued)

As at 31 December 2016

5. 7EER @)
1D IR (4)

R-ZZE—XR"E+=ZA=+—H

Tractor
repair and
maintenance
Integrated services and Petrochemical
logistics Provision insurance products
freight of fuel agency Trading storage
services cards services business business
Eo| gz
RFER
ARRRRE RlLER
=B R FRALRELR oS EREH t
HK$00 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T THL T T T
ASSETS BE
Segment assets NHEE 156,207 10731 2,264 230,607 164,700 564,509
Unallocated corporate assets FOERAEE 34,039
Consolidated total assets GREELE 598,548
LIABILITIES af
Segment liabilities PHaE (96,005) (2,142 (1,901) (214,655) (117,606) (432,309)
Unallocated corporate liabilities ANELAREE (2,625)
Consolidated total liabilities FAREES (434,934)
For the year ended BE-2-AE
31 December 2016 +ZA=+-HLEE
OTHER INFORMATION AthER
Amortisation B - - - - 84 84
Capital additions B 7,364 - - 1,981 181 9,52
Capital additions (unallocated) EREN(ADE) - - - - _ 16
Capital additions through BRKEREAR
acquisition of subsidiaries Mg meER 52,415 - - - 98,178 150,593
Depreciation e 15,996 - 18 113 450 16,577
Depreciation (unallocated) HE(KHE) - - - _ _ 5
Finance costs BEKK 1515 - - 715 - 2,230
Impairment loss of property, 0% BERSE
plant and equipment LHEER 3,084 - - - - 3,084
Interest income FIBYA 207 - - 95 - 302
Interest income (unallocated) FEWA (KPE) - - - _ _ 1
LEMENEROERIE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information
Geographical segment

The Group operates and derives revenue in two principal
geographical areas: Hong Kong and Mainland China.

The following table sets out the revenue derived from
geographical areas which are based on the geographical

location of the customers:

DEER #)
i & & R
B 5 5

ANE B W E 2R A R ER U
7 BENRPEAM -

TEREJIREBEEPHIBMES D 21 E R

L .
=S
T -

2017 2016
—E—+F —E-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TExT TETT

Revenue from external customers: KEINPBREPUES :
Hong Kong Sz 1,584,575 448,662
Mainland China ==Yl 1,787,248 114,927
Others (Note) At (B E) 52,783 119
3,424,606 563,708

*Note: The locations of others include Europe, U.S.A., Asia (other than Hong
Kong and Mainland China), South Africa and others.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued)
Geographical information (Continued)
Geographical segment (Continued)

The geographical location of non-current assets is based on
the physical location of the assets, in the case of property,
plant and equipment, prepayments in relation to property,
plant and equipment, prepaid lease payments and pledged
deposit for finance lease arrangement and loan from a third
party, and the location of the operation, in the case of
interests in associates and goodwill. The analysis of the
Group’s non-current assets by geographical location is as
follows:

Property, plant and equipment

e RN

5.

DEER #)
HEER ()
WE S ()

FEMBEELHIBMUE NZEELERMUE
(W% - BMEERE: AWFE - BE MR
WZEMRE: BNEENRALRE
HEZH BB FEREKBE=2EH)
NEEME (FERBE AR R REE)
AREBERUIRE N IERBEEFEDHTIN
T

2017 2016

—®—tfF  —FAE

HK$'000
TR

HK$'000
TAT

Hong Kong a5 11,152 6,622
Mainland China B A it 112,525 138,148
123,677 144,770

Interests in associates NN X

Hong Kong EBE 6,005 6,744
Prepayments in relation to property, PE - BB K&

plant and equipment Z TR RIR

Mainland China B ;A it 16,796 8,372
Goodwill EES

Mainland China B A 4t 16,213 14,844
Prepaid lease payments TENEENRK

Mainland China B A 4t 44,322 42,176
Security deposit for loan from a third party REFE=F 7 ER 7 I1REE

Mainland China B A 4t 3,602 -
Pledged deposit for finance lease BMEMELZHEZ

arrangement EHEIFER

Mainland China B A 4 = 4,236
Total non-current assets IEmBEELE 210,615 221,142

BRMENEROAERAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

5.

SEGMENT INFORMATION (Continued) 5.

Information about major customers

For the year ended 31 December 2017, revenue from
Customer A (trading business segment) of approximately
HK$381,642,000 , accounted for over 10% of the total revenue
of the Group.

For the year ended 31 December 2016, revenue from
Customer A (trading business segment) and Customer B
(trading business segment) of approximately HK$96,617,000
and HK$85,095,000 respectively, individually accounted for
over 10% of the total revenue of the Group.

REVENUE 6.

EBEFR (&)
FEEFER

HE-_Z—+HF+-_A=+—HILEE %k
ERFABSEBEDIB)Z2KREZNB
381,642,000 7 (A A E B W m B RE B
10% °

HE-Z—X"F+-_A=t+—BItEE K
BEEFAEZEBSB)REFB(ESHE
%9 E8) 2 Wzs 5 B 43 496,617,000 7% JT &
85,095,000/ 7T * B AEE W= B FE D
10% °

LoE

2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000
FET TR

Income from provision of integrated REGESMREERBUWA
logistics freight services 229,546 231,935
Income from provision of fuel cards R AR RIRA 33,691 26,496
Income from trading business CEEL: I ON 3,147,923 303,760
Petrochemical storage service income A B fFERIEHA 13,179 936
Tractor repair and maintenance services — Z 5| B 4HE MR ARTE
and insurance agency fee ARRBRIZEE 267 581
3,424,606 563,708
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

HlA

OTHER INCOME 7.

2017
—E—tF

HK$'000
FHET

2016
—E—REF
HK$'000
FAT

Bank interest income SRITH B WA 2,807 303
Commission income [EEA N 300 -
Exchange gain, net FE 7 W e 5 5E 701 2,390
Gain on bargain purchase ZEEE WS - 727
Gain on disposal of property, HEWHE - HEKEE

plant and equipment 2z 6,046 4,310
Management fee income EEREBRA 402 427
Sundry income WA 422 304
Subsidy income (note) R N D) 2,778 1,906
Write-back of interest payable O fE S 7 B 708 -
Late payment penalty received WRBEPZENE

from customers 846 -
Write-back of accrued directors’ salaries ~ # [l fEst & FH <

(note 10(i)) (BFEE100)) 760 -

15,770 10,367

Note: During the year, the Group received one-off tax refund of RMB2,451,000
(approximately HK$2,778,000) (2016: one-off tax refund of approximately
HK$1,774,000 and employment subsidy of approximately HK$132,000)
respectively) from the local government of Dafeng district in Jiangsu
Province, the PRC. These subsidies are granted to encourage the Group
to boost the economy within Dafeng district, Jiangsu Province.

FINANCE COSTS

Interest on borrowings wholly repayable

Misk : TR AEEDBIRFBUIEHRE KL &R 5 BT
U B — 5 AR B A R 2,451,000 7T (49 2,778,000
BIL) (ZZ—RF - —RERFIA1,774,0004 7T
LR BN 41132,00087T0) - 2Bt E B
NEEHETEHRE N LR AR -

BB R A

2017 2016

i o3 —ERF

HK$’000
TER

HK$'000
TR

AREFRNEBEEZEE

within five years pa =N 6,027 80
Finance charge on obligations under REMEREZHKER
finance leases 1,509 1,435
Interest on consideration payable in respect WE—FNB AR ZENRE
of acquisition of a subsidiary ZH B - 715
Interests on amounts due to JRE A<F AT 1 RIRIE 2 LS
connected companies 14,728 -
Less: Borrowing costs capitalised into B RINETFHER L E5T7%
property, plant and equipment at AHEREADE
weighted average capitalisation BE LB EE
rate of 5.7% (2016: Nil) A (ZZE—REF : &) (5,027) -
17,237 2,230

LERMERRRBERAT
e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M ERARMEE

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

9. PROFIT (LOSS) BEFORE TAXATION

This is stated after charging (crediting):

Staff costs

ANk (GEA) THIEB &R

BI A

9. BRBiRIER (E1E)

2017
—E-tF

HK$'000
FET

2016

HK$'000
T

Share-based payment VAR A REME 2 [R = 3,063
Salaries, allowances and other short-term ¥4 « 32#8i R EMEHESEH -
employee benefits including BREESEHM
directors’ emoluments 76,027 75,414
Contributions to defined contribution plans F 28T ET 2R 5,801 5,285
81,828 83,762
Other items HiB B
Auditors’ remuneration ZEAR 2
— Audit-related assurance services — B BB B 2 B BRTS 1,850 1,300
— Other services — H AR 835 550
Amortisation of prepaid lease payments SEENEIEN-RNE 5 1,004 84
Cost of inventories FERAK 3,092,848 305,369
Depreciation e 20,472 16,582
Equipment rental income BEHEERA
(included in revenue) (FTAMzS) (13,831) (2,425)
Gain on bargain purchase HEEEWE - (727)
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary (note 35)  HE& —FEMH B R Rz Wzs
(F$7%35) (12,844) -
Gain on disposal of property, HEWE  BERREZ
plant and equipment, net Woas F 58 (5,965) (4,280)
Impairment loss of property, W% - BE M&RERERE
plant and equipment 1,416 3,084
Loss on disposal of an associate & — R E QR 2 EE = 1,147
Operating lease payments on premises MEZREHENK 8,867 12,245
Operating lease payments on vehicles AEZEEHEENRK 4,123 2,160

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS

(i)

Directors’ emoluments
The aggregate amounts of emoluments paid and
payable to the directors of the Company by the Group

during the year are as follows:

Year ended 31 December 2017

Appointed
during the year

Resigned
during the year

FRZE FRBHE

10 EERERREHFA T Z2HM

Fee

ik

HK$'000

Executive directors

YHES

Mr. Ni Xiangrong - -
{RRRTE

Mr. Wang Yijun (note a) - -
THFERE (Hita)

Mr. Shum Kan Kim - -
KEREL

Mr. Yu Xingmin -
AEGEL

10 November
2017

“Z-tF
+-A+H

Mr. Pan Jian - -

BREE

Mr. Sun Lin

1y Vit

10 August 2017
—E-tf
NA+A

Non-executive directors

FHTES

Mr. Ji Longtao - -
HEEEE

Mr. Yang Yue Xia - -
BHELE

Independent non- executive

directors
BUFHTES
Mr. Zhang Fangmao - =
FAREE
Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang - -
Th#EEL
Mr. Lau Hon Kee - -
) 2=t
Mr. Yu Xugang - -
THRBIEE

TR

240
240

60
120
120
120

(i) EEHM

AEERAFECDNRENARRE
S HBRENT

BE-Z—tHF+-A=+—HLHF
E

Contributions
to defined
contribution
plans
EBER
HE 5
HK$'000
TR

Salaries,
allowance
and benefits
in kind

¢ 2
RENFE
HK$'000
THET

Total

-
HK$'000
TiEn

Bonus
A

HK$'000
TRERL

600 - 18 618

- - - 240
- - - 240

- = - 60
- = - 120
- = - 120
- - - 120

900

600 - 18 1,518

Note a: Mr. Wang Yijun resigned as an executive director with effective
from 15 March 2018.

Ma: THEAEE T \F=AT+HARE
BHEMITES -

LERMERRRBERAT
e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND FIVE  10. EER EZE S A L+ >

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued) (#&)
(i) Directors’ emoluments (Continued) () EEFHME)
Year ended 31 December 2016 BE-Z—RE+ZA=+—HL#HE

E

Salaries, Contributions

allowance to defined

Appointed Resigned and benefits contribution
during the year  during the year Fee in kind Bonus plans

Fo EB(

EARE we REWNE B HEMER
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TEn  TEr  TEr  TEn

Executive directors

YITES

Mr. Lo Ka Man - 11 October 2016 - 697 - 14 711
BRULE ZE-RF

Mr. Ni Xiangrong - - - 960 - - 960
[RR&REE
Mr. Wang Yijun - - - 720 - - 720
IHERE
Mr. Shum Kan Kim - - - 600 - 18 618
TEBREL
Mr. Wang Zhi Qiang - 31 May 2016 - 248 - - 248
ITaksE “ERF
RA=+-A

Mr. Yu Xingmin 31 May 2016 - - 352 - - 352
AEGEL “2RF

nA=t—H
Mr. Pan Jian 26 August 2016 - - 200 - - 200
i i “ERE

NA=+7A

Non-executive directors
*HTES
Mr. Ji Longtao - - 240 - - - 240
TEARE
Mr. Yang Yue Xia - - 240 - - - 240
BEESE
Independent non-executive
directors
BUFHTES
Mr. Luk Chi Shing - 7 March 2016 22 - - - 22
BEEREE I N
=AtR
Mr. Zhang Fangmao - - 60 - - - 60
FHREE
Dr. Pang Jianming - 31 May 2016 50 - - - 50
ERAEL “ERF
RA=+-H
Dr. Bian Zhaoxiang - - 120 - - - 120
ThEEL
Mr. Lau Hon Kee 31 May 2016
BERLE “ERF
hA=+-H
Mr. Yu Xugang 31 May 2016
THERE “ERF
RA=+—H

70 - - - 70

70 - - - 70

872 3777 - 32 4,681

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE—-Z

e M RRME

—tF+ A=t —HILLFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND FIVE
HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued)

(i)

Directors’ emoluments (Continued)

For the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016, no
emoluments were paid by the Group to any of the
directors as an inducement to join the Group or upon
joining the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

During the year end 31 December 2017, four directors
of the Company, namely Mr. Ni Xiangrong, Mr. Wang
Yijun, Mr. Yu Xingmin and Mr. Pan Jian, have waived or
agreed to waive their emoluments of HK$1,200,000,
HK$900,000, HK$715,000 and HK$760,000 respectively.
Among the waived directors’ emoluments, HK$320,000,
HK$240,000 and HK$200,000 were accrued for Mr. Ni
Xiangrong, Mr. Wang Yijun and Mr. Yu Xingmin in the
year ended 31 December 2016 and accordingly an
aggregate amount of HK$760,000 has been written back
and credited to profit or loss during the year.

Five highest paid individuals

The five highest paid individuals included one director
(2016: three directors) for the year ended 31 December
2017. The aggregate amounts of the emoluments in
respect of the four (2016: two) non-director individuals
are as follows:

10. EER AR REHA T 25 M

(%)

(i)

BEEHM

BE_ZT— TR RF+_H
=t+—HILEFE- $Eljtﬁﬁ{£ﬂ
EENFM - (ERBRSIMAREE
SHINARER B1& 2 SRS AF DB

f& e

HE-_Z—+tHF+_-_A=+—HILF
B ARRNBESE - BRAKREL -

THEELE  arEKLERERLE
ERESREBRNERS D A A

1,200,000 7T * 900,000 JT -
715,0005% 7T M 760,000 7T 2 37 B -
REWEZESFHFHF - 320,000 7T
240,000 7T 5.200,000/8 Tt BE & —
E-RFE+ZA=+—HLEFEET
fRragss s - ERE LA RaEHEL
EZ%ﬁ@H E&m/\760000/;§755%@
WEF AFAEE °

LERBHFAL
BE-ZT—+tF+-A=+—BI#F

B IERSHFALEE - RER(C
E-RE ZRKREF) -OR(=F

—RE R HEEAL H e
W -

2017 2016

—ZE2—tF —E—RF

HK$’'000 HK$'000

THET FET

Salaries and allowances 4 NEAL 4,538 1,742

Share-based payment VAR D R AT ZHT%\ - 3,063
Contributions to defined TE B RETBIE R

contribution plans 54 25

4,592 4,830

BRAENERHERAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

10. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND FIVE  10. EER EZE S A L+ >

HIGHEST PAID INDIVIDUALS (Continued) (&)
(ii) Five highest paid individuals (Continued) (i) EBRBRSHFALT#E)
The above individuals’ emoluments for the year were FA - FRALTZHMNFATEHE

within the following bands:

Nil to HK$1,000,000 £ % 1,000,000 7T 2 -
HK$1,500,001 to HK$2,000,000 1,500,001 & 7L = 2,000,000 7% 7T 2 1
HK$3,000,001 to HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 77T = 3,500,000 % 7T - 1
4 2
No remuneration was paid or payable by the Group to BE-_T—+FR-_FT—XRF+=-A
any of the five highest paid individuals as an inducement =t+—BLEFEE AKFEVTERAAA
to join the Group or upon joining the Group or as R AT KERFM - ERR
compensation for loss of office during the years ended SIANAZ & B s N A AN 5 B 1% 2 22 )
31 December 2017 and 2016. KAERREREE
11. TAXATION 1. BE
2017 2016
—E2—tF —ERF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
Liks3 TFET FHET
Current tax: BNEAHIE
Hong Kong Profits Tax BEENEHR
— Current year — KEE 962 916
— Over-provision in prior year — BAFERERE (19) (468)
943 448
PRC Enterprise Income Tax R EMEN
— Current year — KEE 2,526 3,616
— Under-provision in prior year — BAFERETR 466 82
2,992 3,698
Deferred tax expense RIEFHTEF 27 301 426
Total income tax expenses recognised RIBR R FFEH
in profit or loss X M 4,236 4,572

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

11. TAXATION (Continued)

(i)

Hong Kong Profits Tax

Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided at the rate of
16.5% (2016: 16.5%) on the Group's estimated
assessable profits arising from Hong Kong during the
year.

Income taxes outside Hong Kong

The Company'’s subsidiaries in the PRC are subject to
Enterprise Income Tax (“EIT”). PRC EIT is calculated at
the prevailing tax rate at 25% on taxable income
determined in accordance with the relevant laws and
regulations in the PRC.

One of the Company’s subsidiaries in the PRC is
qualified as an eligible entity for enjoying a preferential
EIT rate of 15% pursuant to the Notice on Guidelines for
Preferential Corporate Income Tax in Shenzhen Qianhai
Shenzhen-Hong Kong Modern Service Industry
Cooperation Zone, which becomes effective since 1
January 2014.

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the British Virgin
Islands (the “BVI"”), the Cayman Islands and the Marshall
Islands, the Group is not subject to any taxation under
those jurisdictions.

11. BIE (2)

(i)

BFRENEH

BEMNEGHBRASENRAFEEEE
EEZ AT ERBEFIA165% (=F
—NEF 1 165%) 2B KRR

BRBINZRER

ARBZHBEWEREABNEER
BHTEEMER] - FEEERMAE
BT AR ¥ T B AR BA ) S AR B IR T
BE 2 BRI AIZ 25% 2 RITH X
RICRIETERBERIRBES ER
TEEMSHEBHRMEERRRKNE
&) - AREEH AR —E BB AR
BERREBISREBRLEMBHRE
ZERERER B-T—NF—A—
B -

RELBRAESE([RBRLESE])
MERERGABEEZRAR -
AEBEBAFNEHERERR 2 EM
PR -

REBMERERHBERAF
2017 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

11. TAXATION (Continued) 11. 1B ()
Reconciliation of tax expenses BEREXY YR
The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit ERNFESTHEGE2EKERZ SN (8
(loss) per the consolidated statement of comprehensive 18) BRI ¢

income as follows:

2017 2016
—E—tF —TREF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET T
Profit (Loss) before taxation MBS A (EE) 5,629 (32,522)
Income tax at applicable tax rate of 16.5% %@ AR K 16.5% 1 & 7 FRE3H: 929 (5,366)
Effects of different tax rates of subsidiaries A E fth ANEER &KL 7 B & A &)
operating in other jurisdictions pENELES 7 (421) (1,070)
Effect of preferential tax rate of a subsidiary —ENB AR ZHEER R 2 Z & (136) (34)
Non-deductible expenses TR 2 2,619 3,956
Tax exempt revenue PR (2,132) (272)
Tax effect of share of results of associates ~ JE{REFE N RIEE 2 RETE 86 110
Utilisation of previously unrecognised FABERERZTHIBER
tax losses (262) ©"
Unrecognised temporary differences RERE R =% (337) 5,489
Under(Over)-provision in prior year, net BEFERETR GBERE) -
HEE 447 (386)
Tax effect of tax loss not recognised RERPMIBEBZHMIEZE 3,332 2,175
Others A 1M 31
Tax expense for the year FARERAS 4,236 4,572
Tax exempt revenue mainly included profits not taxed in BRI T EBIERIE RS2 S.23B &
Hong Kong under S.23B of the Inland Revenue Ordinance for NEBBINTE BB BHANESHEZ %
being carriage shipped outside Hong Kong, bank interest Mo ERITA BURA - DAYNESHE 2 R E
income and unrealised foreign exchange differences arising LBERELEREIRINEZZE N HE —/
from foreign currencies denominated monetary assets and WEAREE WS (BIEESME) - 7]
liabilities and gain on disposal of interest in a subsidiary which HERHY FEaEBRIER SN E S.23B &
are non-trading in nature. Non-deductible expenses mainly REBEBINVERBTEREEMB 2 EE -
included loss not allowable in Hong Kong under S.23B of the ME - BENMEREZBEEBEEARTEES
Inland Revenue Ordinance for being carriage shipped outside WEHZEBATIELARESHY -

Hong Kong, impairment loss of property, plant and
equipment and those operating expenses incurred by non-
revenue generating group companies.

12. DIVIDENDS 12. RS
The board did not recommend the payment of any dividend EFEelfEEanEz 22—+t +=_H
for the year ended 31 December 2017 (2016: Nil). =+ —HEFERMEMBE(ZZ—/RE
') -

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017
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14.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE 13. BREF (&E)

Basic earnings (loss) per share for the years ended 31 BHE-ET—+EE-ZE—REt+-A=+—
December 2017 and 2016 are calculated by dividing the profit BIEFE 2 REARREF (FE)RAQa)kE
(loss) attributable to the equity holders of the Company by A ATE(EE G AT 317X BAR hsE
the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue. HHETE -

Profit (Loss) attributable to equity RARERFTE AEG

holders of the Company (HK$'000) w=H (B8 (FH&7T) 175 (36,959)
Weighted average number of BT R INE T2

ordinary shares in issue 1,288,000,000 1,219,147,541
Basic earnings (loss) per share BRERZH (EE) 0.01 HK cents #{ll (3.03) HK cents /&l
Basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share are the same as the BREAZN (FE) BeR#s s (BR)
Company did not have any dilutive potential ordinary shares HR - RARARARRBE_ZE—tF R
during the years ended 31 December 2017 and 2016. T-RFTZA=+—HIEFEIEEAA

BEESYEZERR -

INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES 14. RMBARZRE
Particulars of the Company’s subsidiaries at 31 December ARefBARIR - E—+F+_A=+—
2017 are as follows: BBl :

Place of Issued and
incorporation/ paid-up capital/ Ownership interest held

Name of subsidiary operation registered capital by the Company Principal activities

AL/ BETRAR KAARHZ
KWEARER R B/ EER gL 1 5+ ELE 1
Directly held  Indirectly held
EERA BERR

Dafeng Port Heshun International Investments Hong Kong HKS$1 - 100%  Investment holding
Limited
REENERRREBRAR R 1871 REER
Dafeng Port Heshun Technology (China) Company ~ The BVI US$1 100% - Investment holding
Limited
RBRAAS (E REER
Dafeng Port Heshun Technology (Indonesia) The BVI US$1 100% - Inactive
Company Limited
RERLES 157 BX%
Luck Sign Investment Development Limited The BVI US$1,000 100% - Investment holding
HEREZRARLA) ABRUAS 1,000%7T REER

BRAENERHERAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEARER

Gamma Logistics (B.V.I.) Corporation

U GAANES.Y

Golden Fame Shipping Limited

SEMBAERAT

Golden Fame Shipping Limited
SERBAERAR

Golden Fame Shipping Limited
SlERBERAA

Golden Ocean Warehouse &
Transportation Limited

EFEBESERAT

Golden Fame Logistics Holding Limited

eEMREEERAR

Golden Fame Delta Shipping Limited

SERIZENMEERAA

Worldly Development Limited
EHSREARAT

Place of
incorporation/
operation
A
BEhy

The BV
RERLHS

Hong Kong

B0

The BV
RERLES

The Marshall
Islands

SHEBRS

Hong Kong

&

Hong Kong
&R

The BVI/

(place of
operation: the
PRC)

ABRLER/

(e &

=)

Hong Kong
&R

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2017

14. RB AR Z2RE ®)

Issued and

paid-up capital/
registered capital

BRIRAR

RA/ERER

US$1,000
10007

HK$2,200,000

2,200,000/ 7T

US$1
1%

USs1
157

HK$10,000

10,0007 7T
HK$1,000,000
1,000,0007% 7

USs2

2ET

HK$10,000
10,0007 7T

Ownership interest held

by the Company
ARFARAEL
Rk

Directly held
ERBR

Indirectly held
BEER

100%

Principal activities

IERH

Investment holding

REER

Provision of ocean freight
transportation and
container drayage services

RESER S REDRY

Investment holding

REER
Investment holding
REER

Provision of feeder container
storage facilities and the
hiring services of barges
and vehicles

REREERHRIEAR
BHRAERERE

Investment holding

REER

Provision of freight and
feeder rental services

RESELBAERK

Trading
g5



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

REBHBRE (FI)ERAHE]

B ASNBEREAERAT

FIBRR MR (R ERAT

THTEERERERAR

PUTEFEREEREARAT]

Place of

incorporation/

operation
fEL/
gt

The PRC

The PRC

HE

The PRC

HH

The PRC

e

The PRC

HE

Issued and
paid-up capital/
registered capital
ERTRAR
Ra/ERER

Registered capital
US$1,000,000
Paid-up capital
US$290,000
AR
1,000,000
R

290,000% 7T

Registered capital
and paid-up capital
US$64,500,000
RERERA
64,500,000 70

Registered capital
US$8,000,000
Paid-up capital
US$2,050,050
EMER
8,000,000% T
BRRA
2,050,050% 7

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB32,000,000
A R AR R
AR #32,000,000 70

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB7,000,000

atft AR A
ARH7,0000007C

Ownership interest held
by the Company
ARFARAEL
BEL £ 5

Directly held
ERKA

Indirectly held
BEER

100%

100%

100%

14. AMB AR 2R E @)

Principal activities

IRRH

Trading

g%

Trading and freight services

EHREERT

Trading

g5

Provision of petrochemical
products storage services

REAIERRHRS

Provision of Non Vessel
Operating Common
Carrier ("NVOCC") and
international forwarding
agency services

REENRED ([ BiviE
&) RER S ERERE

BRMENEROAERAE

o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEARER

REBCRARRMHAERRAT

HBESNBAILARAR

Az B ERARAT

AT EHERRAERAR

Place of

incorporation/
operation
AV
Mg

The PRC

T

The PRC

T

The PRC

e

The PRC

e

The PRC

HH

The PRC

P

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2017

Issued and
paid-up capital/
registered capital
BRTRMR
B/ ERER

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB500,000
ARG RRA
AR #500,000 7

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB3,000,000
AR RRA
AR 3,0000007

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB20,000,000
AR RRA
AR #20,000,000 7

Registered capital
RMB1,000,000
Paid-up capital
RMB500,000
AR
ARH1,00000070
BRBRA

AR 5000007

Registered capital
RMB10,000,000
Paid-up capital
RMB560,000
AR
AE#10,000,0007C
BRRA

AR 560,007

Registered and
paid-up capital
RMB1,000,000
R RRA
ARH1,00000070

Ownership interest held

by the Company
ARFARAEL
BEL {5
Directly held  Indirectly held
ERBR BEER

100%

100%

14. RB AR 2 RE ®)

Principal activities

IERH

Inactive

EBXH

Provision of transportation
services

RtERRY
Trading of petrochemical
products

htERES

Trading of petrochemical
products

htERES

Inactive

BXH

Manufacturing and trading of
tin wires

HEREEHR



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

Name of subsidiary

WEARER

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Place of

incorporation/

operation
fEL/
gt

Issued and
paid-up capital/
registered capital
ERTRAR
Ra/ERER

14. AMB AR 2R E @)

Ownership interest held

by the Company

Principal activities

AREREL

BEL £ 5

IRRH

Directly held
ERKA

Indirectly held
BEER

U-Drive Company Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000 - 47.8%  Provision of fuel cards
ERITERRA A 100077 RAMHR
Win & Fame Motor Limited Hong Kong HK$1,000,000 - 40.8%  Provision of vehicle and
tractor maintenance
services
REEDEARAA &k 1,000,000 /57 R TE RE| BRERY
Win Top Shipping Company Limited Hong Kong HK$2 - 51%  Provision of feeder shipping
services
EEMBERDA BE 28T R A E R
Wintop Logistics Development Co. Ltd Hong Kong HK$10,000 - 51%  Provision of NVOCC services
EENRERARAF B 10,0007 R ERAEER
Treasure Pipe Limited The BVI Us$10 - 51%  Investment holding
EBRAAS 0% REARR
Upward Miles Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 - 51%  Rental of trucks
B 50000077 gF&
Golden Fame Insurance Services Limited Hong Kong HK$500,000 - 51%  Provision of insurance agency
services
e ERBRBERAF &k 500,000 7 RARBAIE R
Evertime Management Limited Hong Kong HK$1 - 100%  Inactive
ERERARAA Bl 1787 EX
Marble Opportunities Limited The BVI US$1 - 51%  Investment holding
EBRNAS (E RERR
Galva Company Limited The BVI US$1 - 51%  Inactive
AERLHSE (B2 EX
Galva Express Enterprise Limited Hong Kong HK$100 - 51%  Provision of freight
forwarding services
TERECRARAA &k 10057 RUSERIER
Galva Express Enterprise Limited The BVI US$1 - 51%  Investment holding
SERECRARAR EERLES 1% RERR

BRAENERHERAE
2017 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Name of subsidiary

HEARER

Galva Express Enterprise Limited
SERECZARAR

Million Sky Business Limited

Golden Fame Logistics Group Limited

Golden Fame Logistics Group Limited

All of the above subsidiaries are limited liability companies.

Place of
incorporation/
operation
A
BEhy

The Marshall
Islands

SHRRES

The BVI
RBRLES

The BV
REELHS

The Marshall
Islands

SHEBRS

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2017

14. RB AR 2 RE #)

Issued and
paid-up capital/
registered capital
BRTRMR
B/ ERER

USs1
%7

US$1
E30

USs1
%7

US$1

Ownership interest held
by the Company
AREREL
BEL {5

Directly held
ERBR

100%

Indirectly held
BEER

Principal activities

IERH

Investment holding
REER

Investment holding

REER

Investment holding

REER
Investment holding

REER

LB AR RBEREERAT -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

Financial information of subsidiaries with
individually material non-controlling interests
(ll NCII’)

The following table shows the information relating to the non-
wholly owned subsidiaries, Gamma Logistics (B.V.l.)
Corporation (“Gamma BVI") and its subsidiaries (“Gamma BVI
Group"), AIERERHE#E ORYI) AR A F (Qianhai Mingtian
Supply Chain (Shenzhen) Company Limited*, "Qianhai
Mingtian”) and its subsidiaries ("Qianhai Mingtian Group”)
and RRE PR HR MIHE AR A F (Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng
Petroleum Products Trading Company Limited *, “Tianjin Lian
Qi Cheng”) that have material NCI during the year. The
summarised financial information of each of material NCI for
the period from the later of the beginning of the reporting
period and the date of acquisition to the earlier of the date of
disposal and the end of the reporting period represents
amounts before inter-company eliminations and excluding
the related goodwill.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.

At 31 December 2017

Proportion of NCl's ownership

3% BVI £ E (B &E)

R-ZZ2—tF+=ZHA=+—H

TR T B R L Dl

14. AMIB AR 2R’ E @)

BEEERNEAFERES ([FER
i) BRI 2 HBER

TRIRERBEEE IR ERS 2 IEEE
B A BN3E ¥ (B.V.L) EE B (T35 BVI )
MEWBE AT (TMIBBVIER])  AIERAX
HEREOFRIDER AR ([ANERAX]) REM
BAR([FNERXEE ) R EB KA
MBI RSEEER AT ([REBOK]) 2B
BER e AmE MG EKER BB (UARES
AAE)EHE AREFETE(UREER
)M S EARIFFIERERSE 2 IS ERHE
FIRA RS €% BTREEaEE
28,

Qianhai
Gamma Mingtian

BVI Group Tianjin Lian
Group (note)

Qi Cheng

ABARER

R

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHERT FET FET

interests 49% 49% 49%
Non-current assets IEREEE 17,147 3,972 331
Current assets RENEE 54,783 591,087 115,172
Current liabilities mEBE (38,921) (566,490) (90,734)
Non-current liabilities EREAaE (8,607) = =
Total equity e R 24,402 28,569 24,769
Carrying amount of NCI JEVERR R BRE B 12,090 10,829 12,136

Note: Qinghai Mingtian Group's total equity disclosed above included the
accumulated profits up to disposal of 49% equity in Qianhai Mingtian of
HK$6,470,000 (the “Pre-acquisition Profits’). However, as mentioned in
note 30(b) to these consolidated financial statements, the non-
controlling interests are not entitled to the Pre-acquisition Profits.

Mzt : EXFTRBAMSAREE BESAEREREEY
& AT 8 B R 49% iR 4 2 B 5% 7 6,470,0007% 7T
(TEBRATHEFI ) © AT - SR & ISR MT e
30(b) it - FEIE AR S AR A = A B A& T -

BRAENERHERAE
2017 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

14. INVESTMENT IN SUBSIDIARIES (Continued) 14. WEMBA T @)

BEENEAFERES ([FER
i) 2MEARZHBER (@)

Financial information of subsidiaries with
individually material non-controlling interests

("NCI") (Continued)

Year ended 31 December 2017

BHE-Z—+tHF
+TZA=+—HILEE

Gamma
BVI
Group

{35 BVIEE

HK$'000
TER

Qianhai
Mingtian
Group

(note)
ABHXER
(B=E)
HK$'000
FET

Tianjin Lian
Qi Cheng

REH R
HK$'000
TR

Revenue W zs 149,385 1,190,016 293,838
Cost of sales SHER A (120,077) (1,166,695) (285,844)
Other income H g A 3,564 491 26
Expense i (36,968) (18,180) (7,133)
Share of result of associate il NI 219 = -
Profit (loss) for the year FrymF (EE) (3,877) 5,632 887
Other comprehensive income Hfth 2 E W - 1,014 1,025
Total comprehensive (loss) income R E (E18) Wk 4258

for the year (3,877) 6,646 1,912
Loss attributable to NCI of BRAEEANKE AR

subsidiaries within the YRR A S FE (L TR

respective groups (69) - _
(Loss) Profit attributable to NCI eI R R (B518) M 7 (1,866) 2,760 434
Total comprehensive (loss) income  JEIZRRS S FE(G 2 (F548)

attributable to NCI Wz 4R EE (1,967) 3,257 937
Net cash flows from (used in): e (AR)ATNEHEZ

Benre$5

Operating activities EEE) (555) (3,166) (68,354)
Investing activities KREEH 3,667 (306,849) (309)
Financing activities REEE (2,803) 277,691 53,536

Dividends paid to NCI

EAREZZI T Faod’ &)

The above subsidiaries did not have material NCI as at 31

December 2016.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited

Annual Report 2017

INERBRARR =_E—RF+=-_A=+—8H
W EEE NI AE = o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

15. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 15. Y12 - BERRE
Feeder
Furniture, vessels
Storage  Leasehold fixtures and Motor ~ Computer  and barges Construction
Buildings facilities improvements  equipment vehicles  equipment (Note) ~ Containers i progress
HE B XEMMR
BF RiRRIE NEEE  EERRE RE EERE  Bm(HE) K ERIR
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TAL TAT T FhL TAT TAT TR TAL
At cost BAAK
At 1 January 2016 i ;s Rl ! - - 6,736 4,890 49,204 4,284 18215 10,062 - 93391
Additions wE 1,030 - 354 444 6415 506 - 612 181 9,542
Additions — acquisitionof ~ FE — WK B A
subsidiaries = 89,014 - 2091 52,375 2952 = - 4,161 150,593
Reclassified as held forsale B A B AF(IEHE - - - - - - (5523) - - (5523
Disposals hE - (3,569) (960) (10,399) (26) (8,337) (1,279 - (24,566)
Exchange realignment EREE (44) (3.998) - (129) (3417) (166) - - (195) (7,949)
At 31 December 2016 RZE-RE
and 1 January 2017 TZA=+-BRk
“5-t%-f-8 986 85016 3521 6,336 94,178 7,550 4,355 9,399 4147 215,488
Additions wE 98 6 1,661 2894 7,635 657 - 947 9,835 23733
Additions — acquisitionof ~ FE— [N BAE
subsidiaries (note 34(d) (Hi3E 34(d)) - - - - 9 - - - - 9
Disposals/MWritten off HE /i - - (12 (024 7.979) (7) - 2119 - (10,461)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE—RKBAR - - - (393) (51,733) - - - - (52,126)
Exchange realignment EHE% 78 6,427 57 249 2733 276 - - 693 10,513
At 31 December 2017 R-E-t&+=R
=t+-f8 1162 91,449 5,107 8,862 44,843 8,476 4,355 8,227 14,675 187,156
Accumulated depreciation  RFHTEREE
and impairment
At 1 January 2016 RZZ—75-A-8 - - 5501 4430 41,784 3,807 16,308 8,153 - 79,983
Charge for the year ERINB 16 381 448 230 13,593 274 527 1113 - 16,582
Impairment HE - - 8 83 2515 m - 293 - 3,084
Reclassified as held forsale ~ EHHEAH(EHE - - - - - - (5,374) - - (5,374)
Disposals irt:3 - - (2,630) (937) (10,308) (26) (7,348) (1,09) - (22,345)
Exchange realignment ERHE 0) (16) - (19) (1,167) (13) - - - (1,212)
At 31 December 2016 R-Z—E
and 1 January 2017 TZR=+-HEk
“Z-t5-f-H 15 365 3401 3791 46,417 4153 4113 8,463 - 70,718
Charge for the year ol 52 396 7 550 14,450 87 ) 49 . 0472
Impairment AE - - 67 64 1,247 38 - - - 1416
Disposals/Written off HE /s - - (88) (219) (7,506) (0] - (2,082 - (9,898)
Disposal of a subsidiary HE-RHBAR - - - 48) (21,008) - - - - (21,056)
Exchange realignment EHER 4 179 - 3 1,561 52 - - - 1,827
At 31 December 2017 RZB-t&
+ZB=+-8 n 4,490 3451 4173 35,161 4,903 4,355 6,875 - 63479
Net book value RERE
At 31 December 2017 R-B-t&
+ZB=1-8 1,091 86,959 1,656 4,689 9,682 3573 - 1,352 14,675 123,677
At 31 December 2016 iy
+ZA=1+-8 9N 84,651 120 2,545 47,761 3397 242 936 4147 144,770
Note: As at 31 December 2017, the Group owned one vessel (2016: one vessel) Wer: R=ZE—+EF+-_A=+—H ~AE=EREE%L
under the Usage Priority Agreement with a cost of HK$4.3 million (2016: FREREES— B (—E—XNE: — B RAAE
HK$4.3 million). According to the Usage Priority Agreement, the Group 4,300,000 7T (ZZF—7X4F : 4,300,000 7T ) 2 Mt
has the exclusive preferential right to use the vessel and to acquire the M- BIEELETERHSE  AEEEBRELERF
interest or to obtain the sales proceeds of disposal, which has to be Pz Al R U RS SR A A0 2 e RS S ENAS B & s AR
approved by the Group in advance, of the vessel. The Group considers (B ANEBMESHUE) ZFIEEIE - XEBR A
that it, in substance, owns the vessel. Accordingly, the vessel with the HEEREASZMNM At R=ZT—+E+=A4
net book value of HK$Nil as at 31 December 2017 (2016: HK$0.2 million) =t+—H EEEFEAZEAT(ZZE—NE:
has been recorded under property, plant and equipment. 200,000/ 7T) Z MM E AT AYIZE - BUE Rk o

LERMERRRBERAT
e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

15.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

The directors of the Company have reviewed the carrying
value of property, plant and equipment which economic
performance is worse than expected and determined that the
recoverable amount from the use or sale of certain of these
assets has declined below their carrying amount. Accordingly,
the carrying value of these assets has been reduced by
HK$1,416,000 (2016: HK$3,084,000) to reflect this impairment
loss during the year. The recoverable amount of these assets
amounted to HK$Nil (2016: HK$3,340,000) is determined by
reference to the value in use of the relevant assets, using the
discount rate of 7% per annum.

The assets held under finance leases at the end of the
reporting period are as follows:

At 31 December 2017

15. % - MEKRE#)

KR EERBBERBIHZME  BE &K
BZREER  ARRESRAFEANTEE
AETZEEEZ KOS BERERNERA
B Al FAZEEEZEFEREERD
1,416,00078 70( = —7<4F : 3,084,000/ 7T)
NRMEBERERSE ZEEEZJREE
BT BT (=F — 754 13,340,000 7T) J5
SERBEEZFREERMREEF %

BE -

77

RESHR REREVEREZEED

1

Motor
vehicles

RE
HK$'000
FHET

R-B—tH+=-RA=1+—H

Cost D% 14,186
Accumulated depreciation EHTERRE
and impairment (5,349)
Net book value EREHEEE 8,837
At 31 December 2016 R-ZZB-A"E+ZRA=+—8H
Cost DN 51,374
Accumulated depreciation ZEHTE (7,035)
Net book value BREDFE 44,339

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

16. GOODWILL 16. &
2017 2016
—EB—tF —ERF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHERT THETT
Reconciliation of carrying amount FREE#ER
At beginning of reporting period R ERY) 14,844 -
Acquisition of subsidiaries (note 34 (d)) U BB B A |) (BT 34(d)) 1,369 14,844
At end of reporting period RN EHR 16,213 14,844
At 31 December R+=A=+—H
Cost (DN 16,213 14,844
Accumulated impairment loss ZEtREEE = -
16,213 14,844
Goodwill arose because the consideration paid for the EATERRRTUWESYNZREERRS
acquisitions effectively included amount in relation to the RIRT IS TR I W BS S TR P 45 44 &) P s
benefits originated from future market development and the KHZEZ L5 - BRZEFEZTEFA R
assembled workforce of the acquired business. These benefits WA E v EEE . I EEEE SR
are not recognised separately from goodwill because they do R o TAEAMHE B MR B n] FI A FIBR TSR ©
not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable intangible
assets. None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be
deductible for income tax purposes.
The carrying amount of goodwill was allocated to the Group's BEVEHEIN N EANEEFBRSEL BN
cash-generating units (“CGUs") as follows: ([REELESBM DT :
2017 2016
—E—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
TE T FAT
Petrochemical Storage Business AltERBERES 14,844 14,844
Petrochemical Products Trading Business AL EME 5 %K 1,369 -
16,213 14,844

LERMERRRBERAT
e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M ERARMEE

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

16. GOODWILL (Continued)

The recoverable amounts of the Petrochemical Storage
Business and Petrochemical Products Trading Business have
been determined on the basis of value in use. Its recoverable
amounts are based on certain key assumptions. The value-in-
use calculation uses cash flow projection based on financial
budgets approved by management covering a 5-year period
by applying certain key assumptions below:

16. BHE»)

ALtERRREFRMACERESEHKZA
WReEIRIECREEET H YEERE
TEERR - EREENREREMLER
FHMBRE RS REBURAATET
TEERAE

Petrochemical Products
Trading Business

Petrochemical
Storage Business

—E—tF

Pre-tax discount rate TATELIR =
Growth rate iR S
Perpetual growth rate KA R R

The discount rates used are pre-tax and reflects the specific
risks relating to the relevant business. The perpetual growth
rates are based on the relevant industry growth forecasts and
does not exceed the average long-term growth rate for the
relevant industry.

Other key assumptions for the value-in-use calculation are
budgeted growth rate and budgeted gross margin, which are
determined based on the past performance and the
management’s expectation of the market development,
future performance of the CGUs and market growth forecast.

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs of Petrochemical
Storage Business and Petrochemical Products Trading
Business are determined to be higher than the carrying
amount of the CGUs. Accordingly, the management considers
that the goodwill attributable to the CGUs of Petrochemical
Storage Business and Petrochemical Products Trading
Business is not impaired.

Management is of the opinion that any reasonably possible

change in the key assumptions would not cause the carrying
amounts of the CGUs to exceed its recoverable amount.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017

Bl ERES % Bt ERA ML

2017 2016 2017 2016

—T-AF Z®—tE —TAF

11% N/A 11% 11%
A

7% N/A 3% 3%
A

1% N/A 1% 1%
A

£ BUATAS IR L B AR R TS e 2 B
AR - KA EE AT R ETEA A
B B TRBAMITETHRREES .

ERBEFEICEMEZBRRERER
RRRBEENE  RIFBERRULEE
BYHMGHER REELBEMRKKRELD
SIRRTAR 2 FERMEEE

AtEMRREHBAOCEREZEGRS
EABUZARRcEEERRRRASESL
BfzikmE - Bt EEERS  FER
ALtERRREFMALCERESEBKERS
EEEN 2 BEL ERE -

BEEERR  TEEREMSER LR
"SRR EL BN RAERBEAK
Bl &% -



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS

17. A HEHENRK

2017 2016
—E2—tF —E—RF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
THET FET
At cost 274D
At the beginning of year REFA) 43,226 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary W B8 — R BB R A - 45,260
Exchange realignment P& X % 3,269 (2,034)
At the end of year TER 46,495 43,226
Accumulated amortisation EGE:
At the beginning of year REF] 80 -
Amortisation during the year FREEE 1,004 84
Exchange realignment HEE 3, 3 B 46 (4)
At the end of year RER 1,130 80
Carrying amount BETEE 45,365 43,146
Less: Amount to be amortised S B2 B AN 2 e R
within 12 months (1,043) (970)
Amounts to be amortised after 12 months ZBR 12 @ B&#Ets 2 £ %8 44,322 42,176

L& - M E QB A R QD AlJiangsu Zhongnanhui
Petrochemical Storage Company Limited*, "Zhongnanhui”)
has agreed with /L& A 88 £ ER %2 % B & (Management
Committee of Jiangsu Dafeng Harbour Economic
Development Zone*, “Management Committee of Dafeng”)
and /L& K28 B1ER S B AR A 7 (Jiangsu Dafeng Harbour
Holdings Limited* ,"Jiangsu Dafeng”), a company wholly
owned by the Government of Yancheng Dafeng port, Jiangsu
Province, the PRC (the "Government of Yancheng Dafeng”)
to pay RMB19 million to Management Committee of Dafeng
and Jiangsu Dafeng which would apply for the certificate of
land use right of a piece of land located in Yancheng Dafeng
on behalf of Zhongnanhui from the Bureau of Land and
Resources of Yancheng Dafeng.

In the opinion of the directors of Zhongnanhui, as an incentive
for investments in the location, it was the intention of
Management Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng to
bear the additional purchase cost if it exceeded RMB19
million.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.

IEPEEACERERAR([HREE]) R
TE@®ALEEERARRZES (| KEBES
g RIHALSEEREFREGRAE ([T
BARE | mPETEREENALBRF([E
HABBF)Z2ERBZARD)HE MK
EELTEeRTITHAETINFARE
19,000,000 7T LA 1K 2% R i E Bt — M@ iz 70 B 4k
AREZ timER A LE+ERBHRE T
F FAAERE -

TEEEERR FARENZME 2
B REBZBERTHASRAERBLA
ER ¥ 19,000,000 7T 2 #ESMNE B RS -

LERMERRRBERAT
2017 28



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R M ERARMEE

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

17. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS (Continued)

In March 2011, Zhongnanhui entered into an agreement with
the Bureau of Land and Resources of Yancheng Dafeng
pursuant to which Zhongnanhui was granted the land use
right of that piece of land at a consideration of RMB36.5
million. Management Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu
Dafeng paid the whole amount on behalf of Zhongnanhui
including the excess portion of consideration of RMB17.5
million.

In accordance with confirmation from Management
Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng, Zhongnanhui had
no further obligation in respect of the grant of the land use
right apart from RMB19 million payable to Management
Committee of Dafeng and Jiangsu Dafeng, of which RMB18
million was paid by Zhongnanhui up to 31 December 2017.

Upon acquisition of Zhongnanhui by the Group in 2016, the
prepaid lease payments were valued at RMB38.7 million. The
prepaid lease payments are amortised over the remaining
leasehold period of 45 years since acquisition. As at 31
December 2017, the prepaid lease payments were pledged
to secure bank borrowings as stated in note 25(a) to the
consolidated financial statements.

18. PREPAYMENTS IN RELATION TO
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Prepayments regarding Dafeng Harbour

17.

18.

EAEESRE

R-T——F=F PHEEERAEELT
BRBRIL M - Bt PREMKEBEAR
# 36,500,000 TLER1S &% -4t 2 + b {6 F 4% o
REBEZEGRTHAERRPEENZ
BRE BRAEBEISARR
17,500,000 7T °

BAREBZES M IMRALYHER  BEMK
EEZEBERTIHALCIABBARE
19,000,000 C(HEZE—ZE—+HF+_A=+—
HmEE &+ AR 18,000,000 7T )
Hh o REER A EUS i AR A EEAA
5T

AREBER —F— NFREHBER - BIHE
SRR ZEERARY38,700,0007T © FAfS
MEMRRN B RSRHEI(AN455) R
B -N_FT—tF+-_A=1—8 BN
HENREERUADERITERE (REGAY
TR MIFE 25a)) °

%%%‘ME&%@ZEN%

2017
—E—tF

2016
—E—RF
HK$'000
FHETT

HK$'000
TR

BERREEEEOYME AN

Port's Properties (Note) RIE (1) 9,004 8,372

Advanced to suppliers for purchase of EEEWE - FELRER
property, plant and equipment IR AR 7,792 -
16,796 8,372

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

PREPAYMENTS FOR PURCHASE OF
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(Continued)

Note:

In 2010, A &8 &% 0 & R & 1T A &l (Dafeng Harbour Port Limited Liability
Company*, “"Dafeng Harbour Port”), an indirect wholly owned subsidiary of the
Government of Yancheng Dafeng, commenced, with the consent of
Zhongnanhui, the construction of five storage tanks, an ancillary office building
and a switching room (the “Dafeng Harbour Port’s Properties”) on the
leasehold land of Zhongnanhui for which no agreement has been signed
between Zhongnanhui and Dafeng Harbour Port. However, in the opinion of
the directors of Zhongnanhui, it was the intention of both parties that the
Dafeng Harbour Port's Properties would be transferred to Zhongnanhui at a
mutually agreed price.

In November 2013, Zhongnanhui entered into an agreement with Dafeng
Harbour Port, pursuant to which Zhongnanhui agreed to assist Dafeng Harbour
Port to complete the remaining construction works of the Dafeng Harbour
Port's Properties (the “Follow-up Works"). As at the date of acquisition of
Zhongnanhui in 2016 and 31 December 2017, the costs of the Follow-up Works
paid by Zhongnanhui were RMB7,529,000 (approximately HK$8,801,000) and
RMB?7,529,000 (approximately HK$9,041,000) respectively.

Dafeng Harbour Port allowed Zhongnanhui to use the Dafeng Harbour Port's
Properties since the completion of the Follow-up Works in 2016 without
consideration for which no agreement has been signed between Zhongnanhui
and Dafeng Harbour Port. Dafeng Harbour Port guarantees that it will
compensate Zhongnanhui the costs of the Follow-up Works with reference to
the value of the Follow-up Works, to be valued by an independent professional
qualified valuer, at the date when Dafeng Harbour Port rescinds the grant of
use by Zhongnanhui of the Dafeng Harbour Port's Properties.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for
identification purpose only.

18. BEVX  BMEKRRKEB2FAN

FRIE ()

Wi

R-B—2F  ARGHEOAREEAN(ARES
B0 - HA B 2 B % AN B 2 m) 5o i ERT
RS FREAEA L  —REEHAER
REE(AWSEEONE))  AWRRETHERS
EhmERERALEEEOFEHE - AT PHE
EERA  BHABRMEBERRBAREEEIN
ST -

RZT—=F+—8 PEERAXLEEEOI %
Eit - FEERERHALEEED TR AL EESED
MEBRTRERIR(REIR] R-T— A FWREF
AEEAR-Z—+tF+-A=+—0 FEEREE
TRIAZEAD R A AR7,529,000 7T (498,801,000
B7T) R AR 7,529,000 7T (479,041,000 7T)

B-Z—NFRETIRTRANR  REFEBOAFT
MESERMALEEEONE  HPHERFEARE
BEBORENE - REEBEORE - HBREUHM
TRERNAS/EEOMEEBESE ARTRERE
BETRZRA  ©E2BBLEESERGHEMME
BITEMEHEMETE -

BRMENEROAERAE
2017 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES 19. REEZ N T > R

2017 2016

——+tF 5

HK$'000 HK$'000

FET TAET

Share of net assets EMEEFRE 6,005 6,744
Particulars of the associates, which are unlisted corporate TESEREREERVRMR N L NT

entities, principally affected the results or financial positions (FEETETE) HBNT -

of the Group are as follows:

Place of
establishment
and principal Issued and
Form of place of paidup  Proportion of ownership
Name of associate business operation capital interest Principal activities

R R R BRTR

BEATLE CEEN  IEERML MERE  BEREENA  IEER
Group's  Indirectly
effective held by
interest  subsidiaries
rEE  KWEAF
BREE  BERE

Full & Fame Oil Product Agency Limited ~ Incorporated Hong Kong HK$2 25.5% 50.0%  Provision for fuel cards
EREARENRBEERAA Balav 0 287 RAETR
Echo Chain Shipping Limited Incorporated Hong Kong HK$10,000 25.5% 50.0%  Provision of feeder shipping
services
ARRBERRF Balav 0 10,0007 R BMERS
Vanco Logistics Limited Incorporated Hong Kong HK$120,000 25.5% 50.0%  Provision of transportation
services
EFMRARAT AL B 120000787 R ESRY
All of above associates are private companies and there is no i ATY AL AT - WEATRNIE
quoted market price available for the investments. B HIBRE o
Relationship with associates B2 N T 2 BB1R
Full & Fame Oil Product Agency Limited supports the Group's EEAOHEGARBARATYEAAEENE
cost control strategy in provision of fuel cards segment. KRR R D 0 7 Bl AN ) SRS o
Echo Chain Shipping Limited diversifies the brand name of FARBERATRERESR LT EREKEST
feeder services of the Group in Zhongshan and Zhuhai, SE REBTHERE Y RIEHMELE - WHRE
Guangdong Province and explores feeder service market in EETPATREA Y GERETE -

Jiangmen, Guangdong Province.

All of these associates are accounted for using the equity A EML NG Y ERAESENE ST’
method in the consolidated financial statements. R AL o

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. REtE N T 2= (2)

Relationship with associates (Continued)

Summary of financial information in respect of each of the
Group's material associates is set out below. The summarised
financial information below represents amounts shown in the
associates’ financial statements prepared in accordance with
HKFRSs.

(A)  Echo Chain Shipping Limited

EIEMENT 2BER )

ERAREEIERE AR ZMHERME
FIWT - A THBERNREERER Y
BiREEARR B E AR BHRERATE
B

(A MBMBERLIA

As at 31 December

nt+=—B=+—H
2017 2016
—E—+tF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET FET
Current assets mENEE 10,987 10,583
Non-current assets ERBEE 1,004 840
Current liabilities mENBRE (5,673) (5,083)
Non-current liabilities FErnEaE (80) (109)
Net assets BEFE 6,238 6,231
Proportion of the Group's REEEIEEREERLLD
ownership interest 50% 50%
Carrying amount of the Group's AEEREE R Z
interest in the associate HEmEEEE 3,119 3,116
The above amounts of assets FHEERBESERRE
and liabilities include the ATNEIE
following:
Cash and cash equivalents ReMIREEHEY 2,144 2,149

BRAENERHERAE
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. REtE XAl 2% ()
Relationship with associates (Continued) HIEBRENT2BRE)
(A)  Echo Chain Shipping Limited (Continued) (A RHEBMBERAT(E)

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=T-HLEE

2017 2016

ZB—tF —EREF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THET FAT

Revenue W28 45,408 44,199
Profit and other comprehensive F N A R H A 2 E I

income for the year 446 733

Dividends received from the associate & A= UHit & A 7] % B

during the year 220 300
Share of associate’s results PEALE & AR A
Profit for the year FREN 223 366

The above profit for the year is stated 3t 3 A TH A& FNE (5T A)

after charging (crediting): A& IB& 58K -
Depreciation e 343 322
Interest income FLEWA () (5)
Income tax expenses PGB 479 159
The above financial information is prepared using the bt B 7S B R Th i BR N £ [ BT R PR AR
same accounting policies as adopted by the Group. AlestRmRE -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

19. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (Continued) 19. REF& NT > RS )
The aggregate information of associates that are not A7 FEE Bl 8 K 2 Bt & A | 5 42 8 FHEE it a0
individually material is summarised as follows: T

As at 31 December

R+=B=+—8
2017 2016
—E—t5F T— N5
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
Carrying amount of the Group's REERBERRZ
interests in the associates R EREE 2,886 3,628

Year ended 31 December

BEt-A=T—-HLEE

2017 2016
—E—tF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHExT FH&TT
The Group's share of loss and REB BN E ARIFEA
other comprehensive loss of EBEkEMEESE
the associates for the year (742) (956)
The above financial information is prepared using the same LB AR AR EERIRARARE:
accounting policies as adopted by the Group. R mE -

LERMERRRBERAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

20.

AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

Unlisted investment, at cost

FLEMERE - AR

20. A HESRMERE

2017 2016
—E—+F —E—RF

HK$'000
FERT
8,806

HK$'000
TETT

8,806

The unlisted investments represent investment in 40% of
unlisted shares (the “Option Shares”) issued by a private
entity (the "Investee”), an investment holding company
incorporated in Samoa with limited liabilities. They are
measured at cost less impairment at the end of each
reporting period because the directors are of the opinion that
their fair values cannot be measured reliably given that the
range of reasonable fair value estimates is significant and the
probabilities of the various estimates cannot be reasonably
assessed. Certain subsidiaries of the Investee engage in
regulated activities and are licensed corporations under the
Securities and Futures Ordinance.

In 2016, the Company has entered into a put option deed
with an independent person (the “Investor”), who holds 60%
equity interest of the Investee, pursuant to the Investor
irrevocably granted to the Company an option (the “Put
Option”) to sell and to require the Investor or such other
persons nominated in writing by the Investor, to purchase the
Option Shares at a consideration of approximately
HK$9,334,000.

On 14 November 2017, the Company, the Investor and an
independent third party nominated by the Investor (the
“Nominee”) entered into a put option exercise agreement
pursuant to which the Company would exercise the Put
Option and the Nominee would acquire the Option Shares at
a consideration of approximately HK$9,334,000. The
completion of above transaction is subject to approval by the
Securities and Futures Commission. As at 31 December 2017,
a deposit of HK$5,000,000 has been received from the
Nominee and such amount has been recorded as “other
payables” in the consolidated statement of financial position.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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FLIMREEREN-RRABR(REY
R REBRDEMRIZREZERERA
Al) BT 2 3F E AR 40% ([ BAERR 17 1) -
REREMRENANRBETE - RER
EERREATHERAE A FEMAHERE
AEERAA MR E LS EFEMARER]SE
AE - REBEHRZETHEARKRERRE
B REZ LB ERIE TREAE

R-F—RF ARAE-FZBIAL (&
BE | HEREHR60% M) FTL74H
BZA - Bt REE A RERALRE
B (TR UHEL ZRIRE
ERREENEEEDZEMATEE DR
Betn - REKI /9,334,000 T °

RZF—tF+—A+HWA  AR7F - £E
ERREEERZBLFE = ([RBADF]
M Rh BREITIE ek - UL - AR RKITRE
RUEHIRE - AR ARUEBERD - RE
#)7$9,334,00078 7T ° Ll R BAFEF M
HEEHERZEEMERTETK - R
T—tF+-A=1T—H 2AKZEAKR
5] & 5,000,000 7T * BT ERERE B
ARRKRABRTI A [ EL M FRIA ] o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

21. INVENTORIES 21. #&
2017 2016
—E—tF —E—REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FHET
Raw materials and materials used =M R & AR
for operation 21 43
Finished goods — tin wires TR — B4R 3,182 -
Petrochemical products ALEm 3,513 -
6,716 43
22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 22. 5 R HEMBWFIR
2017 2016
—E—tF —T—REF
HK$’'000 HK$'000
FHERT FHT
Trade and bills receivables BEZERRER
EWEE
— Third parties —®=7 303,471 220,216
— Related parties — EAR 12 4,730
303,483 224,946
Other receivables H {th fE TR IE
Deposits, prepayments and other debtors &% « AT FIA K
Hofth & YRR 29,271 28,576
Advanced payments to suppliers (At FE R #A R 229,042 19,535
VAT refundable for export sales A §HE 2 AIR 0
EER 97,139 30,269
Refundable prepayment AR EIFE T IR = 14,949
Loan receivable from a third party JEWE=FER - 10,941
Due from associates e NCIE ] 22(a) 1,212 882
Due from a connected company eI — R RE B N B 5108 22(b) 2,402
Consideration receivable for disposal of U & — &b BB A 7]
interest in a subsidiary EEZRE 30(a) 4,250 -
363,316 105,152
666,799 330,098

LERMERRRBERAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

22. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)  22. B 5 & H 4tb JE U %18 ()

B HRMFIAR BB RERER A2 RIK
DT

The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables, based on
the invoice date, is as follows:

2017 2016
—E—+tF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T FAT
Outstanding balances which aged: REBEHR IR ¢

90 days or below 90 KBk AN 258,003 204,088
91-180 days 91 £180K 39,342 19,987
181-365 days 181 £ 365K 6,009 57
More than 365 days 365 KA E 129 814
303,483 224,946

The Group allows a credit period up to 90 days to its trade AEEREESRBERGE THRZIORZ

debtors. The ageing analysis of trade and bills receivables
which are past due but not impaired is as follows:

EEH - B EEREE 5 & KRIE KRR
SERZREDITOT

2017 2016
—E—t&

T —NF
HK$'000
T

HK$'000
FTExT

Neither past due nor impaired BT A 360 B 7 AR (B 193,260 166,600
Within 90 days 90 KA 71,879 39,236
91-180 days 91 £ 180k 37,772 18,085
181-365 days 181 £ 365K 443 244
More than 365 days 365 KA 129 781
Past due but not impaired B E B E 110,223 58,346

303,483 224,946

Included in the Group's trade and bills receivable balance are
debtors with carrying amounts of HK$110,223,000 (2016:
HK$58,346,000) as at 31 December 2017 which are past due at
the end of the reporting period but which the Group has not
impaired as there have not been any significant changes in
credit quality and the directors believe that the amounts are
fully recoverable. The management had reviewed the
subsequent settlement status and repayment history of these
customers and no provision for doubtful debt is considered
necessary. The Group does not hold any collateral over these
balances.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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REBZE S ERTBLERZREGHBOIE
RZE—+tF+A=+T—HEHEEAR
110,223,00078 7T ( — & — /X 4F : 58,346,000
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B EAEETEMTRE REAREE
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22.

23.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (Continued)

Receivables that were neither past due nor impaired as at 31
December 2017 and 2016 relate to a wide range of customers
for whom there was no history of default.

22(a) Due from associates

The amounts due are unsecured, interest-free and have
no fixed term of repayment.

22(b) Due from a connected company

The amount represents an amount of RMB2,000,000
(approximately HK$2,402,000) advanced to T &K 2 7%
T # & BRR A R] (Jiangsu Dafeng Port Engineering
Technology Development Co., Ltd.*), a company
controlled by a substantial shareholder. The amount is
unsecured, bears interest rate of 7% per annum and has
no fixed term of repayment.

* The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated
for identification purpose only.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND
PLEDGED BANK DEPOSITS

Cash at bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily
bank deposit rates.

23(a) Pledged bank deposits

At 31 December 2017, pledged bank deposits of the
Group are pledged for a bank loan and issue of bank
guarantees to several suppliers to maintain business
relationship respectively as mentioned in note 38 to the
consolidated financial statements.

22.

23.

ESREMEWFIE )

RZE—+tFR_TE—RNF+_/A=+—
B - BEiE s HA SR E 2 B IR IE B % N
B RS BEEAR -

2a) FEUNEEE QA TFIE

FEWRIE T AR AR - 2 B R EEE R
A -

22(b) FEW — R BA B A RIFRIE

ZRRIAE AL & A 208 Tieiiin 2 &
BERAFR(RAETERRENZAR) R
A B # 2,000,000 7T ( 72,402,000 %
T) o R EER  WENKRTE
FHB MEE EERE -

BeRASZEYUREIER
BEER

RITHSRIEE HRITERN L ZHH K
FRERF S,

23 EEMRITER

FANER A B TS ERAR M L 38 P At -
Z—+F+A=+—H X&EEED
ERRITERSIEEIR - ABFRTT
ERERERETBRAZ B HER
PRMLIRITHELR -

REBMERERHBERAF
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

24. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 24. B 5 R H A ENFRIE

2017 2016

—E— —E—REFE

HK$'000
TR

HK$'000
TAT

Trade payables EZEARE 134,276 156,784
Other payables Ht B RKIR
Accrued charges and other creditors FEETE R R B FE T BRSR 39,725 23,213
Advanced receipts from customers WE Z P #A R 184,589 13,377
Construction costs payable JEAREE YN 1,990 8,628
Salaries and bonus payable B M AEAL 3,981 10,301
Deposits received in respect of FRFFIE & & 2 R

asset held for sale Hia - 2,600
Amounts due to ex-shareholders of FET A B E AT AR R RIE

Zhongnanhui 24(a) 1,014 65,163
Amount due to an ex-director of R B E R E B 50IE

Zhongnanhui 24(a) 15,589 11,155
Other loans from a third party REFE=H 2 HMER - 37,400
Due to associates B & A R SRIE 24(a) 5,157 6,813
Consideration payable in respect of ?ﬁﬂ&ﬁﬁﬁﬂ/ﬁ}%}% m

acquisition of Dafeng Harbour Port YnBIRA

Logistics Company Limited (fj(i%/ml)ﬁgﬁ

("Dafeng Logistics") RE 35 = 31,541
Loan interest payable FERT B RF S 2,403 -
Deposit received for disposal of HEAMHLESREE

available for sale financial assets Frigsl & 20 5,000 -
Consideration payable in respect of FLUE — B A7)

acquisition of a subsidiary ERRE 34(c) 1,201 -

260,649 210,191
394,925 366,975

The ageing analysis of trade payables, based on invoice date,

is as follows:

BHRNFIBRERBBMZREOTNOT

2017 2016

—E—+F —E—RF

HK$'000
FTET

HK$'000
T

90 days or below 90K LAR 133,465 148,406
91-180 days 91 £ 180k 811 8,378
134,276 156,784
24(a) Due to associates/ex-shareholders of ) BENBE LT STEEMR
Zhongnanhui/an ex-director of Zhongnanhui i/‘F‘ ME—BAESNIER

The amounts are unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

25. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

25. |RITREMEE

2017 2016
—Z—tF ZE—RF
Note HK$'000 HK$'000
LiEs3 FHERT TR
Interest-free "B
Bank loan H|ITER 25(a)(ii) 312,587 -
Interest-bearing Ep=)
Bank loan H|ITER 25(a)(i) 50,434 20,095
Loan from a third party KEE=HZER 25(b) 60,827 -
Loans from connected companies KEBEB AR ZER 25(c) 236,908 -
Obligations under finance leases BB EAE 26 10,148 40,835
670,904 60,930
Current portion BVERER 7>
Portion of bank and other borrowings due A —%R2|HAEE 2
for repayment within one year RT &ﬁfﬂ L5
— Bank loans —RITER 322,194 4,465
— Loan from a third party — K E E=AZEX 23,361 -
— Loans from connected companies — kB E@Hﬁ@ El
LB 236,908 -
— Obligations under finance leases — BB ERE 3,012 13,694
Total current portion of IRITREMEEZ
bank and other borrowings BIEAEL 5 48 %8 585,475 18,159
Non-current portion FEENERER
— Bank loans —RITER 40,827 15,630
— Loan from a third party — kA kk*?J_ZE\M 37,466 -
— Obligations under finance leases — BEHEARE 7,136 27,141
Total non-current portion of RITREMEEZ
bank and other borrowings FEBNHARL > M %E 85,429 42,771
Total bank and other borrowings RITREMBEELRE 670,904 60,930

BRMENEROAERAE
2017 3k



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

25. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued) ~ 25. 4847 B Efth{& & &)

2017 2016
—E—+fF T —NF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FTHET T
Analysed as follows: W
Secured B 383,562 40,835
Secured and guaranteed BEIRRIER 50,434 20,095
Unsecured AR IR 236,908 -
670,904 60,930
At the end of reporting date, the analysis of bank and other RERE IR - EAHRTT R EADE ERE R
borrowings due based on the scheduled repayment dates set EATEHERIERB R 2T

out in the loan agreements is as follows:

2017
—g—tF -FA%E

HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT

The above borrowings are repayable as A HEEBEZLTHEER

follows:
— repayable on demand or within 1 year —3REKsiN 1 EREE 585,475 18,159
— repayable after 1 year but — M FRE2FERNEE
within 2 years 36,851 21,882
— repayable after 2 years but —R2FBESFREE
within 5 years 48,578 20,889
Total bank and other borrowings WITREMEERRE 670,904 60,930
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

25. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued)

25(a) Bank loans

(i)

(ii)

Interest-bearing bank loan

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 28 July
2015 entered into between Zhongnanhui and
Jiangsu Dafeng Rural Commercial Bank Co Ltd, a
5-year term loan facility of up to RMB50 million
(equivalent to HK$60 million) was made available
to Zhongnanhui. As at 31 December 2017, the
loan balances of RMB42 million (2016: RMB18
million) carry interest rate at prime rate plus 5.8%
and 6.5% per annum respectively and are secured
by prepaid lease payments as disclosed in note 17
to the consolidated financial statements. In
addition, these loans were guaranteed by Jiangsu
Dafeng up to the extent of RMB30 million
(equivalent to HK$36 million).

Interest-free bank loan

Pursuant to the loan agreement entered into in
June 2017 between Qianhai Mingtian and a
licensed bank in the PRC, a 1-year interest-free
term loan facility of up to US$40 million (equivalent
to HK$313 million) was made available to Qianhai
Mingtian. As at 31 December 2017, the loan
balance of US$40 million (equivalent to HK$313
million) is secured by pledged deposit of US$40
million (equivalent to HK$313 million) as disclosed
in note 23(a) to the consolidated financial
statements.

25(b) Loan from a third party

Pursuant to the loan agreement dated 28 March 2017
entered into between Zhongnanhui and a third party,
loan facility of up to RMB6&0 million (equivalent to HK$72
million) was made available to the Group and is secured

by computer equipment, storage facilities and construction

in progress with aggregate carrying amount of RMB55,493,000
(equivalent to HK$66,636,000). The loan bears the interest
rate of 3% per annum. A security deposit of RMB3,000,000
(equivalent to HK$3,602,000) has been placed for this
loan. The loan is repayable by installments and the last
installment is due on 20 April 2020.

25. SRITREMEE »)
25a) SRITER
(i) FTESRITER

BEFRERTHRALENEE
RITAAIVAA-ZS—HF £
BA-+ N \BZEZW:z  +@BE
BERH-—ZEZH5ZHEARE
50,000,000 7t ( 48 & #4 60,000,000
BT AFTHERRE - N
Z—+&+-_A=+—H EX
48 AR #42,000,0000( = F
— 75 F ¢ AR #18,000,0007T )
REENESMNEFES S8
[ER6S5EEE - WAL E M
WEMIF 17 ERMNAENR
B3R o AN ZEEFRHILE
REER EREBAARE
30,000,000 7t ( 48 & #4 36,000,000
PEIT) o

(i) HERTER

RIFAT/E AR S B — B RF 2 R
TR AR T —+tFXA
ZERGE - AERRERM—
% & % /340,000,000 7t (16 &
72313,000,000/8 7T) 2 —FHi%
BEFRE N _E—tF+=
A=1+—8 ER&ERAGEEH
A M 51 23(a) TR BB D IR TF
7X40,000000% T( 8 & M
313,000,000 % 7T ) {EHE R

b)) REE=FA2E

BEPmEERE—ZE =5 A
AB-E—+E=A=-+ N \BZEXW
FOAEBERE-SEREZAARE
60,000,000 7T, (#H& 74 72,000,000 4 7T )
CEZRME WAEREABEBARE
55,493,000 7t (8 7 66,636,000 7T)
ZEMEE AR RERETIRRE
B - BERURFANEIEE - WER
17 AR B £ A R ¥ 3,000,000t (48
& 723,602,000 70) - BERA D HE
B O RE—HN_Z_ZTFNNA/_—+
BEH -

REBMERERHBERAF
2017 3R



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

25. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS (Continued) ~ 25. 4847 R Efh{& & &)

25(c) Loans from connected companies 25(c) REBEBMATIZER
The details of the loans are summarised as follows: BHEEEmmT

Name of connected

companies Interest rate 2017 2016
BEAREE Fi=Z= —E—t5F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FExT T4
HEEEREBRART 9% per annum (i)
BEIE 180,498 -
TERARLEEIERER  8.5% per annum (i)
BRAE] GF85E
("Jiangsu Dafeng”)
(MHI#mKL]) 12,008 -
TLER S B R S h 7% per annum (ii)
L THBERNAR AR SF7E 8,406 -
REBMEMELR)  7.5% per annum (i)
BEREFERA BEISE 35,996 -
(iii) 236,908 -
(i)  The lender is a substantial shareholder of the iy EBEFBAEEEIBHRE-
Group.
(i) The lenders are controlled by a substantial (il BEFAAEEEZRRELEG -

shareholder of the Group.

(i) The above loans are unsecured and repayable iy LFHERAEEBENRBENR—FR
within one year. 8 -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

26. OBLIGATIONS UNDER FINANCE LEASES 26. MMERE&RE

As at the end of reporting period, the Group leased certain of RBEER  AEBERERESHSHEET
its motor vehicles (2016: motor vehicles) under finance leases. BH(ZE—NF: 5B HE-—T—+F
The average lease term is 3-5 years (2016: 3-5 years) for the +—-A=+—HItEE EHHEEAEIZES

year ended 31 December 2017. F(ZE—RF :385F) -

Present value of

Minimum lease
payments

RIEBE AR

minimum lease
payments

REEENRERE

2017 2016 2017 2016
—FtF —TF ZF-tF T F
HK$'000 HK$'000  HK$'000 HK$'000
THET TET TR TAT

Amounts payable: JERTFRIA
Within one year —FR 3,388 15,823 3,012 13,694
In the second to fifth years FE_FEFRF

inclusive (BHRERRE) 7,700 29,844 7,136 27,141

11,088 45,667 10,148 40,835

Future finance charges AREEFR (940) (4,832
Present value of lease obligations & ##EIH(E 10,148 40,835
Less: Amounts due for W ZAR12E AR

settlement within 12 months HE IR (3,012) (13,694)
Amounts due for settlement AR 1EABEE

after 12 months Z A 7,136 27,141
The Group's obligations under finance leases are secured by RZE—+tF+ZA=1+—H TEEZH
motor vehicles with net book value of HK$8,837,000 (2016: & EAE AR F 8 48,837,000/ 7T 2

HK$44,339,000) as at 31 December 2017. SAEVEIR IR ( = Z— /<4 : 44,339,000 7T) °

The obligations under finance leases carry interest at the rates HE_Z—tF+-A=+—HLFE &
ranged from 2% to 6.99% (2016: 2.25% to 8.40%) per annum BEREAERFNENTF2EZ69E(Z
for the year ended 31 December 2017. T—RF : 225FEF840E)FE °

LERMERRRBERAT
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

27. DEFERRED TAXATION 27. IEERIIE
The movements for the year in the Group's net deferred tax AEEETERIEE B SENAERE Y BN
liabilities are as follows: T B
2017 2016
—B—t& —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET THET
At beginning of the reporting period RIRE EJHT) (3,161) (483)
Addition — Acquisition of a subsidiary RE — WiE— R E LA - (2,354)
Charged to profit and loss PR (301) (426)
Exchange difference TE R =% (157) 102
At end of the reporting period REBEHR (3,619) (3,161)
Recognised net deferred tax liabilities at the end of the RIRE R B RIRENIE B EFFE N
reporting period represent the following: T&IHE:

Assets Liabilities

E &=
2017 2016 2017 2016

ZE—tF —TRF ZB-tFE —T—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FRET THTT FTERT THETT

Depreciation allowances FrERE = - (1,470) (975)

Fair value adjustments NRBERAE - - (7,396) (7,065)
Tax losses upon acquisition of  UKEMIE AR 2

subsidiaries BB B 5,247 4,879 - -
Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) EEFBBEE (&BE) 5,247 4,879 (8,866) (8,040)

Offsetting Eiini| (5,247) (4,879) 5,247 4,879
Net deferred tax liabilities EERBEEEEEHE - - (3,619) (3,161)
Unrecognised deferred tax assets arising from UTREMEERBRELEHIRE

=3

2017 2016

—E2—tF S ANCS

HK$’'000 HK$'000

FET T

Deductible temporary differences AR B R A= KR 21,536 23,427

Tax losses HiIAEE 53,957 40,469

75,493 63,896
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27. DEFERRED TAXATION (Continued)

No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of such
these items due to the unpredictability of future profit
streams. The expiry dates of unrecognised tax losses are as
follows:

27. EERIE )

A EATBAARICEFIHR - R B E
BEBRECHBEAE - AERHEBEBZ
FHAMT ¢

2017
=F-tF

2016
—E—RF
HK$'000
TET

HK$'000
FTERT

Tax losses without expiry date mIE A FIAETE 42,834 39,750
Tax losses expiring on 31 December 2022 E’\;g::i‘f’ A=+—8H
I EIT AR 10,349 -
Tax losses expiring on 31 December 2021 W-_ZE—-—%+_-F=+—H
2 iR BB 1R 774 719
53,957 40,469

Pursuant to the PRC Enterprise Income Tax Law, a 10%
withholding tax is levied on dividends distributed to foreign
investors by the foreign investment enterprises established in
the PRC. The requirement is effective from 1 January 2008
and applies to earnings accumulated after 31 December 2007.
A lower withholding tax rate may be applied if there is a tax
treaty between the PRC and jurisdiction of the foreign
investors. As at 31 December 2017 and 2016, no deferred tax
has been recognised for withholding taxes that would be
payable on the unremitted earnings of the Groups’
subsidiaries established in the PRC of HK$13,371,000
(2016:HK$23,606,000). In the opinion of the directors, these
accumulated profits, at the present time, are required for
financing the continuing operations of the entities and no
distribution would be made in the foreseeable future.

RIERBESZEAMERE ﬂ¢l%42%ﬁ
BREGCERIIEREED R 2R -ﬁ&
10% B R BUKTAIF - ZRTEE_ZTTN\F
—A— Etiﬁlm%m_?§t¢+_ﬂ
=+ —HEZZFEN - P REIFRE
BRI AERR BRI R HE - RIATEA
BRZEARE - R B+ FER -T—X
F+ZA=+—H BERLAEEFEFTBK
VZHWBARZ REREF 2 EMTENH
13,371,000/8 7L (ZF — 75 4F 23,606,000 7%
T ERELFIE - EERA - ZF 2%
MERERERNEEBIRELEMTES
BRI AR EEH DK
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28.

29.

SHARE CAPITAL 28. IR
2017 2016
“E—+E “EE
Number of Number of
shares  Nominal value shares  Nominal value
RAEE i RHEE HfE
HK$'000 HK$'000
TET TEL
Authorised: EE
Ordinary shares of HK$0.01 each SREEN BT LR 10,000,000,000 100,000  10,000,000,000 100,000
Issued and fully paid BRTRBERR
(HK$0.01 each): (BREE0.0ET)
At beginning of year REA 1,288,000,000 12,880 1,120,000,000 11,200
Placing of new shares fREsBkn = = 168,000,000 1,680
Atend of year RER 1,288,000,000 12,880 1,288,000,000 12,880
SHARE OPTION SCHEME 29. BB HESTE

The Company adopted a share option scheme (the
“Scheme”) on 3 August 2013. The purpose of the Scheme is
to recognise and acknowledge the contributions that
participants have made or may make to the Group, to provide
participants with an opportunity to have a personal stake in
the Company with the view to achieve motivating the
participants to optimise their performance and efficiency for
the benefit of the Group, to attract and retain or otherwise
maintain ongoing business relationship with participants,
whose contributions are or will be beneficial to the long term
growth of the Group.

Participants include (i) any director and employee, consultant,
customer, supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor
to the Group or a company in which the Group holds an
interest or a subsidiary of such company (“Affiliate”); or (i) the
trustee of any trust the beneficiary of which or any
discretionary trust the discretionary objects of which include
any director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner or adviser of or contractor to the
Group or an Affiliate; or (iii) a company beneficially owned by
any director, employee, consultant, professional, customer,
supplier, agent, partner, adviser of or contractor to the Group
or an Affiliate.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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HEB2REFRNRERR AR EAEE
& YRS RREBHIAE M A RrES
BEZFEEBRE  MREZEMAER
REBEFRAEER 2 RPER -

DEERE (\VAEEXAEEFTHFEZZ
RNAElKFZ AR B AR (BB AR ) ER
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29. SHARE OPTION SCHEME (Continued)

The directors may, at their discretion, invite any participant to
take up options. Options may be granted to participants
under the Scheme during the period of 10 years commencing
on the effective date of the Scheme. An option is deemed to
have been granted and accepted by the grantee upon the
duplicate letter comprising acceptance of the option duly
signed by the grantee and paying HK$1 by way of
consideration for the grant thereof.

The subscription price of the share options will be determined
by the board and shall not be less than the higher of (a) the
closing price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange's
daily quotation sheet on the date of grant of the relevant
option, which must be a business day (b) the average closing
price of the shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily
qguotation sheet for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of grant of the relevant option and (c) the
nominal value of a share on the date of grant.

The maximum number of shares to be issued upon exercise
of all outstanding options granted and yet to be exercised
under the Scheme and any other share option scheme of the
Company must not in aggregate exceed 30% of the total
number of shares in issue from time to time. The total number
of shares of the Company which may be issued upon exercise
of all options to be granted under the Scheme and any other
share option schemes of the Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 80,000,000 shares of the Company, being 10% of the
total number of shares of the Company in issue as at the date
of approval of the Scheme unless shareholders’ approval has
been obtained. An option may be exercised during a period
to be determined by the directors in their absolute discretion
and in any event such period shall not be later than 10 years
after the date of grant of the option.

The maximum entitlement for any participant is that the total
number of shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted to each participant under the Scheme in
any 12-month period shall not exceed 1 percent of the total
number of shares in issue of the Company. Any further grant
of options in excess of the 1 percent limit shall be subject to
certain requirements provided under the GEM Listing Rules.

No option has been granted under the Scheme since its
adoption.

29. BRRERTE (2

EETRBEEFEM2EEZNBERE B
P AR AR AT BI N AT 81 A A B B ET 106
HEAR2EERE - ARALEXBRZER
PR MBI Rt TR 1B TR
BRI R AER H MR AR -

BRELRABESHESEEERTEIRN
NTESE : (@REEBEBRER (%A
REFRA)BRAEARERMIIRG KT
B : (o) BEAMBRER L B R (A
RE R FTE R RERMADI RO FHRHE :
K (o) h B #Z B in E(E -

BB AR AT 8 S AN B H b BB AR A T 814X
HZ A W ARTTE RB TR BT
EmETZROERHE  AHIAFEBT
R B 1T IR AR B2 30% ° PR IFEIS R HE
e BRIREE I AR BER E B
AR 2 T A BRI TER A R TT
AT #8 - & 715738 80,000,000
BARRIR - ARG S E R IARRIE
TITRMD B Z10% - BIERIRNES=2#
BISEE < BEAETE - MRNMEABRT
ZHEA T EENBRER D AR F -

E2EEZ ZFARERE  NMEA+ @A
HIRARIBET BIR TR 2 EE 2 BRRRTT
EEEITRETRETZIRDBB T FEABAN
NEDBETRODBEZ1% - BH1%BEZ
EAE - FROBRESZRNGEM LT
BRAETETHE -

B SR B AR B AR R 3R h (B AR
1 o
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30. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN
SUBSIDIARIES THAT DO NOT RESULT IN A
LOSS OF CONTROL

(a)

Disposal of 49% interest in Gamma BVI
Group without loss of control (“Gamma BVI
Group Disposal”)

On 13 March 2017, the Company and Wharf Limited
("Wharf"), an independent third party, entered into a
disposal agreement pursuant to which the Company has
conditionally agreed to sell and Wharf has conditionally
agreed to purchase 49% interest out of the 100%
interest held in Gamma BVI at a consideration of
HK$8,500,000. The carrying amount of the non-
controlling interests in Gamma BVI Group on the date
of disposal was HK$13,857,000 (representing 49%
interest). The disposal was completed on 11 April 2017.
This resulted in an increase in non-controlling interests
of HK$13,857,000 and a decrease in equity attributable
to owners of the Company of HK$5,357,000. The details
of Gamma BVI Group Disposal are set out in the
Company'’s announcement dated 13 March 2017.

As at 31 December 2017, half of the consideration was
received. Pursuant to the terms of the disposal
agreement, the remaining balance of HK$4,250,000 shall
be payable by Wharf in cash to the Company or its
designated person within six months after the
completion date together with interest thereon at the
rate of 3% per annum from the completion date up to
the date of actual payment.

Disposal of 49% interest in Qianhai Mingtian
without loss of control (“Qianhai Mingtian
Disposal”)

Following the establishment of Qianhai Mingtian in
2016, a service contract (the “Service Contract”) was
entered into between Mr. Wu Heng (“"Mr. Wu") and
Qianhai Mingtian pursuant to which Mr. Wu was
appointed as the business general manager of Qianhai
Mingtian for day-to-day management of Qianhai
Mingtian’s business operations from 19 June 2016 to 31
December 2016 (the “Initial Term”). The term of the
Service Contract shall be renewed and extended
automatically by one year on the expiry of the Initial
Term and on the expiry of every successive period of
one year thereafter, unless either party has given at
least one month’s written notice of non-renewal before
the expiry of the then existing term.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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(a)

RELGIEZHBR
EER2H

HEMBBVIEEAO%EZRM
WA EZFHETMIBBVIE
EHEEE])

R-ZZT—+F=ZA+=H  AAFH
¥& 3L 8 = J7 Wharf Limited ([Wharf])
I ERE - B AQRBKY
BErEmMWhafBEHEREZEER
IS BVIFT 5 100% #e 2 H AR 49% HE 75
K {& 48,500,000 JT 1135 BVI&E
REEBHZIELERERERES
13,857,000/ JL (#8 & M 49% 7 ) °
FHEEER -_E—+FmMA+—H
FERK - BEIEIE AR B A1 00 13,857,000
BIURANANRER AEGEZR D
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Year ended 31 December 2017 HZE—-Z

30. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN
SUBSIDIARIES THAT DO NOT RESULT IN A
LOSS OF CONTROL (Continued)

(b) Disposal of 49% interest in Qianhai Mingtian (b) HEAMEBHXII%EZ MU E

without loss of control (“Qianhai Mingtian
Disposal") (Continued)

As part of the remuneration package for Mr. Wu's
service at Qianhai Mingtian, the Company has
conditionally agreed to allot and issue a certain number
of the Company’s shares (the “"New Shares”) to Mr. Wu
subject to the financial results of Qianhai Mingtian
pursuant to the subscription agreement (the
“Subscription Agreement”) dated 19 June 2016 entered
into among the Company, Mr. Wu and other relevant
parties.

The allotment and issue of the New Shares was subject
to the fulfillment of the conditions precedent set out in
the Subscription Agreement as follows:

(1) Mr. Wu has completed his term of employment for
the year ended 31 December 2016,

(2)  Mr. Wu has duly performed his duties and
responsibilities as set out in the Service Contract
and the Subscription Agreement during his term
of employment with Qianhai Mingtian;

(3)  the profit before taxation for the year ended 31
December 2016 of Qianhai Mingtian shall not be
less than HK$5,000,000; and

(4)  the listing of, and permission to deal in, all the
New Shares to be allotted and issued under the
Subscription Agreement being granted by the
Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange.

As at 31 December 2016, the above conditions had
been fulfilled except for the approval from the Stock
Exchange and profit before tax of Qianhai Mingtian
being not less than HK$5,000,000 was subject to
finalisation of audit. Accordingly, the management has
recorded, with reference to the terms stated in the
Subscription Agreement, share-based payment
expenses of HK$3,063,000 (the “Recognised Share-
Based Payment Reserve”) in the consolidated statement
of comprehensive income with a corresponding increase
in share-based payment reserve within equity.

REEHETABARLES
| 1) #)

REARA REEREMABAL
PRI AR -F —ﬁiﬁﬂ+ﬂ5
REWE(REWRE])  A2AE
ﬁ#ﬁ@ﬁkﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ%$%
Bz ARm G (D D) Wﬁ%
SRS AR Z B FH TS
WBRTAERARZMERETE

D AR R ek Pﬁ%kT&"J TR 15
fFERIR T AT RO 3 R 31T

() RELCEREBEE_ZT—KRF
TZA=T—BUFEZES:

2 REEDZBNBEAGRXR
EZERRNETERERNARE
Vb s P TS S BB E

() RIBRREE_ZT—RF+_H
=t+—BLEFEZEBRADEN A
15 75,000,000%& 7T : K

@ BRAEmZESHERBERZE
BTHK TR MEIT A
METREER -

EA Z-RE+=ZA=+—H kA
FHE R PTHLE KA SR ERIERA]
/ &8 K 2 B 5 A A1 4 54 5,000,000
BTN biEHEERK - AL - B
BEL2ZREHE MR IGTIENE
ArElER ARLRSEUARS ﬁ%ﬁ’w
2 30 3,063,000/ 7T ([ B #R L
R RERZNREE] - MERA
VAR A7 A5 2 ATk R T AR 3G 0 o

REBMERERHBERAF
2017 3R



30. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN
SUBSIDIARIES THAT DO NOT RESULT IN A
LOSS OF CONTROL (Continued)

(b) Disposal of 49% interest in Qianhai Mingtian

without loss of control (“Qianhai Mingtian
Disposal") (Continued)

On 6 March 2017, Dafeng Port Heshun International
Investments Limited (“Dafeng Port Heshun
International”), an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of
the Company entered into an equity transfer agreement
with JRIIT IE {81 % E 1 A R 2 7] (Shenzhen Zhengyi
Enterprise Management Company Limited*, “Shenzhen
Zhengyi”), a company wholly owned by Mr. Wu,
pursuant to which Dafeng Port Heshun International
agreed to sell and Shenzhen Zhengyi agreed to
purchase 49% interest out of the 100% interest held by
Dafeng Port Heshun International in Qianhai Mingtian
at a consideration of Mr. Wu entering into the Deed of
Termination (as defined below).

On 6 March 2017,, the parties to the Subscription
Agreement entered into a deed of termination (the
“"Deed of Termination”), pursuant to which, among
other things, the Company is released from its
obligations to allot the New Shares to Mr. Wu under the
Subscription Agreement upon the completion of
disposal.

The total registered capital for Qianhai Mingtian is US$2
million, of which US$1.02 million shall be contributed by
Dafeng Port Heshun International and US$0.98 million
(equivalent to HK$7,640,000) shall be contributed by
Shenzhen Zhengyi. On 6 March 2017, Dafeng Port
Heshun International and Shenzhen Zhengyi entered
into an equity joint venture agreement pursuant to
which both entities had fully paid their respective capital
contribution after the completion of the disposal.
However, Shenzhen Zhengyi would not be entitled with
any pre-transfer retained earnings of Qianhai Mingtian,
the amount of capital subscription contributed by
Shenzhen Zhengyi has been recognised as the initial
non-controlling interest of Qianhai Mingtian.

The details of Qianhai Mingtian Disposal are set out in
the Company’s announcement dated 6 March 2017.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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30. CHANGES IN OWNERSHIP INTERESTS IN 0. WHEEHAEEFHEZHE A
SUBSIDIARIES THAT DO NOT RESULT IN A TRERESRET »)
LOSS OF CONTROL (Continued)

(b) Disposal of 49% interest in Qianhai Mingtian (b) HEAMEBHXII%EZ MU E

without loss of control (“Qianhai Mingtian SEESETAEHRAEESE
Disposal”) (Continued) B ) E)
The Recognised Share-Based Payment Reserve has BRI GD BED 2 REEN Y
been released upon completion of the disposal. The ERKERE o HEBRIEIEIRER
disposal resulted in an increase in non-controlling 8 117,640,000% 7T R AN A RIS AJE
interests of HK$7,640,000 and an increase in equity {EREZSIE AN 3,063,000 7T ©

attributable to owners of the Company of HK$3,063,000.

The following summarises the impact of the above ATt ot BEEIE 2 £
disposals:

Gamma Qianhai
BVI Group Mingtian
Disposal Disposal Total

035 BVI =& IN=LEPS
HEER HESE At
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FET TR

Cash consideration received B Uk sk fEUR £ R (E

or receivable 8,500 7,640 16,140
Release of share-based payment A & BF 7R LARR D

reserves upon disposal ySE- AN/ - 3,063 3,063
Non-controlling interests as a BRERTE 2 TRk

result of capital injection - (7,640) (7,640)
Disposal of interests in HENB AR

subsidiaries without loss A 5L KR I

of control (13,857) - (13,857)
Difference recognised in RiERANEtRFEERER

other reserve included in ZELE

equity (5,357) 3,063 (2,294)
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31. RESERVES

31(a) Share premium

Share premium represents the excess of the net
proceeds from issuance of the Company’s shares over
its nominal value. Under the law of the Cayman Islands
and the Company’s Articles of Association, it is
distributable to the Company's shareholders provided
that the Company is able to pay its debts as they fall
due in the ordinary course of business after the
distribution.

31(b) Capital reserve

31(c)

The capital reserve arises from the business
combination under common control in relation to the
reorganisation (the "Reorganisation”) for rationalising
the corporate structure in preparation for the initial
listing of the Company’s shares on GEM of the Stock
Exchange. The Reorganisation was completed on 3
August 2013. The amounts represent the difference
between aggregate net asset value of the subsidiaries
and the investment costs in the subsidiaries.

The negative capital reserve represents the excess of
“total investment costs in the subsidiaries” over “the
aggregate net assets value of the subsidiaries”.

Under merger accounting the net assets of the
combining entities are combined using the existing
book values from the controlling party’s perspective. No
amount is recognised as consideration for goodwill or
gain on bargain purchase at the time of common
control combination, to the extent of the continuation
of the controlling party’s interest. Accordingly, the
above mentioned difference has been recorded in the
capital reserve under merger accounting.

Exchange reserve

Exchange reserve of the Group comprises all foreign
exchange differences arising from translation of the
financial statements of the Group's subsidiaries in the
PRC. The reserve is dealt with in accordance with the
accounting policy set out in note 4 above.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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31. RESERVES (Continued)

31(d)

31(e)

31(f)

31(g)

Statutory reserve

The statutory reserves are reserves required by the
Accounting Regulations for Business Enterprises
applicable to the Company’s PRC subsidiaries. The
reserves can be used to reduce previous years’ losses
and to increase the capital of the subsidiaries.

Other reserve

The other reserve has been set up to deal with the
changes in ownership interests in subsidiaries that do
not result in a loss of control. The difference between
the amount by which the non-controlling interests are
adjusted and the fair value of the consideration paid or
received is recognised in other reserves.

Contributed surplus

The contributed surplus of the Company arose from the
Reorganisation. The balance represents the difference
between the nominal amount of the Company’s shares
issued and the consolidated shareholders’ fund of the
subsidiaries acquired during the Reorganisation.

Share-based payment reserve

The share-based payment reserve comprises the fair
value of share-based payment transactions dealt with
employees of the Group and is dealt with in accordance
with the accounting policy as set out in note 4 to the
consolidated financial statements.

31. #E )
3Nd) EERE

31(e)

31(f)

31(9)

FEERBIVERNARBTEKER
Al R EFIR AT E R o & f
1 7] AR BRE 1 6 2 B 18 N 38 AN

Hitf#

HibfE @O REE TSGR EES
BZHBARIEAEESZIME -
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BEHAER
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

32. OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION

. HuBEEREER
AREFTAEE

32(a) Cash used in operations

2017 2016
—E—+tF ZE—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Profit (Loss) before taxation BB AE A (E5i8) 5,629 (32,522)
Amortisation 5 1,004 84
Depreciation e 20,472 16,582
Foreign exchange differences SNEZE%E (12,500) 455
Gain on bargain purchase EEEE WK = (727)
Impairment of property, M - BEREERE
plant and equipment 1,416 3,084
Interest income FLEMA (2,807) (303)
Interest expenses FERX 17,237 2,230
Share of results of associates JEIREE R R HE 519 667
Gain on disposal of property, HEWME - BEME#E 2 W F58
plant and equipment, net (5,965) (4,280)
Loss on disposal of an associate {18 —[EE &R 7 2 E1E - 1141
Share-based payment LARR 13 A EEHE 2 550 = 3,063
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary & —FEH B R E z Wzs (12,844) -
Write-back of interest payable i [2] FE A~ 7B (708) -
Write-back of accrued directors’  #fi[@ fEzt EEH &
salaries (760) -
Cash flows before changes in HEECEHRIRERE
working capital: 10,693 (10,526)
Inventories Ve 22,719 -
Trade and other receivables H 5 R H b WA (352,710) (187,609)
Trade and other payables B 5 REAM BRI 153,692 122,622
Cash used in operations KREFTRARS (165,606) (75,513)

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

. BMREREER @)

32. OTHER CASH FLOW INFORMATION
(Continued)

32(b) Changes in liabilities arising from financing
activities

RoBMEFBMELERBE2EH

TRHAAREREBRETSH 2AE
288 RERASIFRSEH - R
BREFDCABRZFREMED
IARKRSREH D ERNALEER
BRERDZEARERER

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities
arising from financial activities, including both cash and
non-cash changes. Liabilities arising from financing
activities are those for which cash flows were, or future
cash flows will be, classified in the Group’s consolidated

statement of cash flows from financing activities.

2017 F

Cash flow

from/

(used in)

Bank financing

and other activities

borrowings Total

il B

s/

$RAT (FFA)BRE

RHMEE REHERHE

HK$'000 HK$'000

TH T THET

At beginning of the year REA] 98,330 -
Receipts of new interest- B EEE

bearing borrowings 633,198 633,198

New finance leases FEENRE 7,470 -

Repayments — principal BR— K& (64,664) (64,664)

Disposal of a subsidiary HE B AR (29,737) -

Foreign exchange translation IR E 26,307 -

At end of the year RER 670,904 568,534

RITREMEEDIELEE P B HREM
EEERITERREE=ZFE
obligations under finance leases as disclosed in note 25 FoREBEEATZERERMEMRE
to the consolidated financial statements and other loan AIELA R GRS IR I sk 24 T2 58
from a third party as disclosed in note 24 to the KEFE=HZHEMEE -
consolidated financial statements.

Bank and other borrowings include bank loans, loan
from a third party, loans from connected parties and

LERMERRRBERAT
o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS BP.BEEARSE
In addition to the transactions/information disclosed BEAMEREEMSHAFEER S BR
elsewhere in the consolidated financial statements, the Group G AAERE - A= E A LA TR EE T 1T LA
has the following transactions with the following related TXZ5:

parties during the Year:

2017 2016
—E— &

Note Related party relationship HK$'000 HK$'000
BEr BT BR THET FET

Ocean freight income received from:

BEWARE :
Echo Chain Shipping Limited Associate 6,811 6,708
AZEMTEER AR /NG|

Ocean freight charge paid to:

BEWESNT
Echo Chain Shipping Limited Associate 61 924
A ZEMTE AR AR /NG|
Vanco Logistics Limited Associate 158 -
N B AT

Management fee income received from:

ERBWARE :
Full & Fame Oil Product Agency Limited Associate 400 424
EELHERNRIEAGRATR /NG

Equipment rental received from:

BEHLRSE
Echo Chain Shipping Limited Associate 402 601
A ZBMTEER AR /NG|
Vanco Logistics Limited Associate 250 108
N B AT

Fuel and oil fee received from:

B RomB RS
Vanco Logistics Limited Associate 478 349
EEYRERAT /NG

Fuel and oil fee paid to:

R MBS T
Full & Fame Oil Product Agency Limited Associate - 18
EEAHERREARAA /NG|

Logistics service fee received from:

MRRBERS -
AEFEEONBREEAF (a), (@ Controlled by 15,020 4,522

a substantial
shareholder

B 3 B R

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continved) ~ 33. BREE 5 35 53 (40)

2017 2016
-t T RE

Related party relationship HK$'000 HK$'000
eyl e THERT FET

Repair service fee paid to:
BERBEINT
REGEEODBREEAR (a), () Controlled by 4,368 3,834
a substantial
shareholder

BmEERTES
Fuel costs paid to:
MEBINT
AL ER R ERA R (@), (c) Controlled by 7,780 8,190

a substantial
shareholder

H = 2RI
Oil storage service income received from:
EmRBBARE :
AEBEOETEARAA (a), () Controlled by 1,845 -

a substantial
shareholder

BmEERFES
Port service fee paid to:
BARBELNT
THALEEEREEBR AR (@  Controlled by 14 -
(Jiangsu Dafeng) a substantial
shareholder
BEZRRES
Car rental fee paid to:
HEEIHT -
AEGEEOEEREEEGR AT (@), (c) Controlled by 2,164 -

a substantial
shareholder

B 3 B R

REEMIBERERDERAF
e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (Continved) ~ 33. BREE 5 35 53 (40

2017 2016
—E-tF —ERF

Related party relationship HK$'000 HK$'000
Ea):cpal HES THET FAT

Interest expenses paid to:

FERXXMNT
REBEREMEE (LR)BRAEELA (@ Controlled by 1,886 -
a substantial
shareholder
B = BRI
IHALSEEREEERAT Controlled by 289 -
(Jiangsu Dafeng) a substantial
(I#AKE) shareholder
M = BRI
BREEREARAA] () Controlled by 12,527 -

a substantial
shareholder

B R
TEHSRAEERR THERNERRA () Controlled by 26 -

a substantial
shareholder

R ER R
Remuneration paid to key management (b)  Key management
personnel personnel
BENFEEBABZEHM FTEEEAE
Salaries and other benefits 3,228 5,059
e kAR
Contributions to defined 36 22
contribution plan
TERRALRRGT B
Write-back of accrued directors’ Directors of the Company 760 -
salaries RRRIZES
MEEAEEHS
Notes: B EE
(a) These related party transactions also constitute continuing connected (a) RIEGEM EM#R R - ZEMH A R S INERISE
transactions under the GEM Listing Rules. ERS -
(b) The remuneration of directors is set out in note 10 to the consolidated (b) EXHMEANGEMBREMT 10
financial statements.
(0 The related parties are controlled by Jiangsu Dafeng. (@  ZEME I RTIHEALDES -

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

34. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(a)

Acquisition of 51% of Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng
(“Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng Acquisition”)

On 22 May 2017, Heshun Trading entered into an equity
transfer agreement with two independent persons
("Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng Sellers”) pursuant to which
Heshun Trading agreed to acquire and Tianjin Lian Qi
Cheng Sellers agreed to transfer 51% equity interests in
Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng, a company incorporated in the
PRC which engaged in trading of petrochemical
products at a consideration of Heshun Trading injecting
capital of RMB10,200,000 (equivalent to HK$11,730,000)
to Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng. The acquisition was completed
on 30 June 2017.

Acquisition of 100% of BxBEEMIERLE
PR &) (Zhuhai Heng Feng Heshun
Petrochemical Company Limited *, “Zhuhai
Heng Feng”) (“Zhuhai Heng Feng
Acquisition”)

On 20 February 2017, Heshun Trading entered into an
equity transfer agreement with two independent
persons (“Zhuhai Heng Feng Sellers”) pursuant to which
Heshun Trading agreed to acquire and Zhuhai Heng
Feng Sellers agreed to dispose entire equity interests in
Zhuhai Heng Feng, a company incorporated in the PRC
which engaged in trading of petrochemical products at
a consideration of RMB800,000 (equivalent to
HK$904,000). The acquisition was completed on 28
February 2017.

Acquisition of 51% of RIITZBZERERA
Al (Shenzhen Fan Hai Holdings Limited*,
“Shenzhen Fan Hai") (“Shenzhen Fan Hai
Acquisition”)

On 5 December 2017, Heshun Trading entered into an
equity transfer agreement with two independent
persons (“Shenzhen Fan Hai Sellers”) pursuant to which
Heshun Trading agreed to acquire and Shenzhen Fan
Hai Sellers agreed to dispose 51% equity interests in
Shenzhen Fan Hai, a company incorporated in the PRC
which engaged in trading of petrochemical products at
a consideration of RMB1,000,000 (equivalent to
HK$1,181,000). The acquisition was completed on 12
December 2017 .

The official name is in Chinese and the English name is translated for

identification purpose only.

34. WEMB AT

(a)

W BE KRB 51% B ([ R
EBERBESEE]

RZZE—+FRA-+=—H MEE
SEMBELA L ([ REBEKES )
Rl R EEE R B MIBEE S
B = U B RORE A E 5 R B e
RO (R EEMA TR ER
ICERBSZAR)SN%KE  REE
MEESmRXEBOKTIEARE
10,200,000 ( #8 & 5 11,730,000%
TT)e FWBEBE R T —+E XA
=t+RA%K -

WK EEENMIEA{LBRA
8l ([ZRB1EE 1) 100% #E 2 ([ 2k
BEEWEEE])

RZE—+F-_A=-+H MNIEES
HREBIALT(HEGBLEES AT
Y REEERZ B MIEE SR
BEWEMmMKEELE FRENEHKE
B (AR B ITHEALESR
Bz a)2HkE  REAARE
800,000 7T ( #8 & 7 904,000 L) > L
MWEERN - E—+E -/ -+ /\H
TERK ©

WERINTZEERER AT
(MFERIYZE D51% R (R
ZBWEEEE])

5

RZZE—+tF+-AAA MIEES
BEREBLAT(ORINZEET AT
VREEERE Bl MIEZE SR
BWEMmMRIZEEFRELE R
2 (AP BIEMA R EALER
BH 2R a)51% kg REAARK
1,000,000 7T (& 54 1,181,000 7T) °
ke R E—+E+=-A+=
AR ©
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

34. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(d)

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017

The following summarises the consideration paid and

the fair value of the identifiable assets acquired and

liabilities assumed, as well as acquisition-related costs at
the respective date of acquisitions:

34. WEMB AR &)

(d) ATHEINRSHEEBEHZEARE -
PR R BRI EERFAEREBZA

FEARKIBERERKA

Tianjin Lian
Qi Cheng
Acquisition

REBER
K="
HK$'000
THET

Zhuhai Heng
Feng Acquisition
and Shenzhen
Fan Hai
Acquisition
KEEER
R’
KEEER
HK$'000

TET

#st
HK$'000
TET

Consideration paid in cash BENBEENRE 11,730 904 12,634
Elimination of amount due from S BB AR

Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng FE {5 2h1E

upon acquisition 32,200 - 32,200
Consideration payable ERRE - 1,181 1,181
Total @t 43,930 2,085 46,015
Recognised amounts of B IRAEER

identifiable assets acquired FAEEEZER

and liabilities assumed: &8
Property, plant and equipment mE - BB MR 9 - 9
Inventories FE 28,559 - 28,559
Trade and other receivables B NEMEKTE 970 2 972
Bank balances and cash RITEBLES 25,517 1,021 26,538
Trade and other payables B 5 R E IR - (16) (16)
Total identifiable net assets AR EEREASE 55,055 1,007 56,062
Goodwill arising on WEFELEHE

acquisition (note 16) (MizE16) 74 1,295 1,369
Non-controlling interests R ER (11,199) (217) (11,416)

43,930 2,085 46,015

Net cash inflow on acquisition WEMBARZRE

of subsidiaries idaepe:E:
Consideration paid in cash 2NEERE (11,730) (904) (12,634)
Bank balances and cash BB A R UEE 2 R1T

acquired from the subsidiaries wEHRNIRS 25,517 1,021 26,538

13,787 117 13,904




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

34. ACQUISITIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES (Continued)

(e) The goodwill is attributable to the growth and profit

potential as a result of benefiting from the growing
demand of the acquired businesses. These benefits are
not recognised separately from goodwill because they
do not meet the recognition criteria for identifiable
intangible assets. None of the goodwill recognised is
expected to be deductible for income tax purposes.

Acquisition-related costs have been excluded from the
consideration transferred and have been included in
“administrative expenses” in the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income.

Included in the revenue for the year ended 31
December 2017 are approximately HK$543,566,000 and
HK$293,838,000 attributable to the additional business
generated by Zhuhai Heng Feng and Tianjin Lian Qi
Cheng respectively.

Profit for the year includes profit of approximately
HK$887,000 generated by Tianjin Lian Qi Cheng and
losses of approximately HK$32,000 and HK$18,000
incurred by Zhuhai Heng Feng and Shenzhen Fan Hai
respectively.

If the business combination effected during the year
had been taken place at the beginning of the year, the
revenue and profit for the Group would have been
HK$3,424,606,000 and HK$1,202,000 respectively. This
pro-forma information is for illustrative purposes only
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and
result of operations of the Group that actually would
have been achieved had the acquisitions been
completed on 1 January 2017.

The fair value of trade and other receivables at the date
of acquisitions amounted to HK$972,000. The gross
contractual amounts of those trade and other
receivables acquired amounted to HK$972,000 at the
date of acquisitions, of which no balance is expected to
be uncollectible.

34. WEMB AR &)

(e) HEREBMUBEBHBERZFEKR

TRZERRFBEN - ARZFH

SN A BB A E  ERIRE

B R )RR - A ED
REE A ARIORRPTIS T ©

WA WA ERERET SR -
Wt ARA 2 ERERE M ITHRFHX
A o

HE-Z—+tF+-_A=+—HLHF
& 2 W 3 #9543,566,000% T K
293,838,000 L7 IR B BROE 1B L &
RIZBE PP SREBINEERS ©

F A M B FE RO B 1 PR P EE AR s
#1887,000 8 TTIA RIKEE L FIRYIIZ
8 T E & B 18 9 Bl 32,0007 TT K&
18,0008 7T °

WENMERESS R FEIET
EURN SN & O R R <
3,424,606,0007% 7T K 1,202,000/% 7T °
ERBEEREHRGABRE  T—F
RRMHEBEEENR T —LF—H—
FEZK  AEEBERATERZ K

B 5 REMEYFERKER 22 F
BR972,0008 7T - FIBZEFE S K&
Ht R RIERN KRB R ZANERER
972,00078 7T » E I £ 45 SR TR B R
Wem o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 35. HE—BHB AT

On 13 June 2017, Heshun Trading, an indirect wholly-owned R-ZT—+FEXA+=H BE2EHEA
subsidiary, and an independent third party purchaser, X2 AIMIEE SEBIE=FEHFRNEMINER
¥ OE B ¥ m B BR A 7] (Dafeng City Xin Run Tong Logistics WRARAT ([ KLHHEE Ty HeEw
Company Limited*, "Defeng City Xin Run Tong”) entered into Z((HEWHE]D Bt NBEBSEEER
a disposal agreement (the “Disposal Agreement”) pursuant EHEMALHNTERESHEE AL EHS
to which Heshun Trading has conditionally agreed to sell and OYRaR AR (KLY ) 2IasE - £
Dafeng City Xin Run Tong agreed to purchase the entire &5 A R 52,000,000 7T, (#8% # 59,800,000
equity interest of X & )& 8 & O % i AR 2 7 (Dafeng L) HEEHEOR " E—+ENA=+
Harbour Port Logistics Company Limited*, “Dafeng Hxpk - BlHEEE 2 FE5EN A 7 H
Logistics”) at a consideration of RMB52 million (equivalent to HE-—T—+FRA+=HZAE -

HK$59.8 million). The disposal was completed on 30 June
2017. The details of the disposal are set out in the Company'’s
announcement dated 13 June 2017.

The following summarises the consideration received and the LT WREBUARNEERBRZEEN
carrying amount of the assets and liabilities at the date of aEEmE
disposal:
HK$'000
TAT
Net assets disposed of: FIHEREE !
Property, plant and equipment ME - BB RRE 31,070
Pledged deposits for finance lease arrangement BMERELH 2 BEATER 4,363
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E Y IE 54,478
Amount due from related company FE LS BERS: A B 5RIR 24,180
Cash and cash equivalents RekReEREY 3,735
Tax recoverable AU EI R IE 530
Trade and other payables B 5 R EAM R FIR (31,717)
Amount due to related company FE 1 BE RS A B 5R0E (10,428)
Obligations under finance lease RMEHEHAE (29.737)
46,474
Consideration received: EHRE :
Cash consideration HeRE 59,800

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
Annual Report 2017



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

35. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY (Continued) 35. HE—RMMB AT @)
Analysis of net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect HeE—FENB AT ZIRE NIRSEEBYRTE
of disposal of a subsidiary: SFEANT
HK$'000
T
Cash consideration HWeRE 59,800
Cash and cash equivalents disposed FEERELREEEY (3,735)
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents ReRBESEEBYRANFE 56,065
HK$'000
TR
Gain on disposal of a subsidiary: HE— BB ARz s
Consideration received ElRE 59,800
Net assets disposed of FIHEFEE (46,474)
Exchange reserve released upon disposal B R bR 2 [ SR (482)
12,844
The gain on disposal is included in the consolidated HEREAGEEHRER -

statement of comprehensive income.

LERMERRRBERAT
e



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

36.

COMMITMENTS
(@) The Group as lessee

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases (other than Shipping Slot Charter
Agreement (4 # i& &) & [A) mentioned below) which
are payable as follows:

36. HiE
(a) AKEEREBEA
R R - R BT AT

ME(TXmAadmMmERSRERIN T
BRNRREEHENREENT ¢

2017 2016

—E—+tF ZE—RF

HK$'000 HK$'000

FERT FA&TT

Within one year —F R 12,201 9,986
In the second to fifth years inclusive F_EZERLF(BREREMF) 8,338 13,452
20,539 23,438

Operating lease payments represent rental payables by
the Group for its office premises, dormitories and a
parking lot. Leases are negotiated for terms ranging
from 1 to 5 years with fixed rentals.

The Group has entered into two kinds of agreements,
namely Shipping Slot Charter Agreement (fiAfli& 4 &)
and Usage Priority Agreement.

The charges under Shipping Slot Charter Agreement (f{§
it & % A& [A) are usually calculated based on usage
volume. Accordingly, there is no significant non-
cancellable commitment as at 31 December 2017.

According to the Usage Priority Agreement, the Group
has the exclusive preferential right to use one vessel
(2016: one vessel) and to acquire the interest or to
obtain the sales proceeds of disposal, which has to be
approved by the Group in advance, of the vessel. The
Group has control over the vessel which has been
recorded as property, plant and equipment accordingly.
Therefore, there was no operating lease commitment in
this regard as at 31 December 2017 and 2016.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

36. COMMITMENTS (Continued) 36. ﬁ}%(%)

(b) The Group as lessor (b)

The Group leases out its container handling vehicle
under operating lease with a lease term of around 4
years. The future aggregate minimum rental receivables

under non-cancellable operating leases are as follows:

AEEER[HAA

AEERBEEHENHEERMAR

HE - HEORAIF - TR

i

EE AR EERESAEDT

2017 2016
—E—+tF —E—RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FHET
Within one year —FNR 1,495 1,495
In the second to fifth years inclusive FE_FEFLF(BREREMF) 3,364 4,859
4,859 6,354
(c) Capital expenditure commitments (c) BARBZAE

Contracted but not provided net of BRTAVEREE - HBRER

deposit paid for construction of ME - BEMRBZENT 2

property, plant and equipment

HK$'000
T8 F

2017 2016
e T

41,175

NEF

HK$'000

BT

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had
commitment of HK$41,175,000 principally relating to
construction work of petrochemical storage facilities.

R¥EHR - AEE R 541,175,000
B2 EEETES N ALEFEREE

RTHE -

BRMENEROAERAE
2017 3k



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e UBRKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies

The Group's principal financial instruments comprise
bank and other borrowings, amounts due from/to
related/connected parties, available-for-sale investment
and bank balances and cash. The main purpose of these
financial instruments is to raise and maintain finance for
the Group's operations. The Group has various other
financial instruments such as trade and other receivables
and trade and other payables, which arise directly from
its business activities.

The main risks arising from the Group's financial
instruments are (i) foreign currency risk, (i) interest rate
risk, (iii) credit risk, (iv) equity price risk and (v) liquidity
risk. The Group does not have any written risk
management policies and guidelines. However, the
board of directors co-operates closely with key
management to identify and evaluate risks and generally
adopts conservative strategies on its risk management
and limits the Group’s exposure to these risks to a
minimum level as follows:

(i) Foreign currency risk

Most of the Group's business transactions were
conducted in Hong Kong dollars, Renminbi
(“RMB") and US dollar ("US$"). Exposures to
foreign currency risk arise from certain of the
Group's trade and other receivables, trade and
other payables and cash and bank balances
denominated in RMB and US$. The Group does
not use derivative financial instruments to hedge
its foreign currency risk. The Group reviews its
foreign currency exposures regularly and
considers there is no significant exposure on its
foreign currency risk.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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(a)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a) Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(ii)

Interest rate risk

The Group's exposure to market risk for changes
in interest rates relates primarily to its interest-
bearing financial instruments including bank and
other borrowings with variable interest rates and
bank balances and cash.

The table below is a summary quantitative data
about exposure to interest rates at the end of the
reporting period:

7. E@MIE®
) SREMREEEERBEZ)

(ii)

FRmEk

TERFESMIA(BERY
BMEE B ZRITREMER N
RRITRBERE) AR 2=
EHEAREMEYTIHER -

TRENBERRN AR E
L8R

2017 2016

ZE—tF —ERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

T FET

Pledged bank deposits EHEMRITIFR 312,936 1,270

Bank balances and cash RITEBR LIRS 61,703 36,070
Bank and other borrowings RITREMEE

(with variable interest rate) G EEFIRE) (111,261) (20,095)

Net exposure B EE 263,378 17,245

At the end of the reporting period, if interest rates
had been 100 basis points higher/lower and all
other variables were held constant, the Group's
net profit would increase/decrease by
HK$2,634,000 (2016: the Group's net loss would
decrease/increase by HK$172,000).

The sensitivity analysis above has been
determined assuming that the change in interest
rates had occurred at the end of the reporting
period and had been applied to the exposure to
interest rate risk for the financial instruments in
existence at that date. The 100 basis points
increase or decrease represents management's
assessment of a reasonably possible change in
interest rates over the period until the next annual
end of the reporting period.

REREER - AR LA TH
100 MR £ 2 - MmATA H b & g
BAE . BIARSE 24 F i
SR 422,634,000 T ( — =
—NF AEBZEEFEBR
A H#HN172,00087T)

A ESRE DM IR R EF
ERNHERRELMETE - WO
FERANEREFEZERITAA
2N EE R o EFHek T 100
EEHAKREEBHEE I —F
ERERARIENR AR
BFTETTRS
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HE-Z

—tF+A=T-HLFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and
policies (Continued)

(iii)

Credit risk

Credit risk mainly arises from bank balances and
cash, trade and bills receivables, other receivables
and amounts due from related/connected parties.
The Group limits its exposure to credit risk by
selecting the counterparties with reference to their
past credit history and/or market reputation. The
Group’s maximum exposure to the credit risk is
summarised as follows:

7. EMIE®
tREREEEERBE®)

(a)

(iii)

EEERR

EERBREIZRERITHERIIR
T BHRWKANMERRE
H b /& R IE DA & fE Uk BE &
7/ B A LKA o REEIE B
LEXSGHFBAEEERLH
R/ S TISEEBER S F I
REIEEERERE - N&EE TS

ReEERREMRMT

2017 2016
—E—tF —E-RF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THERT FH&T
Bank balances and cash RTEBR MRS 61,703 36,070
Loan receivable from a third party ~ [BINE = FEK - 10,941
Pledged bank deposits EHEMIRITFR 312,936 1,270
Pledged deposit for finance lease  BVEHAE LR HE 2 BTN
arrangement = 4,236
Refundable prepayment AU T FRIE = 14,949
Trade and other receivables fﬁ%&ﬁﬁﬁﬂgqﬂl* 330,319 276,632
Due from associates FE LB 2 N B) TR I8 1,212 882
Security deposit for loan KEE= EZ%\ RN IRFE &
from a third party 3,602 -
Due from a connected company JE W — & BEEE A B RIE 2,402 -
Consideration receivable for U ENB AR Em 2R E
disposal of interests in subsidiaries 4,250 -
The credit risk on pledged bank deposits and HRRSHFREERT 2 FE
bank balances is limited because the 17 B IR ITF R R IRTT

counterparties are creditworthy licensed banks.
Management does not expect any counterparty to
fail to meet its obligation.

The Group reviews the recoverable amount of
each individual debtor, including related/connected
and third parties, at the end of the reporting
period to ensure adequate impairment losses are
made for irrecoverable amounts.

At 31 December 2017, the Group had a
concentration of credit risk as 22.85% (2016:
12.85%) of the total trade and bills receivables due
from the Group's largest debtor and 72.29% (2016:
49.07%) of the total trade and bills receivables due
from the Group's five largest debtors.

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(a)

Financial risk management objectives and

policies (Continued)

(iv)

Equity price risk

The Group is exposed to price risks arising from
equity investment held under available-for-sale
financial assets of HK$8,806,000 which fair value
cannot be measured reliably and are thus stated
at cost less impairment. The Group closely
monitors the financial position of the investee and
assesses if there is any impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

Liquidity risk

Management of the Group aims at maintaining
sufficient level of cash and cash equivalents to
finance the Group's operations and expected
expansion. The Group’s primary cash
requirements include payments for operating
expenses, additions or upgrades of property,
plant and equipment and repayment of
borrowings. The Group finances its working capital
requirements mainly by the funds generated from
operations, advances from related parties and use
of bank borrowings.

The Group manages liquidity risk by forecasting
the amount of cash required and monitoring the
working capital of the Group to ensure that all
liabilities due and known funding requirements
could be met. Based on the assessment of
the management, the overall liquidity risk
encountered by the Group is manageable.

37. &I A

(a)

(iv)

TREAREEREREE®)

RAEEER

7K & [E 7E @ ¥ & £18,806,0007%8
TR EAT NS e E E 2 R
WEEEBRRR  ZRER
B2 N FEEEASE 8
ER AR ERE - NEEZY)E
RIGEHR MR KT A
CHEGEAVERERBX TN
2B o

RBESER

REBEREEREREMRE R
REZEY  REASEEBRE
FTEREHES  c AEEEEH
THRKBEASERE  AEX
WEME - BRERBEARER
BEMSHZHE - AEEFE
DNEBRERMEEA2ES - KB
BT 2 B R R BITIEERNE
BEeF K-

AEEBBBAMRREEER
ERASEZELESEHIRDE
TR - AREIRBEFEN FTA BIEA
BERCHESHK - BEEE
APE - AREESIT B ER
ExRR -
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 37. @M I B
(a) Financial risk management objectives and () 2REAREEBEEERBE &)

policies (Continued)

(v)  Liquidity risk (Continued) V) ARBESEB(Z)
The maturity profile of the Group's financial BIEA 4R SRR S 1
liabilities at the end of reporting period based on RAEEBSREEY BIHIE R
contractual undiscounted payments is summarised ERHEEMT -
below:

Over Over

3monthsbut 1 year but

Less than not more than not more than

On demand 3months 12 months 5 years
RB=18A BE-F

EFEA  BTEE

522 OHZEA 1@ B M
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THRL  TAR  TER  TER TR

At 31 December 2017 R-E-+£+-B=t-8
Trade and other payables BHREMERFE 68,715 107,025 2 - 175,742
Amounts due to associates [EfBE A RIFUR 5,157 - - - 5,157
Amounts due to ex-shareholders BN EERIRR B
of Zhongnanhui 1,014 - - - 1,014
Amount due to ex-director of ERTEENEERA
Zhongnanhui 15,589 - - - 15,589
Obligations under finance leases ~ Fh & HH &2 = 848 2,540 7,700 11,088
Bank loans RTER - 936 324,907 45,037 370,880
Loans from connected companies R BB AR 7 B = 16,816 230,182 = 246,998
Loan from a third party REE=HZER - 6,542 19,624 39,248 65414
90,475 132,167 577,255 91,985 891,882
At 31 December 2016 RZE-xE+=BA=1+-H
Trade and other payables Z o REMEMTE 57,949 140,977 - - 198,926

Consideration payable in respect ~ BLREALYREMNRE

to acquisition of Dafeng

Logistics - - 32,212 - 32,212
Amounts due to associates [N 6813 - - - 6813
Amounts due to ex-shareholders  [EN T E BRI R 2B

of Zhongnanhui - - 65,163 - 65,163
Amount due to ex-director of NP EENEETE

Zhongnanhui - - 11,155 - 11,155
Obligations under finance leases ~ F&E T E#E - 4,287 11,536 29,844 45,667
Bank oan FITEH - 287 5271 16,947 22,505
Other loan from a third party REE=HZEMER - - 37,400 - 37,400
Financial quarantee issued to MR R DB ER

suppliers 1,270 - - - 1,270

66,032 145,551 162,137 46,791 VARRN

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b) Capital management

The objectives of the Group’s capital management are
to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern in
order to provide returns for shareholders and benefits
for other stakeholders, to maintain an optimal capital
structure to reduce the cost of capital and to support
the Group's stability and growth.

The capital structure of the Group mainly consists of
bank and other borrowings and equity attributable to
equity owners of the Company.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages
its capital structure to ensure optimal capital structure
and shareholder returns, taking into consideration the
future capital requirements of the Group. In order to
maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may
adjust the amount of dividends paid to shareholders,
issue new shares or return capital to shareholders. No
changes were made in the objectives, policies or
processes during the years ended 31 December 2017
and 2016.

37. &I A

(b)

EXER

AEBEEREAZ BRRREELRE
e M ARFRKE®EA
HBmESKSD  LHFRIFE
REBABDERRAN R FHFAREE
REERE -

AEEZENGBIERRRITRA
B E AR AR R A ARIGHE

Ns
S o
I

REEEGTE PR REBENERE
NfERFIBBERNEERRER R
FEEEEAEBBEERAT K Al
B AEREALERE  KEFEUHRY
NFREZHRESEE - BTG K
REEATERR HE_ZT—LFK
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

37. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) 37. €I B

(c) Categories and fair value of financial ) ®MIESERATHE
instruments

The carrying amounts of each of the following categories

UTEBeREERERABZERE

of financial assets and financial liabilities are set out as BT -

follows:

2017 2016

—E—tF —ZE-REF

HK$’000 HK$'000

TET TFETT

Available-for-sale financial assets It ESREE 8,806 8,806
Loans and receivables: B EBGRIE

Trade and other receivables B 5 N H th FE YR TE 338,183 302,522
Pledged deposit for finance lease BEMEELHEY

arrangement BHERER = 4,236

KEF=ZTZERZRES

Security deposit for loan

from a third party 3,602 -
Pledged bank deposits BEFIEITFER 312,936 1,270
Bank balances and cash RITEEB LIRS 61,703 36,070
716,424 344,098

725,230 352,904

2017
—E—tF

HK$'000
FEx

2016
—E—REF
HK$'000
FAT

Financial liabilities measured at HEBHEKATESRAEE
amortised costs:
Trade and other payables B 5 R E At T FRIE 203,182 350,998

Current portion of bank and other RITREMBEEZ

borrowings BIERER 5 585,475 18,159

Non-current portion of bank and RITREMBEEZ
other borrowings JEBNEAER > 85,429 42,771
874,086 411,928

All financial instruments are carried at amounts not FEem T ARmERER T —+
materially different from their fair values as at 31 FER-FE-—RF+-_A=Z+—HZA
December 2017 and 2016. FETEEAEER -

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

38. PLEDGE OF ASSETS/BANKING FACILITIES

The details of pledge of assets and the banking facilities
granted to the Group are summarised as follows:

BERR RITHME

BEEMMETASE ZRITBEF BN
LI

2017 2016

ZE—tF —ERF

HK$'000 HK$'000

THERT FHET

Total banking facilities granted (note 1) ERHBITRE LT (M) 382,627 65,820

Total utilised banking facilities (note 2) EERARITRE LT (MHiE2) 363,391 21,365
Note 1: MizET -

At the end of the reporting period, the Group had obtained several banking
facilities amounted to HK$382,627,000 (2016: HK$65,820,000) of which:

(i) HK$10,000,000 (2016: HK$10,000,000) are cross guaranteed among
certain subsidiaries of the Group and secured by pledged bank deposit
as shown in note 23(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

(i) RMB50,000,000 (approximately HK$60,040,000) (2016: HK$33,492,000)
are guaranteed by a substantial shareholder, Jiangsu Dafeng, and
secured by prepaid lease payments as shown in note 17 to consolidated
financial statements.

(iii) US$40,000,000 (approximately HK$312,587,000) is secured by pledged
bank deposit as shown in note 23(a) to the consolidated financial
statements (2016: Nil).

Note 2:

As at 31 December 2016, the utilised banking facilities amounted to
HK$21,365,000, being bank guarantees issued by bankers in favour of the
suppliers of subsidiaries, of which HK$1,270,000 (out of the HK$10,000,000
facilities) were cross guaranteed among certain subsidiaries of the Group and
RMB18,000,000 (equivalent to HK$20,095,000) were for bank loan disclosed in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

As at 31 December 2017, the utilised banking facilities amounted to
HK$363,391,000, being bank guarantees of HK$370,000 (out of the
HK$10,000,000 facilities) issued by bankers which were cross guaranteed among
certain subsidiaries of the Group; and RMB42,000,000 and US$40,000,000
(together equivalent to HK$363,021,000) which were for bank loans disclosed in
note 25 to the consolidated financial statements.

The Group has not recognised a value for the financial guarantees in the
consolidated financial statements as their fair values are insignificant and their
transaction price is HK$Nil.

RMEHER REEIS A 83826270008 (= F
— 7N ¢ 65,820,000/ 7T) 2 & TIRITRLE - HAp

(i) 10,000,000 % 7T (=Z —7X4F 1 10,000,000/87T) &
AEEETHEBARMZ R XER  WALE B
TEIRKR M FE 23(a) TR E IR IR IR TIE SAMEIR IR -

(i) A R # 50,000,000 7T, ( £760,040,0007% 7t ) (=&
— 738 133,492,000870) REZRET AL IE
1R WIAKRE B 3RE M T 17 TR B A &K
VEIER -

(iii) 40,000,000 3 7T (4 312,587,000 7% 7T ) LA%R & 81 7%
AR FE23@)REERRITEFERR (-2
—REF ) -

BisE2 -

R-ZE—ARNF+-_A=+—8 CHARTHES
21,365,000 7T 4 K ARTTLAMT B A Bl fER A = AT
R4 2 SRITHER - H e 1,270,0005% 7T (#£ 10,000,000 7T
BEEEPREI)AREEETHBRARBMZIRNER 3
A K% 18,000,000 7T ( 18 & 7 20,095,000 7T ) 4R & Bf
EIRERMT 25 T B RITER AR -

RZTE—+F+-A=+—8 BHARTRES
363,391,0005% 7T + £ 370,000 7T (£ 10,000,000 7T
FEEPRER) ARITARERTER - SRAKEET
MEARMZRXER: B ARMH42,0000007T &
40,000,000 7T (& 248 & 74 363,021,000 7T ) 1E47 & B
IR T 25 TR RITE AR -

SR BN ML B TS RIS B B T SRR SR (T T B8

BEAZZERI ATELAEA  BERSERAS
BT o
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
e M RRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 HEZ=-F—+F+-_A=+—HIFE

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF 39, &/ ] B #& Ak i 3R

THE COMPANY
2017 2016
—E—tF —ZE-REF
HK$'000 HK$'000
THET FET
Non-current assets ERBEE
Investment in subsidiaries BB AT 14 17,050 19,682
Current assets REBEE
Available-for-sale financial assets A ESREE 20 8,806 8,806
Prepayments TERT IR 270 270
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEW T B A R 128,877 133,397
Consideration receivable on mEE—FH B AR
disposal of interest in a subsidiary ~ fEURFKIA 30(a) 4,250 -
Cash at bank RITIR S 8,780 17,076
150,983 159,549
Current liabilities REBEE
Other payables and accrual Hah e RIE R EAER 7,778 2,609
Amounts due to subsidiaries FERBI B A RIFRIA = 295
7,778 2,904
Net current assets REEEZFE 143,205 156,645
NET ASSETS EEFE 160,255 176,327
Capital and reserves BEXR#HE
Share capital A& 7R 28 12,880 12,880
Reserves & 39(a) 147,375 163,447
TOTAL EQUITY R 160,255 176,327
Approved and authorised for issue by the Board of Directors RZZE-N\FZAZT+=HLEESHER
on 23 March 2018 and signed on its behalf by: RETIE WAL TALTRREE
Ni Xiangrong Shum Kan Kim
5 & TE R
Director Director
EF E

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBERKRME

Year ended 31 December 2017 #HE-ZF—+tF+-_A=+—HIFE

39. STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION OF  39. 72 5B 3848 SR 3 ()
THE COMPANY (Continued)

(@) Movements of the reserves (a) EEE

Share-based
Share  Contributed payment  Accumulated
premium surplus reserve losses
RRBH
-3 PARES

R{3%E BEaEs 1 ZiER At

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

TEL TEL TEL TEL TEL
(Note 31(@)) ~ (Note 31(f)  (Note 31(g))
(Hr31ie)  (HiE31d)  (HzE31(g)

At 1 January 2016 RZE-—rF-A—H 106,171 34,556 - (39,025) 101,702
Loss and total comprehensive loss ERNEEREABRER

for the year - - - (36,566) (36,566)
Transaction with owners BEAAZRS
Placing of shares on 30 May 2016 RZE-RERA=TH

RERR 95,760 - - - 95,760

Share placement expenses RZE-RERA=TH

on 30 May 2016 LRARERR (512 - - - (512
Share-based payment Ve AT - - 3,063 - 3,063
Total transaction with owners AREAZRZAE 95,248 - 3,063 - 98,311
At 31 December 2016 RZE—"F+ZA=1-H 201,419 34,556 3,063 (75,591 163,447
At 1 January 2017 R-E-t5-A-H 201,419 34,556 3,063 (75,591) 163,447
Loss and total comprehensive loss ENBERZEBBES

for the year - - - (16,072) (16,072)
At 31 December 2017 R-B-+t&+=-A=1t-H 201,419 34,556 3,063 (91,663) 147,375

40. EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD 40. SEHREE

() Entered into a construction agreement () STNESEHE
On 1 February 2018, Zhongnanhui, an indirect wholly- R-—E—NE—-A—H AXFEE
owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into an 2 BB AT ESTBZ Ty
agreement (the “Construction Agreement”) with China ﬁg‘éﬁ%%(f@ﬁﬁ%%]; SR —

Nuclear, a company established in the PRC with limited
liability, in respect of the construction of one group of
petrochemical storage tanks of total 80,000M? and
various fire services upgrade for a total consideration of
approximately RMB64.87 million (approximately
HK$80.72 million).

44 3£80,00032 75 K Z AL B LI
EITZEEBES  BREHEAR
#5 64,870,000 7T (#7 80,720,000 7T) °

Details of the Construction Agreement are set out in the BERESBHENARAIBHA=S
announcement made by the Company on 1 February —N\FZA—HzZzRE -
2018.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY

B E
RESULTS ¥E
2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
—E—+tF —Z2—RFE —E—HF —TWOUF —T—=F
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FE T T FH&7T Tt FH&TT
Revenue & 3,424,606 563,708 260,395 367,620 466,456
Profit (Loss) before taxation B AT T (E518) 5,629 (32,522) (30,371) (16,839) 16,578
Income tax expense FTiS B2 (4,236) (4,572) (902) (1,738) (3,890)
Profit (Loss) profit for FRHEF (EE)
the year 1,393 (37,094) (31,273) (18,577) 12,688
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES EEREE

2017 2016 2015 2014 2013
2+t —E—RE —T—hHFE —TB—NE —FT—=

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000

FHET FET T T T

Total assets BERE 1,268,618 598,548 160,317 201,523 181,213

Total liabilities BEBR (1,072,157) (434,934) (55,575) (69,813) (112,235)

Total equity e 196,461 163,614 104,742 131,710 68,978

Dafeng Port Heshun Technology Company Limited
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